
 
 

 
 

 
NOTIFICATION TO ATTEND MEETING OF THE SOUTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE 

 
TO BE HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL, DAME STREET, DUBLIN 2. 

 
ON WEDNESDAY 18 JULY 2018 AT 3.00 PM 

 

 
AGENDA 

 
WEDNESDAY 18 JULY 2018

  PAGE 
 
1   Election of Chairperson of the South Central Area Committee   

 
 

2   Election of Vice Chairperson of the South Central Area Committee   
 

 

3   Minutes of Meeting held on 20th June 2018   
 

3 - 18 

4   Questions to the South Central Area Manager   
 

19 - 24 

5   Roads & Traffic Matters 
(i). Minutes of Traffic Advisory Group held on the 26th June 2018   

 in relation to Traffic Matters in the South Central Area.  
(ii). Traffic service Request Status Report at 15th June 2018.  
 

25 - 36 

6   South Central Area Matters 
(i). Update Report on the 2018 Discretionary Fund. 
(ii). Naming proposal for new development at Clancy Quay, South Circular Road, 

Islandbridge, Dublin 8. 
(iii). Gully Cleaning Programme Report for the South Central Area. 
(iv). Area Manager’s Report. 
 

37 - 54 

7   Community, Culture, Economic and Emergency Services 
(i). Public Library Events for July 2018 – South Central Area. 
(ii). Sports and Recreation Report for July 2018 – South Central Area. 

 

55 - 72 

8   Planning and Economic Development Matters 
(i) Disposal of a site at St. Luke’s Avenue and Brabazon Place, Dublin 8. 
 

73 - 80 

9   Emergency Motions   
 

 

10   July 2018 Motions 
 

 
 
 

 



 

DUBLIN CITY COUNCIL 
SOUTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE 

18th July  2018 
 
615 Cllr  Ray McHugh 

To call on Dublin City Council to investigate if it is possible to introduce 
bye-laws to compel bicycle couriers operating commercially to have 
identification registration displayed and insurance cover, and if not to write 
to the Minister of Transport, Mr Shane Ross, requesting to bring in 
legislation to compel cyclist couriers working for delivery companies to 
display registration identification and insurance. 

 
616 Cllr  Daithí Doolan 

This Area Committee, in noting the frustrations caused by utility 
companies failing to speedily connect new homes, calls on Dublin City 
Council to contact the ESB, Irish Water and other relevant utility 
companies to immediately identify  a point of contact to avoid any further 
delays.   

 
617 Cllr  Greg Kelly 

This Area Committee calls on the Area Manager to ensure that planters 
are ordered and distributed throughout the Ballyfermot/Drimnagh ward 
next year. Drimnagh and Bluebell in particular have missed out this year. 
These are a great addition to areas and now we have environment groups 
active throughout Ballyfermot/Drimnagh they should be consulted along 
with local councillors as to where they can be put. 

 
618 Cllr  Michael Mullooly 

In view of the proposal to redevelop the City Council Depot at Marrowbone 
Lane Dublin 8 this, Area Committee reiterates its commitment to providing 
playing facilities there for local sporting clubs. 
 

619 Cllr. Vincent Jackson 
 This Area Committee supports the following request from a resident from 

Inchicore who got in touch with me in relation to the possibility of DCC 
submitting an application for Inchicore to be considered for WIFI hotspots 
status under the European Union Wifi4eu initiative.  This application for 
designation, which needs to be done by DCC, would be a welcome 
addition to the urban regeneration of the Inchicore area. 

 
620 Cllr  Michael Mullooly 

Across the South Central area there has been a marked deterioration in 
the condition of speed ramps due to weathering and poor maintenance, to 
such an extent that they are dangerous to motorists, cyclists and 
pedestrians. This Area Committee calls on the Area Manager to prepare a 
report on the issue for the September Area Committee meeting with 
particular emphasis on a programme of works to repair and maintain 
speed ramps to a proper standard. 

 
 

11   June Questions and Answers   
 

81 - 104 

 



1 
 

 
 

 
MINUTES OF THE SOUTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
HELD ON WEDNESDAY 20 JUNE 2018 

 
 

 
 
1   Delegation from the National Women's Council of Ireland 

Presentation given by Catherine Lane, Women and Local Government & 
Development Officer and Jennifer McCarthy Flynn, Head of Policy, National 
Women’s Council. Presentation noted.   
 

 

2   Minutes of Meeting held on 16th May 2018 
Order: Agreed.    
 

 

3   Questions to the South Central Area Manager 
Order: Replies to Questions and the Area Manager’s report circulated. 
 

 

4   Roads & Traffic Matters 
i. Minutes of Traffic Advisory Group held on the 23rd May 2018   
        in relation to Traffic Matters in the South Central Area. 

ii. Traffic service Request Status Report at 15th May 2018 
      Order: i Report noted.    
                  ii Report noted. 

 
 

 

5   South Central Area Matters 
i. Presentation on Leakage Reduction Programme  Grainne Carey, Irish 

Water 
ii. Request to have a delegation from the Cherry Orchard Running 

Club to the September Area Committee meeting. 
iii. Naming Proposal for a new development on a site at 205A Emmet 

Road, Inchicore, Dublin 8. 
iv. Gully Cleaning Programme Report for the South Central Area. 
v. Area Manager’s Report. 

Order:   i.   Presentation given by Grainne Carey, Communications            
                   Lead and Matt  Thompson Technical Leakage Reduction    
                   Programme, Irish Water. Presentation noted. 
   ii.  Agreed. (Motion 613 was taken with this item). 

  iii. Noted. 
             iv.  Report noted. 
             v.   A report was given and was noted by the Members, (see                    
                   attachment). 

 

7 - 16 

6   Community, Culture, Economic and Emergency Services 
i. Public Library Events for June 2018 – South Central Area.      
ii. Sports and Recreation Report for June 2018 – South Central Area. 

 

Page 3



2 
 

Order:   i Report noted.    
  ii  Report noted. 

 
7   Planning and Economic Development Matters 

i. Grant of a permanent way leave to ESB Networks through Council 
owned lands at Bluebell, Dublin 12.   

    ii      Disposal of a site at St. Luke’s Avenue and Brabazon Place, Dublin    
            8. 

Order:   i Agreed. Recommend to Council.    
  ii  Withdrawn. 

 

 

8   Emergency Motions 
Standing Orders was suspended to take the following Emergency Motions: - 
 
            Emergency Motion (as amended 20/6/18) from Councillors Daithí 
 Doolan, Greg Kelly and Críona Ní Dhálaigh.  
            That Dublin City Council's Housing Department acquires the former depot        
            on Davitt Road for the construction of social and affordable housing and   
            brings a full feasibility report to the next South Central Area Committee   
            meeting.  
 Order: Agreed.  
  

Emergency Motion from Cllr. Hazel de Nortúin 
This Council calls for an immediate investigation into the demolition of a 
family home (mobile home) in Labre Park, Ballyfermot, Dublin on 
Thursday, June 14th.   

  
We call on Chief Executive Owen Keegan to conduct a full investigation 
into the horrific incident in Labre Park on Thursday 14th June 2018 where 
a family’s home (mobile home), containing personal belongings and the 
history of their lives including photos and irreplaceable sentimental items 
were destroyed under instruction by Dublin City Council. 

   
This investigation must include; 
Why and when was this action instructed? 
Who was aware of this action and what was the line of communication to 
issue the demolition of a home? 
What instructions and information was given by DCC to the contractor who 
demolished the family home?  
When were these instructions given? 
What is the legislation and what are the DCC policies in relation to the 
demolition of a home? 
What is the legislation and what are DCC policies in relation to instructing 
third parties to enter and remove belongings from a family home without 
the family’s knowledge or consent? 
What steps had the council taken to ensure the rights and protection of the 

 family? 
What is the legislation required to be followed when such action is taken? 
What evidence do DCC have that the requirements and protections of 
legislation were adhered to? 
What evidence do DCC have to show that the rights and protections of the 
family were abided by? 

 Order: Agreed. Meeting arranged for 5,30pm in the Chamber to  
                        discuss this matter. 
 
 
 

 

Page 4



3 
 

9   June 2018 Motions 
 

DUBLIN CITY COUNCIL 
SOUTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE 

20th June 2018 
 
602 Cllr  Críona Ní Dhalaigh 

That the Area Manager carry out an audit of vacant units belonging to 
DCC in the Dublin South Central area. There is a huge demand for 
premises particularly in the South West Inner City area for community / 
voluntary / charitable organisations who cannot afford the increasing rents 
in the area. Some organisations such as SOLAS will cease to function in 
the area at a  huge loss to the youth of our area. Shannon’s Hopeline 
which delivers much  needed suicide prevention training and counselling 
have for years been trying (unsuccessfully) to source affordable units in 
order for them to continue and expand their valuable services. The loss of 
Carman’s Hall was a huge blow as it provided very reasonable rooms for 
rent for dancers, majorettes, musicians, after schools clubs. Could the 
Manager please report on the following units in particular: 

 The Old School in School Street 

 The large Ground floor space at Eblana house 

 Bridgefoot Street (Usher’s Island) 

 The Coombe (80) 
 

Could the Manager also report on what if any plans there are for the space 
at Marrowbone Lane next to the Community Centre. 

 Order: Agreed. Report to Councillors 
 
603 Cllr  Vincent Jackson 

Can Dublin City Council facilitate the closure of Chapelizod on the Sunday 
of the Chapelizod Festival, 1st July, to allow a safe non traffic environment 
for 4 to 6 hours. This can be done for road-races, concerts etc.   Now it’s 
our chance to support the local residents who will supply stewards, 
barriers, music etc. 

 Order: Agreed. 
 
604 Cllr  Michael Mullooly 
 This Area Committee asks the Area Manager to carry out an audit of 
 street/road signs in the Crumlin Kimmage Area with a view to a work 
 programme to repair,  reinstate and replace damaged and missing signs.  
 Order: Agreed.  
 
605 Cllr  Greg Kelly 

This Area Committee calls on Senator Ronan Mullen to resign his seat in 
the Seanad with immediate effect for the disgraceful remarks he made in 
relation to Mental Health during the referendum. On the 24th May on a live 
debate, Senator Mullen stated “Mental Health has no evidence base” this 
has caused a lot of hurt to individuals and families who have seen the pain 
that mental health can cause. For a member of the Seanad to make this 
remark is a disgrace and they should not hold a seat in Leinster House. 

 Order: Agreed 
 
606 Cllr  Daithi Doolan 

This Area Committee notes the great work being done by the Cherry 
Orchard Running Club and this committee commits to providing funding, if 
available, to support the work of the club from the South Central Area 
Committee’s Discretionary Fund for 2019. 

 

Page 5



4 
 

           Order: Report to Councillor. (Note: Cllr Dunne did not support this 
 Motion). 
 
607 Cllr  Hazel de Nortúin 
 This Area Committee fully supports the campaign for a Gaelscoil in 
 Ballyfermot. If  lands are to become available, particularly zoned for 
 educational purpose, that this Council allocate a portion of this land for the 
 purpose of a Gaelscoil. 
 Order: Agreed. 
 
608  Cllr Ray McHugh 

This Area Committee agrees in light of the Industrial dispute between 
workers at Xylem Water Solutions for Union recognition, this Committee 
agrees to call on Dublin City Council and all Councils, to put the necessary 
measures in place to deal with non compliant contractors. Currently there 
is public sector agreements in existence but are not enforced in any way 
by Dublin City  Council. 

 Order: Agreed.  Report to Councillors. 
 
609 Cllr  Críona Ní Dhalaigh 

That this Area Committee support the calls for the VAT to be removed 
from sun protection products. These products are not luxury items and 
given the increase in skin cancer cases in Ireland it is vital that sun 
protection products are affordable. We also call on the relevant ministers 
to act immediately to address this. 

 Order: Agreed. 
 
610 Cllr  Vincent Jackson 

In relation to the recent series of Forbidden Fruits concerts in the grounds 
of the Royal Hospital Kilmainham, Dublin 8, I wish to point out if these 
concerts are to be facilitated at this location the following must be looked 
at:- security and  traffic noise levels. Residents have told me they were 
prisoners in their own homes for a week when the concerts were taking 
place.  Alternative entrances are available into the Royal Hospital and 
these need to be looked at, in line with meeting representatives, for the 
local residents who have to live with the consequences of DCC events 
division giving the go-ahead. One of those affected would love to explain 
at firsthand what was happening and have filmed people crossing the 
Camac River to pass security etc. 
Order:  Report to Councillors. The Councillor to pass on specific        
             details to the Area Manager. 
 

611 Cllrs  Michael Mullooly, Greg Kelly, Hazel de Nortúin, Pat Dunne & 
 Vincent Jackson 

This Area Committee condemns the decision by the Department of 
Education to exclude Dublin 8 and Dublin 12 from the catchment area of 
the proposed co-educational, multi-denominational Post Primary School in 
Harold's Cross.  

 Order: Agreed. Agreed to write to the Minister for Education. 
 
612 Cllr  Greg Kelly 

This Area Committee commends the Argentina Football team who refused 
to play a friendly game against Israel. This we hope will be followed by 
other countries and asks the FAI not to arrange any games against Israel 
in the future. This Area Committee asks that a letter be sent to the 
Argentinean Ambassador to Ireland thanking them on behalf of the Area 
and to wish them good luck in the World Cup. 

Page 6



5 
 

 Order: Agreed. Agreed to write to the Argentinean Ambassador. 
 
 
613 Cllr  Vincent Jackson 

That Dublin City Council give consideration to the Cherry Orchard 
Running Club to come in and make a presentation in September 2018, 
with a view to  supporting this project with a part-time coach in order to 
allow the group grow.  Cllrs. Norton, Doolan and myself recently met a 
large group from the club and heard at first hand the wonderful experience 
running was having on their body and soul. 

 Order: Agreed. (This motion was taken with Item 5 (ii)). 
 
614 Cllr  Vincent Jackson 

That Dublin City Council take full responsibility for the daily cleansing of 
the front of the Ballyfermot Leisure Centre at the Lawns Park / Blackditch 
Road,  Ballyfermot, Dublin 10. I cannot understand why this area is not in 
charge of the Leisure Centre. We have spent 10`s of millions of euro on 
the development of Sport and Youth facilities and almost on a daily basis 
the area is in disgraceful state. A staff member needs to have this task 
incorporated into his / her tasks and twice a day it needs cleansing. If any 
other business left the area in the state I regularly see the area left they 
would be prosecuted by Waste Management Services. I am well aware 
there are ongoing difficulties at this location however someone needs to 
take responsibility for  same.  

 Order: Agreed. 
 

10   May Questions and Answers 
Order: Listed.   
 

 

 
Councillor Greg Kelly 
Chairperson 
26th June 2018 
 
 
Attendance: 
 
Members: Members: Members: 
Greg Kelly (Chairperson) Paul Hand  
Michael Mullooly Hazel De Nortuin Vincent Jackson 
Ray McHugh Criona Ni Dhalaigh Daithi De Roiste 
Pat Dunne Daithi Doolan  
 
Officers   
Bruce Phillips, Acting Area Manager, South Central Area; 
John MacEvilly, Acting Senior Executive Officer,, South Central Area; 

Chris Butler, Area Housing Manager, Crumlin Area Office; 
Tony Smithers, Acting Housing Manager, South Central Area; 
David O’Donovan, Administrative Officer; Cherry Orchard Area; 
Neil O’Donoghue, Executive ITS Officer, Transport Management Control; 
Niall O’Neill, Graduate Engineer, Traffic Management & Control;  
Scott Watson,  A/Senior Community Officer, Ballyfermot/Drimnagh;  
Cora Roche, Assistant Staff Officer, South Central Area; 
David Quearney, Acting Assistant Staff Officer, South Central Area; 
Cathriona Woulfe, Senior Staff Officer, South Central Office. 

  

 
   

Page 7



6 
 

   
 
Non-Members:    
Mannix  Flynn   
 

Page 8



1 
 

 

Area Manager’s Report 

South Central Area Committee 

Wednesday 20th June 2018 

 
 
Revised Part VIII for Dolphins Barn Village Public Realm Improvement Plan. 
A Part VIII Planning Application was advertised on May 16th for a Proposal to undertake a 
Public Realm improvement plan for Dolphins Barn Village. However, on inspection of the 
planning application it was considered that the content was in contravention of the minimum 
requirements as set out in Article 22(4) (a) of the Planning and Development Regulations 
2001 (as amended). New Drawings have been prepared that will comply with the 
Regulations and it is proposed to readvertise in the coming week. 
 
CRUMLIN/KIMMAGE ELECTORAL AREA 
 
South West Inner City Area Report 
The Area office has Shopfront Improvement Schemes in place for The Liberties and 
Dolphin’s Barn Rialto. The Liberties scheme has attracted 10 applications to date with 8 
projects completed or underway. There is very positive interest on Meath Street in particular, 
which is an area of particular focus for this year’s scheme. The scheme for Dolphin’s Barn 
and Rialto has been advertised to all businesses in the area and has attracted 5 applications 
to date, with 3 more expected. The closing date for the scheme is 29th June. 
 
The Liberties Festival 2018 will take place from 18th to 22nd July. The festival is organised by 
SICCDA, who this year engaged a local events management company to run the festival.  
The community development and business departments have engaged with the festival 
organizers to assist as they can. The Liberties Fun Run 2018 in aid of St James’s Hospital 
will take place in conjunction with the Festival on Wednesday 18th July. 
 
St. Audoen’s Park, High Street 
Works to enhance St. Audoen’s Park by improving accessibility, permeability and circulation 
commenced in October 2017 with the park due to reopen in July. The reconfigured western 
entrance will incorporate a play garden. 
 
Bridgefoot Street Park 
Detailed design works are almost complete and it is expected that tender documents will be 
issued in July. Construction works will commence shortly after the tendering process is 
complete. 
 
High Street/Cornmarket 
Works to ‘green’ the central median at High Street have commenced and will mirror the 
Nicholas Street project of 2016. The existing concrete is being removed and replaced with 
extensive planting including 16 new London Plane trees which are replacing 14 damaged 
and diseased trees. Works on High Street should be completed by the middle of July whilst 
similar planting in Cornmarket will take place later in the year.  
 
St. Luke’s Church 
The conservation of St. Luke’s Church is complete with the building now being used as office 
accommodation. The City Council is creating a small urban park in the north graveyard 
(facing St. Luke’s Avenue) and carrying out improvements to the south graveyard (access 
via Newmarket Square). Works to both graveyards commenced in June 2017 and are due to 
be completed shortly. It is planned that the park facing St. Luke’s Avenue will operate with 
normal park opening hours whilst the south graveyard can be visited by appointment.  

Page 7Page 9



2 
 

 
Islandbridge Court 
Tenders have been received for the installation of a hard surface MUGA (multi use games 
area) in Islandbridge Court and are being assessed at present. 
 
Bluebell 
The preferred bidder for the all weather pitch has come back with a works programme.  They 
intend to commence works on Monday 16th July, 2018, with a proposed finish date of 2nd 
November, 2018. The Bluebell Community Council will be kept informed of developments 
regarding the pitch by DCC officials. 
 
Housing Report 
 
St. Teresa’s Gardens  
Phase 1 of the St. Teresa’s Gardens Regeneration Masterplan is now complete following the 
demolition of the 6 blocks on the Eugene Street side of the site. The 4 vacant blocks on the 
south side have also been demolished. 
  
A new part 8 Planning Application for 4 additional housing units (increasing the number of 
houses/apartments to 54), amendments to previously permitted residential units, demolition 
of remaining 2 blocks, an enhanced park and an interim pitch was lodged on 12th March. A 
report in relation to the Planning Application is included on the agenda for the May Area 
Committee meeting. Tenders for the updated new build are due to be issued shortly with a 
view to construction works commencing in Quarter 3. 
 
Tenders are due to be issued in Quarter 2 for Precinct Improvement Works in the area 
between the refurbished blocks. Works will include a small playground, hard and soft 
landscaping, enhanced lighting, CCTV and painting. Works are planned to commence in 
Quarter 3 this year. 
 
New build enabling works commenced on 22nd January and are due to be completed in May. 
The works include drainage, enlarging some gardens on Eugene Street, demolition of 23, 24 
and 25 Eugene Street and the removal of contaminated soil. 
  
The Development Framework Plan for St. Teresa’s Gardens was endorsed by Councillors 
on 3rd July 2017. The Plan includes housing, community facilities, parks, open space and 
traffic alignments. 
 
Dolphin House 
A part VIII planning application was approved at the October 2014 City Council meeting for 
demolition, new build and refurbishment at Dolphin House (phase 1). A total of 96 existing 
flats will be replaced by 100 new units. The demolition of the 2 ‘canal’ blocks was completed 
in early 2016 whilst the new build and refurbishment commenced on 17th October 2016 and 
are progressing satisfactorily. Work is scheduled to be completed in autumn 2018. 
 
Planning permission was granted to Fold Housing Association in November 2016 for 42 
units of older persons apartments with a community centre at a site to the rear of the football 
pitch. A ‘sod turning’ event took place on 27th April with the Minister for Housing, Planning 
and Local Government and the Lord Mayor in attendance. It is the intention to transfer the 
existing tenants in Dolphin Park to the new dwellings which are scheduled to be completed 
in Quarter 1 of 2019. Dolphin Park, which consists of 44 bedsits, would then be demolished 
to allow for new housing to be developed on the site.   
 
The 48 residents of the ‘long blocks’ were contacted in February in relation to phase 2A of 
the project. 

Page 8Page 10



3 
 

 
South West Inner Public Domain Report 
An intensive clean of Merchants Quay and Bridge St. has been completed. Meath Street and 
Francis St will be next. 
 
Smart Bins are currently being located at high volume sites – allocation of 3 bins along bus 
stops at Heuston Station. A smart bin will be placed at the Coombe Hospital on Cork St. and 
2 at Cornmarket.  The cast iron bins will be removed from High St and repositioned in 
suitable locations in the area. . 
 
A maintenance programme has begun to include painting of decorative lamp standards 
along Thomas Street and Marrowbone Lane.  
 
Street furniture in the form of  3 tiered planters have been placed at Cornmarket and St. 
Catherine’s Church.  
 
Grafitti removal is a high priority in the area. Oliver Bond St, Island St, Bridgefoot St. 
Steevens Lane, Swifts Alley & Carmans Hall have all been treated. Dublin Canvas will be 
treating 5 Traffic Signal Boxes in the locality. “Geometrical Callingraphy” by Aprar Elawad on 
SCR near the Mosque is complete along with ”Flower Box” by Vini Bustamante at Donore 
Ave. Dn. 8 
 
Crumlin/Kimmage Area Report 
 
Crumlin Village Environmental Improvement Scheme 
Works to upgrade the public domain of the east side of Crumlin Village from the junction with 
Windmill Road to St. Agnes Park, i.e. between An Post Sorting Office and the Garda Station 
commenced on 5th March.  

The works include: 

 The replacement of the existing footpath with  cobble lock and slabs similar to the                                       
       west side of the road  

 The removal of the overhead electrical cables and replacement of existing lamp 
 posts with posts similar to those that were installed on the opposite footpath in 2008. 

 Provision of an automated pedestrian crossing at the Crumlin Village/Windmill Road  
      junction. 

 Provision of cycle lanes and bicycle stands 

 Additional tree planting 

 Revised car parking 
 
Contractual issues arose and will delay the completion of the project until the end of October 
this year. Works on the west side of the village (Tesco’s side) have been completed with the 
exception of the replacement of some bollards on the footpath. Works on the east side are 
well underway and will include the replacement of the watermain. This has resulted in some 
inconvenience for pedestrians and the local shops. However the contractor has been liaising 
with the business owners to minimise any negative effects. 
 
Stannaway Court, Senior Citizens Complex 
All costings have been received for required works to allow external insulation to be 
undertaken in the complex. These works include changing boilers, moving of pipework, 
moving of gas meters, firedoors and the external insulation itself. Housing have approved 
the works and initial works are due to commence the week beginning 27 June.  
 
 
 

Page 9Page 11



4 
 

 
CCTV in Benbulbin Road and Lissadel Road 
Funding from the Discretionary Funds 2018 has been set aside for the installation of CCTV 
in these areas. Under the new General Data Protection Regulations it is a requirement to 
carry out Privacy Impact Assessments (PIA) and consultation before such works are 
undertaken. We have now received a Garda report in relation to the anti-social behavior in  
Benbulbin Road area and this was submitted to the Data Protection Officer. The Data 
Protection Officer is satisfied, based on the contents of the report, that the installation of 
CCTV at this location is justified. We will now proceed to consultation with the local 
business’s. Consultation with residents representatives has already been completed. 
  
It should be noted that Electrical Services will no longer allow installation of CCTV on lighting 
poles for legal and security reasons. We have now received an updated quote to include for 
the installation of a separate CCTV and a mini pillar for power supply. The costs are 
substantially greater than the initial quotes and further funding will need to be indentified in 
order to undertake this work. 
 
Given the increased costs, along with the substantial increase in workload in order to install 
CCTV and the proposed redevelopment of the Lissadel Road site it may not be possible or 
appropriate to install CCTV at Lissadel Road this year. 
 
WALK – Rafters Lane 
Due to the necessity to relocate an ESB pole and power supply cable crossing the site, there 
has been a delay in commencing work on the site. The ESB have commenced work and 
expect to have works completed by the middle of the week beginning 18/06/18. A revised  
programme of works will issue shortly and we will keep you updated on progress. 
 
Raleigh Square, Tuath Housing 
As you are aware Tuath Housing are currently building 33 Senior Citizens units in Raleigh 
Square. 5 of these units will be 2 bed units and 28 will be 1 bed units. The construction of 
these units was due to be completed in November 2018 but due to unexpected delays the 
units are unlikely to be completed before the 2nd quarter of 2019. 
 
Crumlin/Kimmage Public Domain Report 
Intensive washing in Crumlin Village has been deferred untill after the public realm 
improvements are complete.  Bowbridge Lane and Military Road were given an intensive hot 
wash  after the Forbidden Fruits Festival route. Urban Shopping Areas to follow. 
 
Offensive Graffiti has been removed from St. Teresa’s Rd, Windmill Road and Stannaway 
Ave.  
 
Five Traffic signal boxes in the area allocated for “Street Art” are anticipated to be complete 
by the end of July by the company Dublin Canvas.  
 
Judging of the City Neighbourhoods has commenced, there are 11 entries this year including 
St.  Agnes’ Community Centre for Music and the Arts, (CCMA ), which has been nominated 
for Pride of Place also.  
 
The Crumlin/Walkinstown Forum Family Fun Day will host a dog show on Walkinstown 
Green on the 24th June at 11am. This is an opportunity to raise awareness in responsible 
dog ownership to combat dog fouling in the area. It is sponsored by Public Domain and 
organised in partnership with Community Development and the Forum.  
 
The 3 tiered planters have been placed around the village bringing a burst of Summer 
colour. 

Page 10Page 12



5 
 

 
Community Report 
 
Historical Talk by Historian Donal Fallon;  
A talk in St James’s Parochial Hall on the architect Herbert Simms who designed several 
housing estates and flat complexes across the city. Residents from the Liberties live in 
complexes designed by Simms and the talk will have relevance to them:  
19.00 hrs 27th June 2018  
 
The Famine Remembered:  
Students in St. James’s Primary School will hear a talk on the Famine from Michael Blanch 
of An Gorta Mór a group dedicated to remembering the Famine and the reintroduction of the 
Lumper potato to Ireland. In the school garden vegetable plot the students will plant the 
Lumper potato which was grown extensively across the country and failed at the time of the 
famine;  Tuesday 19th June. 
 
Dublin City Neighbourhood Competition/National Tidy Towns 2018 
 Local groups and schools are busy  preparing their areas for the  judging of the competition 
which will take place during the month of June/July  by cleaning, painting and planting of 
flowers plants and shrubs.,   
 
Decade of Commemorations:  
As part of Dublin City Councils commemorations programme four local schools will came 
together to hold a Q and A secession with re-enactors posing as soldiers who went to fight in 
WW1. This was followed by a trip to a reconstructed WW1 Trench in Ballyjamesduff to 
experience what life was like for soldiers living and fighting in the trenches during the great 
war: 09.00hr 07/06/18  
 
St.Teresa’s Gardens:  
The statue of St Teresa has had extensive repairs carried out and is now reinstated in her 
new location. There are family activities/events have been organized around the event.    
 
Bloomsday in the Barn  
Once again the Community & Development Section were delighted to support the organizers 
of the Bloomsday event in Dolphin’s Barn Sunday 10th June for the annual “Bloomsday in 
the Barn” event.  This event was attended by many well known actors gathered in the June 
sunshine to perform readings and songs from the works of James Joyce. Local people 
arrived in their droves wearing beautiful period costumes and stunningly decorated hats! 
Prizes were awarded (and rightly so) to the best dressed Woman & Man. 
Much to the delight of those in attendance the Lambert Puppet Theatre made a special 
guests appearance which brought a touch of nostalgia to the proceedings.  
Following the performances afternoon tea was served in the garden where people happily 
mingled and soaked up the atmosphere. 
Street Fest in Rialto 
Residents in Church Avenue gathered to celebrate this year's Street Fest in Rialto. Trestle 
tables lined the street, cakes were baked, sandwiches were made and the tea flowed all 
afternoon while neighbor’s chatted and children played together. A great afternoon was had 
by all. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11Page 13



6 
 

 
Environmental Projects 
 
Plants 
Dublin City Council Community and Social Development Team provided a number of Groups 
/organisations in the Crumlin Kimmage and Liberties area with bedding, perennial, and 
vegetable plants to enhance their areas in preparation for this years Judging of the City 
Neighbourhood Competition. 
 
Summer Projects 2018 
Dublin City Council Community Development team will support 21 voluntary/non voluntary 
summer projects this year through grant aid in the Liberties, Crumlin and Kimmage area.  
 
Crumlin Walkinstown Local Forum 
Family Fun Day Sunday 24th June 2018 
Dublin City Council Community and Social Development Team in conjunction with the Sports 
Development Section and the Crumlin Walkinstown Local Forum will host the Annual Family 
Fun day on Sunday 24th June 2018. There will be a parade from Walkinstown Library at 
12p.m. which will end on Walkinstown Green, where family friendly activities will take place. 
In addition to these activities the community team will work with the South Central Area 
Public Domains team to host a Dog Show on the morning of the Fun Day. People from the 
local community will be asked to register their dogs in this family friendly community event 
which will have an element of friendly competition it will also focus on education and caring 
for your pets and the responsibility of owners when it comes to dog fouling.           
 
Clean Up  
Dublin City Council Community and Social Development continue to support the Crumlin 
Walkinstown Local Forum in their clean up activities. The Forum’s next Crumlin Village 
Clean up will take Wednesday 28th June 2018 from 6pm – 7.30pm. 
 
History group 
Dublin City Council Community and Social Development team are continuing to meet with 
and support the development of the Crumlin Walkinstown Local Forum History sub group. 
Meetings of the group will take place every second Wednesday in Walkinstown Library. 
 
Show Galway Girl 
Following the success of the Show Galway Girl last month in Iveagh Gardens Dublin City 
Council Community Team in conjunction with Crumlin Area Office will host an additional 
performance of the show as this year’s summer activity for residents of sheltered housing 
complexes. The show will take place on Tuesday 3th July at 2p.m. in Fr. Kitt Court. Light 
refreshment will be provided following the performance.  
 
 
 
BALLYFERMOT/DRIMNAGH ELECTORAL AREA 
 
Cherry Orchard (Orchard Community Centre) 
 
Afternoon Activity Clubs - The clubs have on average 20 young children attending each 
day.   
 
St. Ultan’s After School Group - The Group are well established and have up to 15 
children attend daily.   
 
 

Page 12Page 14



7 
 

 
Older Persons Dance Group - This group are getting stronger each month with 20 people 
now in the group.  We are planning new activities for them in September. We also plan to 
have a talk on Gardening in the next few weeks. 
 
Mens Shed Music Group 
This group are very strong after just a few short months with us.  They recently played at a 
men’s mental health day in Ballyfermot Resource Centre. 
 
Saturday Drama & Dance Group - This group are going steady after only starting recently 
with us. 
 
SVDP Food Bank. 
The food bank is going strong with up to 100 food bags being given out to needy families in 
the area each Friday. 
 
Karate Club. 
The club is going well with steady number of around 30 children attending weekly. 
 
Irish Dancing Group 
This long established group continue to attract many young children weekly. 
 
Dyspraxia Group 
This group are struggling with numbers dropping due to lack of input from volunteers. 
 
Keep Fit Classes 
The classes are going strong with 3 morning classes each week attended by up to 20  
women. 
 
Young Mothers Group 
This well established group meet every Wednesday morning. 
 
Boxing Club 
This well established group are very strong with good numbers attending each evening. 
 
New Groups 
The new Family Group meet every Tuesday morning 9.30am-11.30am.  The group is aimed 
at parents with children up to school going age and is a joint programme with us and the 
HSE. 
  
Child Protection Course 
The Child Protection course was held on the morning of 14th June and was organised by 
Sharon Kelly, DCC Sports & Wellbeing officer.  Those taking part were our CE Staff and 
some summer pool relief staff, as well as some local people.   
 
Cherry Orchard Summer Fair   
The centre was involved in the organising and running of the summer fair in the Equine 
Centre Saturday 9th June.  The fair was a great success with lots of families attending. 
 
Cherry Orchard Development 
Interviews completed for position of Social Enterprise Innovator as part of Making Cherry 
Orchard Better Social Plan. 
 

Page 13Page 15



8 
 

Various local groups applied for the out of hours fund (€50k) to enable services in the area to 
apply for funding for out of hours and weekend services to benefit Cherry Orchard Area. 
Amounts awarded will be in next report. 
 
Multi use / Sports Hall extension for Orchard Centre should be advertised within next 6-8 
weeks. Aim for a completion date within next 6 months.  
 
Stone Soup Project, Dublin City Council, Cooperative Housing Ireland & local prison 
services collaborating to rejuvenate piece of green space known locally as The Grotto.  
Whilst it is still not the completed project just yet, we are progressing the concept rapidly. 
With a modern and honest approach and jointly coming up with a proactive solution from 
various parties, in this case Dublin City Council, including Parks & Public Domain, 
Cooperative Housing Ireland and Stone Soup Project amongst others. A very positive work 
in progress. 
 
Community Report 

 
Young People 
The City Council has allocated funding to the Summer Projects that are commencing 
throughout the area. The voluntary projects taking place are: D10Swim Club, Diamond 
Twirlers and St. Ultans after schools group.  The following 6 Youth organisations will also 
receive support to organise programmes: WHAD, Familibase, St. John Bosco, Ballyfermot 
Star, Cherry Orchard integrated project and St. Ultans Care services.  
 There are 3 projects from the Kilmainham / Inchicore area: The Core Youth Service and 
Mary Immaculate and Spraoi Le Gaelscoil, Inse Chór which are voluntary. 
 
Bluebell 
The City Council hosted a well attended on site public meeting with the residents from the 
maisonettes in Bluebell to discuss the installation of a small pocket park memorial garden at 
the back of the houses. The group have agreed a design for the area and identified an 
additional area at the entrance to Bluebell to enhance. The City Council will replace fencing 
at the maisonettes before the work commences.  
 
Ballyfermot 70th Celebrations 
The Heritage group and Cathy Scuffil series of Talks that are being held over the four 
Thursdays (7th, 14th, 21st and 28th) in the library are very popular and well attended. The talks 
are free and topics left for discussion include: Ballyfermot in War and Revolution and 
Ballyfermot new suburb new beginnings. 
To re create the Road Leagues that were traditionally held during the summer months the 
City Council is working with Ballyfermot United to organise a Road league Football 
tournament which will take place immediately after the World Cup, commencing on 17th of 
July. 
The Ballyfermot committee has been nominated with the Ballyfermot Youth Service, Mens 
sheds and Heritage Society to the Pride of Place 2018 competition. The groups have worked 
well together in a voluntary capacity and have generated great activity to celebrate 
Ballyfermot. 
The Ballyfermot banners along the main street have added great colour to the area. To 
compliment them the City Council is placing Welcome to Ballyfermot Signs at the top and 
bottom of Ballyfermot Road. 
 
Events 
There are three festivals taking place in the next month all of which have received additional 
funding from the discretionary funds to add events and animate the festivals. 
 
 

Page 14Page 16



9 
 

Walkinstown Green Fun Day 
The Walkinstown/Crumlin Forum supported by Dublin City Council will be holding their 
annual Fun Day on the 24th of June in Walkinstown Green. There will be a parade from 
Walkinstown Library at 12:00 noon ending at Walkinstown Green. The fun day starts at 12 to 
4pm and there will be entertainment and refreshments on the day. 
 
Drimnagh Festival 
On the 7th of July, Dublin City Council with Drimnagh resident’s community group and Tidy 
Drimnagh will hold the Drimnagh Summer Festival in Brickfield Park. This will be a great 
opportunity to introduce more people to park.  
There will be a stage for dancers, a DJ, a ukulele band and a gospel choir. There will also be 
workshops and sports for the kids. Food and refreshment will be available on the day. The 
event starts at 1:00 P.M. 
 
Chapelizod Festival 
The Chapelizod Festival takes place from July until July 8th. The festival has been running 
for over 20 years and this year plans to hold a major Grand Opening street party on Sunday 
1st. The City Council is supporting the Chapelizod tidy Towns organise their annual Garden 
competition which will take place during the Festival. 
 
Cruinniu Na nÓg  
 As part of Cruinniu Na nÓG,the Council,working with Culture Connects, is organising an 
outdoor concert for young people in LA Fanu Park on Saturday 23rd of June. 
Young people from Familibase, Ballyfermot Youth Service and Kylemore College have been 
working together on the event and will take to the stage at 5:30PM to showcase their music. 
  
Fairy Door Project Brickfield Park 
Dublin city council, Dublin 12 Men’s Shed and Our Lady of Good Council Boys and Girls 
National School have collaborated in the installation of fairy doors in Brickfield Park. A 
competition to design the fairy door was ran in the primary schools. The top 12 doors were 
selected and sent to the local Men’s Shed in Walkinstown to be made. 14 students will 
attend a  workshop in the Men Shed to paint the doors. The unveiling of the Fairy doors will 
be on the 26th of June at 10:00 in Brickfield Park. 
 
KILMAINHAM  INCHICORE  NETWORK 
 
Inchicore Shopfront Improvement Scheme 2018 
The deadline for this scheme was end of May 2018.  There have been 10 applications 
received with 3 more expressions of interest.  Applications are being reviewed and decisions 
imminent. 
 
A sense of Place – Past Present Future – Kilmainham and Inchicore   
The second series of talks – June/July 2018 have begun.  This is a collaboration between 
KIN, OPW and DCC Historian in Residence Cathy Scuffil.  It is over four Tuesday evenings 
in June/July 2018 at the Outhouse Kilmainham Courthouse from 7.15pm to 8.15pm. Here 
are the speakers: 1. Cathy Scuffil – 12th June “ SCR South Dublin Union to Islandbridge”. 2. 
Vincent Hourican 19th June, “Community Policing – A Personal Perspective”. 3. Liam O 
Meara 26th June “Who Remembers Keogh Square?” 4. Maeve Casserly 3rd July “Relics of 
war – the complex history of Irish War Memorial Gardens” 
 
Goldenbridge Industrial Estate and Jamestown Road Industrial Estate 
Over the next six weeks research will be carried out on these two industrial estates looking 
at ownership and occupancy. 
 
 

Page 15Page 17



10 
 

Public Domain Report 
10 Smart Big Belly Bins have been allocated to the South Central Area. Over the next 2 
weeks Smart Big Belly Bins will be placed at the entrance to the Crumlin Hospital on Cooley 
Road, the Longmile /Naas Rd Jnct.and Islandbridge. A further 4 similar bins have been 
ordered for the the area with funds allocated from the discretionary funds.  These will be 
located at: Chapelizod Plaza, the Gala in Ballyfermot Rd; Errigal Road Shops and outside 
the Eleanora Public House, Drimnagh.  
 
The City Neighbourhoods competition is in full swing with 30 groups entering this year.  All 
Team Dublin Clean-Up entrants will qualify for the new community clean up category. 
Chapelizod and Drimnagh Tidy Town entrants are working very hard and Public Domain is 
providing practical supports along with Community Development to encourage continued 
success.  
Urban Village hot washes will be completed at select high traffic areas in Chapelizod, 
Inchicore and Drimnagh over the summer.  
 
As part of the Dublin Canvas project to reduce graffiti on public streets ocal artists are 
painting traffic signal boxes in the area: Grange Cross, Molloys in Ballyfermot “Patience is a 
virtue” by Local Artist Anne Marie McGrane;  Inchicore College of Further Education “Deep 
Forest” by Shane Ha with another 12 to follow over the coming weeks.   
 

 

 
 
 
 

Page 16Page 18



DUBLIN CITY COUNCIL 
SOUTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE 

18th July 2018 
 
 

Q 1 Councillor Ray McHugh 
 To ask the Area Manager to arrange for the cleaning of the drain pipes and the 
 moss from the porch of (details supplied).  
 
Q 2 Councillor Ray McHugh 
 To ask the Area Manager to supply this Councillor with any relevant information on 
 (details supplied) if any new planning applications or any new developments are in 
 the pipeline. 
 
Q3 Councillor Ray McHugh 

To ask the Area Manager to arrange for repair to the footpath at (details supplied). 
This foot path is in a dangerous state and needs urgent repair. 

 
Q4 Councillor Ray McHugh 

To ask the Area Manager to arrange for repair to the footpath at (details supplied). 
 
Q5 Councillor Ray McHugh 

To request that when there is further allocation of Smart bins that Crumlin Pearse 
Park  / Stannaway /  Brickfield and Eamonn Ceannt Park be considered.  Or that cast 
iron bins be placed in these parks. 
 

Q6 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh 
To ask the Area Manager why it is taking so long to ascertain who is responsible for 
this surface. Residents and reps have been sent from pillar to post on this with both 
Dublin City Council and South Dublin County Council stating it is not their 
responsibility.  I would appreciate it if someone could please take charge of 
this. FOOTPATH ENQUIRY 11059838. 
 

Q7 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh 
To ask the Area Manager if consideration could be given to surveying Chamber 
Street re pay and display parking and to consider some traffic calming measures for 
the street also. Some residents have suggested making it a cul-de-sac (at the top 
end at the park), or parking on one side only. 
 

Q8 Councillor Ray McHugh 
To ask the Area Manager to arrange for a clean up of (details supplied) to include the 
cul-de-sac. 

   
Q9 Councillor Ray McHugh 

To ask the Area Manager to arrange an inspection of (details supplied).  The shower 
in this house is not heating the water and this lady has to go to her sons house to 
take a shower. 

  
Q10 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh 

To ask the Area Manager what plans are there for the old community Centre at Oliver 
Bond House flats? There is a high demand for such a facility in the complex and it’s 
unacceptable to see it sit there empty. Residents have also stated that the building is 
infested with rats which have caused problems for some of the blocks. 
 
 

Page 19

tel:11059838


Q11 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh 
To ask the Area Manager what streets in Rialto were surveyed for Pay and Display? 
What the results were? 
 

Q12 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh 
 To ask the Area Manager what progress has been made on my request to have an 
 environmental/community impact study done on the large volume of student 
 accommodation being built In the Liberties and surrounding area. 
 
Q13 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh 
 To ask the Area Manager to give details on the following:   The tenant of (details 
 supplied) has been trying for some time now to get double glazing windows put in but 
 DCC are refusing. There are quite a few tenants who have installed double glazing 
 themselves and any refurbished unit automatically gets them installed. Could the 
 Area Manager please let me know how many of our units in this complex do not have 
 double glazed windows? 
 
Q14 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh 
 To ask the Area Manager if DCC could consider inspecting all the boilers in Oliver 
 Bond complex with a view to installing new more efficient ones. 
 
Q15 Councillor Ray McHugh 
 To ask the  Area Manager, to arrange for a cleanup of the Laneway at The Star 
 Bingo into Pearse Park. I am informed it was cleared on the 15th of June, I passed 
 through it yesterday and it needs urgent clearing. 
 
Q16 Councillor Ray McHugh 
 To ask the Area Manager to arrange for the painting of the wall at (details supplied).  
 The club informed me they have not got the finances to paint this and the last time it 
 was painted was by DCC. Would it be possible to arrange Beta Project or DCC to 
 look at having this wall painted. This I believe would help improve the area for the 
 community. 
 
Q17 Councillor Tina MavVeigh 
 To ask the Area Manager to provide this councillor with a full list of all Council owned 
 properties (other than Housing) in the Dublin South Central area, both used and 
 unused. 
 
Q18 Councillor Tina MavVeigh 
 To ask the Area Manager whether the Council owns the site of the Ardee House on 
 the corner of Ardee Street and Chamber Street, Dublin 8? 
 
Q19 Councillor Vincent Jackson 
 To ask the Area Manager if he could please arrange to have the overgrown footpath
 beside the Chapelizod by-pass next to Californian Hills Park on the Kylemore Road, 
 Ballyfermot cut.  The bushes, brambles and trees are overgrown out onto the road   
 resulting in people  having to walk on the Kylemore Road to avoid same.  I recently 
 saw a lady in a wheelchair with a career trying to negotiate a way down. 
 
Q20 Councillor Vincent Jackson 
 To ask the Area Manager if he could look at the possibility of buying the De La Salle 
 School Complex on the Ballyfermot Road before the School closes finally next year 
 after over 60 years of educational service to generations of Children from Ballyfermot 
 and surrounding areas. The site which is extensive in size offers DCC the potential of 
 mixed use, housing and urban regeneration in Ballyfermot. DCC should look at the 

Page 20



 possibility of retaining one wing of the school for the development of education 
 through the medium of the Irish Language. 
 
Q21 Councillor Vincent Jackson 
 Can the Area Manager please give me a report on the rights of tenants in relation to 
 the following: - from time to time I have complaints from residents in relation to 
 parking in front of their property by neighbours. This can result in the Gardai being 
 called  and people falling out. Can I be given a determination on the rights of both in 
 this instance, the legality of signs “no parking here” when the tenant doesn’t even 
 have a car. I can understand if I have a drive in to my home I do not want people 
 parking in front on my home but the footpath facing my home is public hence should 
 all not be able to park here? 
 
Q22 Councillor Vincent Jackson 
 To ask the Area Manager that the barriers outside Mary Queen of Angels School, 
 Gurteen Road, Ballyfermot, Dublin 10, which was hit by a car / truck in the past few 
 months be repaired / replaced before the new School year commenced at the end of 
 August 2018. 
 
Q23 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

 To ask the Area Manager to please have a look at the following: -  (Details supplied 
1)  was recently onto me in relation to ongoing problems she is having with a 
neighbour who bought an adjoining house last year. The neighbour is storing waste 
in the rear garden collected from DCC properties etc. in large skips, cleaning 
container vechicles in the front of the property on (details supplied 2) at the slip way 
all resulting in the reduction in her quality of life.  (details supplied 1) has lived here 
for over 60 years. Her late husband was born here almost 100 years ago. Her only 
son who lives with her, has terminal cancer needing rest, which is now next to 
impossible with the  noise and and flies from the skips, machinery etc. Has this 
resident a commercial licence to operate a business at this location?  (Details 
supplied 1) is a beautiful woman who doesn`t want any trouble. She just wants to get 
on with life. She regularly gets Thorntons to sweep the area clean but with trucks etc 
parking there it can be impossible to get theses trucks in to sweep. I think double 
yellow lines outside the houses here would help the situation in the longer term. 
 

Q24 Councillor Vincent Jackson 
 To ask the Area Manager to request the Parks Dept to please have all the weeds and 
 vegetation cut back / thinned out in the large raised area of the tri-angle on Drumfinn 
 Ave., Ballyfermot, Dublin 10. I recently organised a clean-up on the Road and will 
 have another before the end of July this support would be very welcome. 
 
Q25 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

 To ask the Area Manager for an update on the housing situation of (details supplied) 
who are living in the Maldron Hotel, Newlands Cross, for the past 18 months. The 
couple have told me it is becoming impossible to live here much longer, the stress of 
living in a confined location is destroying his relationship with both his partner and 
children. I am well aware there is a housing crisis, however, there are many houses 
in the Ballyfermot area under construction / repair. Can this family be considered for 
one of these units? 

 
Q26 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

 To ask the Area Manager to please give me information on the following: -  from time 
to time people contact me in relation to very large trees planted in adjoining gardens 
many years ago.  However, with the passage of time these trees are now very large 

Page 21



and are shadowing adjoining houses with growth, leaves etc. Who is responsible for 
their maintenance / removal and have neighbours any rights in these situations? 

 
Q27 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

 To ask the Area Manager to please look at the direct employment of a Litter Warden / 
Traffic Warden for the Ballyfermot, Chapelizod / Inchicore Area. These three areas 
suffer extensively with traffic parking violations, littering etc.  The deployment of staff 
to help address such issues would be self financing. I regret to say no one puts 
money into traffic parking meters when there is no enforcement by the authorities.  
The revenue fall in parking charges in Ballyfermot is an indication of what happens 
when there is no sanction from the authorities. 

 
Q28 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

 To ask the Area Manager please look into the  current state of the footpath access 
from the Liffey Gales footpath along the River Liffey towards the War Memorial 
Gardens at Islandbridge, This area is beautiful but the sinister actions of a few with 
anti-social behaviour, drinking, burning bins etc is seriously reducing the amenity 
quality for everyone from time to time cars are also burned here can we include 
funding to repair the footpaths, place some public lighting and try and position some 
CCTV here. 

 
Q29 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh 

To ask the Area Manager how much undeveloped council owned land is in the Dublin 
South Central area and of this what percentage has been included on the new vacant 
sites register. How much will this cost the council in fines? 

 
Q30 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh 

To ask the Area Manager why the Council cannot come up with a better way of 
addressing the utility meters at this complex (details supplied). One of our residents 
nearly had her supply turned off as she could not give an accurate reading and only 
had estimates. Residents cannot gain access to the meters.  I have raised this on 
numerous occasions but it has not been resolved. 

 
Q31 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh 

To ask the Area Manager to report on (details supplied), his adaptation application on 
medical grounds. He is finding it extremely difficult to cope and has poor quality of 
life. 
 

Q32 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
 To ask the Area Manager to remove the tree at (details supplied).  
 
Q33 Councillor Daithí Doolan 

 To ask the Area Manager to have the illegal dumping at (details supplied) removed.  
 
Q34 Councillor Daithí Doolan 

To ask the Area Manager will Dublin City Council introduce a programme of graffiti 
removal in Walkinstown area?  

 
Q35 Councillor Daithí Doolan 

To ask the Area Manager to contact Eir requesting that they clear up their site in 
Somerville Road, Walkinstown as it is causing serious inconvenience to local 
residents?  

 
 
 

Page 22



Q36 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
To ask the Area Manager to request that the Parks Department outline their strategy 
to maintain the hedging around Bunting Park?  

 
Q37 Councillor Daithí Doolan 

To ask the Area Manager to have street cleaning carried out at (details supplied). 
 

Q38 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
To ask the Area Manager to make a submission to WiFi4EU, which would allow the 
council to pilot a free WiFi hotspot initiative in Ballyfermot?   

 
Q39 Councillor Daithí Doolan 

Can the Area Manager clarify what plans Dublin City Council have for the site, 
(details supplied)?  
 

Q40 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
To ask the Area Manager to request that Dublin City Council actively pursue 
acquiring sites along Davitt Road with the view to building Council & affordable 
homes on the land. 
 

Q41 Councillor Ray McHugh 
To ask the Area Manager to arrange for Double Yellow lines at (details supplied). 
Motorists exiting the Cul De Sac cannot see oncoming traffic because of Vans /Cars 
parking. 

 
Q42 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh 

To ask the Area Manager why it is taking so long to address the maintenance issues 
at (details supplied). They have not been able to even use their cooker because of 
the danger from the ceiling above. 

 
Q43 Councillor Greg Kelly 

To ask the Area Manager to have the laneway at (details supplied) cleaned and the 
mini skip dumped there to be removed. 
 

Q44 Councillor Greg Kelly 
             To ask the Area Manager to have Double Yellow lines (details supplied). Staff from   

Crumlin Hospital are parking there, and an Ambulance had difficulty getting to a 
patient.  Also Bin Trucks cannot get through. 

 
Q45 Councillor Tina MavVeigh 

To ask the City Biodiversity Manager to comment on the removal of the hedgerow at 
Bunting Park in Walkinstown, whether he is aware of this and what steps he will take 
to ensure preservation of the remaining hedgerow in the interest of the wildlife that 
nests in hedgerow and not in trees which have replaced the hedgerow that was 
removed. 
 

Q46 Councillor Tina MavVeigh 
To ask our planners to provide this Councillor with a report and map outlining plans 
for the installation of Dublin Bikes in Dublin 8 and 12 for the next two years. 
 

Q47 Councillor Pat Dunne 
Can the Area Manager ask our Traffic Lights Section to investigate as to why the 
beeping signal (for persons with sight deficiency) is very loud? Residents living in 
close proximity to these pedestrian lights complain that the sound signal disturbs 

Page 23



their sleep. Can the signal sound be toned down in a way that will continue to assist 
persons with sight difficulties but be less a nuisance to residents? (details supplied) 

 
Q48 Councillor Pat Dunne 

Can the Area Manager ask our Road Maintenance Section why the speed ramp on 
Toungefield Road, Dublin 12, has not be reinstated with tarmac. All other old redbrick 
speed ramps in the surrounding area have been tarmacked. Why was this one left 
undone and when can it be done?  

 
Q49 Councillor Pat Dunne 

To ask the Area Manager can our Housing Maintenance Section arrange to have the 
broken gas boiler in our tenants house replaced (details supplied). Our tenant has 
had a litany of maintenance issues in this house since moving in. Most of the issues 
related to a badly built extension and lots of problems that followed from that. In the 
interest of good tenant relationship, I would ask that the boiler replacement request 
be positively responded to. 

 
Q50 Councillor Pat Dunne 

Can the Area Manager ask our Housing Maintenance Section to arrange for an 
investigating engineer to inspect our tenant’s home (details supplied), with a view to 
relocating the downstairs bathroom. The bathroom is effectively in the corner of the 
kitchen area. The bathroom and toilet door opens directly into the kitchen.  In addition 
to privacy issues this is totally unhygienic.  

 
Q51 Councillor Pat Dunne 

Can the Area Manager provide a list of current voids, with bedroom sizes, including 
acquisitions in Area K,  showing if they are with the depot or contractors and the 
expected  date for them to be completed and available for allocation. Please ensure 
that this is a detailed list showing each property and not just a summary. 

 
Q52 Councillor Pat Dunne 

Can the Area Manager ask our Sewage Drainage Section to investigate the cause of 
recurring blockages in the manhole of (details supplied)? Can the main drains be 
examined to see if they are contributing to this problem? The house holders who are 
elderly have paid private drain companies on a number of occasions but cannot 
afford to do so again. The householder reports that nappies, wipes and condoms 
have been found in the manhole. Can we assist these residents in dealing with this 
problem?   

 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 24



SthCntrlJul18AreaAgenda

South Central 

Jul 18 Area 

Agenda 18/07/18 

(TAG Date: 

Item Confirm Ref S/Point 

Ref

Request Road Post-

Code

topic Request 

Description

Request 

by

Date Rec'd TAG Result tag_comments sec

1 7002333 Stop 

Sign

COOLEY 

ROAD (SC)

Dublin 

12

Stop 

Line

request for safety 

review at Crumlin 

Hospital (include 

Stop line 

relocation)

Member 

of the 

Public

06/04/2018 Recommended Due to Dublin Bus having difficulties taking the left 

hand turn from Drimnagh Road on to Cooley road 

it is recommended to install a yellow box and to 

situate the stop line 1m back from its current 

 location. 

Stat 1 – Install a stop line on the north side of the 

carriageway of Cooley Road 6m east of LS1 for 

the traffic lights at the junction of Drimnagh 

 Road/Cooley road

Stat 2 – Install a yellow box on the north side of 

the carriageway only of Cooley Road starting from 

a point 6.1m east of LS1 stretching for a distance 

of 9m.

0

2 7002364 Disabled 

Parking 

Bay

CLARKE'S 

TERRACE 

(SC)

Dublin 8 Disab 

Park Bay 

Residenti

al

on th road, 

adjacent to No.6. 

Member 

of the 

Public

10/04/2018 Recommended After a site visit it was noted that there was a high 

demand for parking in the area. For this reason I 

would recommend a disabled parking bay outside 

number 6 Clarke’s Terrace . Stat – install a 

disabled bay on the west side of Clarke’s Terrace 

in the indented parking area, parallel to the kerb, 

centred outside number 6. 

0

3 7002513 Yellow 

Box

DRIMNAGH 

ROAD (SC)

Dublin 

12

Yellow 

Box

outside entrance 

to Costa and 

Boots. 

Internal 20/04/2018 Recommended SR Recommended – After a site inspection it was 

recommended to install a Yellow Box at the 

entrance to the car park at Costa 

Coffee/Centra/Boots on both sides of the 

carriageway. Vehicles exiting this car park are 

finding it extremely difficult to join the Drimnagh 

 Road.

Stat – install a Yellow Box starting from a point 

20m east of LS92 stretching for  20m for both 

sides of the carriageway excluding the bus lanes.

0

Page 1 of 2

P
age 25



SthCntrlJul18AreaAgenda

4 7002981 Yield 

Sign

THOMAS 

COURT (SC)

Dublin 8 Yield 

Sign

At junction with 

School Street.

Internal 21/05/2018 Recommended  After a site inspection it was recommended to 

install a Yield Sign on Thomas street at the 

junction of School Street as cars accelerating 

through this junction. There is added traffic to this 

junction now with tour buses from the Guinness 

 Storehouse forced to take this route. 

Stat – install a Yield Sign and relevant road 

markings at the southern end of Thomas Court at 

the junction with School Street for traffic travelling 

 south towards Marrowbone Lane. 

0

5 7003009 Bus 

markings

GALTYMORE 

ROAD (SC)

Dublin 

12

Bus Stop 

Marking 

(Rescind

)

reduce size of 

bus cage outside 

no. 68 

Member 

of the 

Public

23/05/2018 Not 

Recommended

After a site inspection it would not be 

recommended to reduce the size of the bus cage. 

The bus cage at present is 19m long and ideally it 

would be somewhere closer to 21m long. It was 

also noted that No 68 has off street parking to 

allow for parking.

0

6 7003125 Stop 

Sign

CRANE 

STREET (SC)

Dublin 8 Stop 

Sign

at the junction 

with Thomas 

Street.

Internal 30/05/2018 Recommended Stop sign recommended at the junction of Crane 

Street and Thomas Street.

0

7 7003507 Traffic 

Calming

MONASTERB

OICE ROAD 

(SC)

Dublin 

12

Traffic 

Calming

Including ramps Councillo

r

25/06/2018 Not 

Recommended

After a site inspection it would not be 

recommended to install speed ramps on 

Monasterboice Road as it would not meet the 

criteria for a number of reasons. The road is less 

than 200m,it's residential in nature with parking on 

the road which acts as a natural traffic calming 

technique. It is short in length and has a cross 

roads in the middle and during the site inspection 

speeding didn’t occur.

0

8 90048715 SP_3758

2

School GRATTAN 

CRESCENT 

(SC)

Dublin 8 School 

Warden

Request for 

school warden 

outside Inchicore 

National School

Internal 19/04/2017 Not 

Recommended

Not recommended as 12 parking bays outside the 

school and a pedestrian crossing 50 meters either 

side of the school gate. 

0

Page 2 of 2

P
age 26



 

1 

 

Traffic Service Requests,  

Status Report at 15
th

 June 2018 

South Central Area Committee Meeting 18
th

 July 2018 
 

 

 

 

 

Traffic Advisory Group Status Reports 

Explanation of Stages: 

 Stage 1 -  Set up file, Assignment to Engineer, etc 

 Stage 2 - Assessment, Site surveys, review statutory orders, etc 

 Stage 3 - Consultations, with Garda, Dublin Bus, Luas, NTA, Local residents / businesses, etc 

 Stage 4 - Decision, TAG group, statutory orders, etc 

 Stage 5 - Implementation, signs, lines, construction, signal changes, certifications, etc 

Traffic Advisory Group (TAG) Service Request 
Statistics 

 

    

 
 

  

No. Requests received since previous report  
14 

  

Total Requests currently open on Confirm 
182 

  

 
 

  
Breakdown of TAG Requests currently 
open on Confirm   

  Stage 1 0 

  Stage 2 123 

  Stage 3 3 

  Stage 4 40 

  Stage 5 16 

  

 
 

  General traffic service requests not 
requiring Statutory Orders. 
 

 

  
 
  

  Total Requests currently received and open 
on Confirm. 

139 

P
age 27



Item Enquiry SP Ref Site Subject Description Logged

Status Report Thursday 21 June 2018
182 Items

Status

1 90044607 SP_7126 PARNELL ROAD (SC/SE) Pedestrian Crossing On all sides of junction at Donore Ave /
Clogher Rd

10/05/2013 16:51:382

2 90044613 SP_7464 DOLPHIN ROAD (SC) Pedestrian Crossing At the junction of Herberton Road and
Dolphin Rd.     

30/05/2013 15:54:392

3 90044662 SP_9452 JAMES'S STREET (SC) Pedestrian Crossing Wrap around crossing for junction with Bow
Lane West, Steeven's Lane.

12/11/2013 16:20:042

4 90044748 SP_12252 KIMMAGE ROAD WEST (SC) Add Pedestrian Phase On the traffic lights at the junction of Shelton
Drive.

12/05/2014 10:57:452

5 90044764 SP_12560 WALKINSTOWN ROAD (SC) Cycle Track On Walkinstown Road. 23/05/2014 14:21:562

6 90044766 SP_12589 NAAS ROAD (SC) Pedestrian Crossing on the east side of the junction of
Walkinstown Avenue 

27/05/2014 09:29:272

7 90044786 SP_12965 HERBERTON ROAD (SC) Cycle Track The cycletrack surrounding the Rialto
roundabout means you have to mount the
footpath which is not well marked

30/06/2014 12:17:352

8 90044799 SP_13515 GOLDENBRIDGE WALK (SC) Cycle Track Could you please update me on the time
frame for the cycle path from Blackhorse
down to Harold's Cross?

05/08/2014 15:12:502

9 90044813 SP_13907 FRANCIS STREET (SC) Cycle Track Two-way cycle lane or lanes on both sides of
the street
 

08/09/2014 13:54:012

10 90044929 SP_15816 DOLPHIN ROAD (SC) Pedestrian Crossing at the junction of Dolphin’s Barn and Parnell
Road, to cross the bridge.

16/12/2014 12:26:232

11 90044963 SP_16301 BULFIN ROAD (SC) Pedestrian Crossing at the junction of South Circular Road. 23/01/2015 17:52:222

12 90045089 SP_17648 SUIR ROAD (SC) Cycle Track Wants improvements done to cycle lanes
along Grand Canal at Herberton Bridge and
Suir Road/James st

17/04/2015 16:45:432

13 90045178 SP_18446 SEAN HEUSTON BRIDGE
(C/SC)

Pedestrian Crossing Pedestrian Crossing or Zebra Crossing at
the south end of Sean Heuston Bridge.

02/06/2015 16:51:472

14 90045229 SP_18891 WEAVER'S SQUARE (SC) P&D/Permit Parking on the road. 25/06/2015 15:39:332

15 90045241 SP_18987 CAPTAIN'S ROAD (SC) Pedestrian Crossing pedestrian lights and slow down signs for
junction of Captains Road / Stannaway Rd

02/07/2015 15:14:502

16 90045323 SP_19687 SOUTH CIRCULAR ROAD
(SC/SE)

Pedestrian Crossing between Bulfin road and Brookfield Road
 

17/08/2015 15:25:502

17 90045401 SP_20202 CHERRY ORCHARD AVENUE
(SC)

Traffic Calming in the general Cherry Orchard Area. (A
number of roads include the Cherry Orchard
area).

16/09/2015 16:17:182

18 90045468 SP_20623 KIMMAGE ROAD WEST (SC) Pedestrian Crossing on Kimmage Cross Roads at junction of
Kimmage Road West and Terenure Road.

07/10/2015 13:12:302

19 90045511 SP_20953 ERRIGAL ROAD (SC) Pedestrian Crossing at the junction with Drimnagh road, outside
the Ronald McDonald House

21/10/2015 14:26:202

20 90045525 SP_21017 INCHICORE SQUARE SOUTH
(SC)

3.5 Tonne Limit on the road. 23/10/2015 13:39:102

21 90045530 SP_21048 GRANITE TERRACE (SC) Traffic Calming on the road. 27/10/2015 12:43:032

22 90045537 SP_21078 KIMMAGE ROAD WEST (SC) Pedestrian Crossing at slip road onto Kimmage Road West 28/10/2015 14:45:502

Page 1 of 8

Page 28



Item Enquiry SP Ref Site Subject Description Logged

Status Report Thursday 21 June 2018
182 Items

Status

23 90045541 SP_21087 SAINT JOHN'S ROAD WEST
(SC)

Pedestrian Crossing Crossing between Hueston Station and the
Heuston Luas Bridge.

29/10/2015 12:43:032

24 90045579 SP_27667 CHERRY ORCHARD AVENUE
(SC)

Pedestrian Crossing at junction of Blackditch Rd and Cherry
Orchard Ave.

09/11/2015 11:44:202

25 90045581 SP_27675 CLIFDEN DRIVE (SC) Pedestrian Crossing at the junction of Clifden Road, Clifden
Drive, Cherry Orchard Drive.

09/11/2015 12:59:192

26 90045595 SP_27776 LE FANU ROAD (SC) Pedestrian Crossing at the junction of Kylemore Road at
Kylemore College.

12/11/2015 12:49:392

27 90045673 SP_28279 CHERRY ORCHARD AVENUE
(SC)

Pedestrian Crossing outside St Ultan's School. 04/12/2015 10:56:422

28 90045674 SP_28287 KYLEMORE ROAD (SC) Yellow Box at the junction of Bluebell Avenue. 04/12/2015 12:15:512

29 90045695 SP_28401 RAVENSDALE PARK (SC) Pedestrian Crossing at the junction of Kimmage Road Lower. 09/12/2015 11:56:532

30 90045765 SP_28871 CLOGHER ROAD (SC/SE) No Parking Restrict parking on Clogher Rd, o/s St.
Kevin's College.

14/01/2016 16:36:402

31 90045775 SP_28940 KIMMAGE ROAD LOWER
(SC/SE)

Cycle Track request for cycle track clearway to be
changed to 24hr city bound instead of 3 hr
as cars constantly parked in it.

18/01/2016 15:35:412

32 90045788 SP_29031 SOUTH CIRCULAR ROAD
(SC/SE)

No Right Turn (Rescind) from SCR onto Clanbrassil St Upper.
 

22/01/2016 12:42:092

33 90045795 SP_29073 SAINT JOHN'S ROAD WEST
(SC)

Bus Lane Request to widen bus lane by 0.5 metres 25/01/2016 13:09:162

34 90045887 SP_29748 KYLEMORE ROAD (SC) Pedestrian Crossing at the junction of Long Mile Road. 17/02/2016 14:34:102

35 90045988 SP_30368 PARNELL ROAD (SC/SE) Cycle Track Query concerning planning process for cycle
tracks on Grand Canal banks.

21/03/2016 13:49:282

36 90046020 SP_30593 KYLEMORE ROAD (SC) Pedestrian Crossing at the junction of Naas Road. 06/04/2016 10:30:312

37 90046144 SP_31277 CLOGHER ROAD (SC/SE) Cycle Track Request for cycle track to be added to above
road as customer cycles on this road and
likes  safety of a cycle track and smooth
surface.

11/05/2016 12:50:132

38 90046178 SP_31551 CON COLBERT ROAD (SC) School Ahead Sign School Ahead or School Crossing sign
requested at junction for Ballyfermot
 

25/05/2016 13:03:022

39 90046227 SP_31978 PIMLICO (SC) 3.5 Tonne Limit on the street 15/06/2016 13:14:592

40 90046399 SP_33356 SLIEVENAMON ROAD (SC) Pedestrian Crossing at the junction of Dolphin Road and Grand
Canal View.

23/08/2016 08:34:412

41 90046516 SP_34083 WINDMILL ROAD (SC) Pedestrian Crossing or double yellow lines outside the Swimming
Pool

30/09/2016 17:02:432

42 90046652 SP_34827 DRIMNAGH ROAD (SC) Pedestrian Crossing at the new Costa/Centra/Boots. 07/11/2016 08:38:392

43 90046705 SP_35198 BASIN VIEW (SC) Disab Park Bay General outside the Educate Together National
School

22/11/2016 16:07:032

44 90046713 SP_35250 LA TOUCHE ROAD (SC) No Parking around LUAS station (people parking all day
at shops to get on Luas)

24/11/2016 13:12:592

45 90046740 SP_35376 PARK WEST ROAD (SC) Pedestrian Crossing near junction w/ Lavery Ave. 07/12/2016 13:41:012

Page 2 of 8

Page 29



Item Enquiry SP Ref Site Subject Description Logged

Status Report Thursday 21 June 2018
182 Items

Status

46 90047487 SP_36341 DUBLIN CITY Cycle Track request for cycle lanes
 
also Ballyfermot Road

03/02/2017 10:56:452

47 90047618 SP_36472 BASIN STREET LOWER (SC) Cycle Track request for cycle lane on Basin View 09/02/2017 15:53:322

48 90048109 SP_36968 LE FANU ROAD (SC) Pedestrian Crossing at the junction of Colepark Drive. 10/03/2017 15:37:282

49 90048110 SP_36969 CHAPELIZOD HILL ROAD (SC) Add Pedestrian Phase at the junction of Chapelizod Hill
Road/Kylemore Road/Le Fanu Road.

10/03/2017 15:41:562

50 90048157 SP_37017 MARROWBONE LANE (SC) Pedestrian Crossing adjacent to St. Catherines Sports Centre and
DCC Road Maintenance paving depot.

15/03/2017 09:28:312

51 90048270 SP_37132 BRAITHWAITE STREET (SC) No Parking on Braithwaite Street & Summer Street
South.

22/03/2017 13:11:172

52 90048386 SP_37249 SAINT LUKE'S AVENUE (SC) Bus Stop Marking on the road 29/03/2017 15:41:362

53 90048435 SP_37298 OSCAR SQUARE (SC) P&D/Permit Parking Introduction of Scheme on the road. 03/04/2017 10:47:432

54 90048446 SP_37309 SAINT MICHAELS TERRACE
(SC)

Disab Park Bay Residential outside No. 15, St. Michael's Terrace,
Blackpitts.

03/04/2017 14:40:022

55 90048570 SP_37433 BRIDGE STREET LOWER (SC) Add Pedestrian Phase Full wrap-around 07/04/2017 08:51:192

56 90048715 SP_37582 GRATTAN CRESCENT (SC) School Warden Request for school warden outside Inchicore
National School

19/04/2017 13:21:232

57 90048716 SP_37583 GRATTAN CRESCENT (SC) Pedestrian Crossing Pedestrian crossing, Inchicore National
School, Grattan Crescent

19/04/2017 13:23:312

58 90048743 SP_37610 SOUTH CIRCULAR ROAD
(SC/SE)

Clearway (Rescind) review clearway wide enough to
accommodate parking without impacting
traffic flow

21/04/2017 10:02:512

59 90048801 SP_37669 STANNAWAY ROAD (SC) Pedestrian Crossing Pedestrian or Zebra Crossing
across Stannaway Road at the Sundrive
Road junction.

25/04/2017 13:08:512

60 90048834 SP_37703 CHAPELIZOD ROAD (SC) Cycle Track request for more cycle lanes 26/04/2017 16:17:132

61 90048856 SP_37725 KYLEMORE ROAD (SC) Pedestrian Crossing No pedestrian on Kylemore Rd south of
Bluebell Avenue, pedestrians have to walk
further up Kylemore Rd in order to cross.

27/04/2017 12:15:112

62 90049028 SP_37899 SOUTH CIRCULAR ROAD
(SC/SE)

P&D Parking outside the shops on the Dolphins Barn
junction

08/05/2017 16:45:422

63 90049050 SP_37921 KYLEMORE ROAD (SC) Pedestrian Crossing on all legs of the junction. 08/05/2017 20:21:242

64 90049051 SP_37922 KYLEMORE ROAD (SC) Pedestrian Crossing on the west leg of the junction. 08/05/2017 20:22:502

65 90049155 SP_38028 CHAPELIZOD ROAD (SC) Cycle Track through the village 15/05/2017 16:53:282

66 90049199 SP_38072 LANDEN ROAD (SC) Speed Ramps (Rescind) Request to remove ramp outside 189
Landen Rd

17/05/2017 11:57:192

67 90049737 SP_38615 SOUTH CIRCULAR ROAD
(SC/SE)

Bus Stop Marking New Bus cage marking and pole for stop
relocation at Clancy Quay SCR

09/06/2017 12:42:382

68 90049816 SP_38699 GREENVILLE AVENUE (SC) P&D/Permit Park (Extend Area) Request to extend area outside 5 Greenville
Avenue to include two parking spaces.

14/06/2017 11:49:582

69 90049832 SP_38715 CRUMLIN ROAD (SC) Pedestrian Crossing pedestrian crossing at junction of R110 /
R111,

14/06/2017 16:17:002

Page 3 of 8

Page 30



Item Enquiry SP Ref Site Subject Description Logged

Status Report Thursday 21 June 2018
182 Items

Status

70 90049995 SP_38880 CLARENCE MANGAN ROAD
(SC)

P&D/Permit Parking from 07:00 to 24:00,
in conjunction with a one-way system (see
SR38881).
 
 

26/06/2017 11:37:592

71 90049996 SP_38881 CLARENCE MANGAN ROAD
(SC)

One-Way System in conjunction with a P&D&PP scheme (See
SR38880).
 

26/06/2017 11:39:022

72 90050178 SP_39065 MEATH STREET (SC) Pedestrian Zone carry out necessary feasibility study for the
street

06/07/2017 12:50:192

73 90050343 SP_39238 STANNAWAY AVENUE (SC) Pedestrian Crossing at the Shops at junction of 19/07/2017 14:49:072

74 90050425 SP_39322 SOMERVILLE DRIVE (SC) Double Yellow Lines at the WASF Hall, (for the same length of
the yellow box).

24/07/2017 09:42:192

75 90050518 SP_39416 EMMET ROAD (SC) P&D/Permit Park (Extend Area) outside No.s 28 & 30. 27/07/2017 13:46:532

76 90050559 SP_39457 EMERALD SQUARE (SC) Double Yellow Lines outside and adjacent to No. 1. 31/07/2017 15:21:502

77 90050874 SP_39774 OLIVER BOND STREET (SC) Clearway peak hours 21/08/2017 09:40:572

78 90051520 SP_40429 BRIDGEFOOT STREET (SC) Pedestrian Crossing Request for pedestrian crossing at site of
new park

22/09/2017 10:24:382

79 90051548 SP_40457 WORMWOOD GATE (SC) Pedestrian Crossing across Wormwood Gate at junction with
Bridge Street

26/09/2017 00:00:002

80 90051642 SP_40552 BULFIN COURT (SC) Traffic Calming on the section from Bulfin Road to Thornton
Heights.

03/10/2017 00:00:002

81 90051765 SP_40679 SOUTH CIRCULAR ROAD
(SC/SE)

Pedestrian Crossing Outside Gael Scoil Inchicore 06/10/2017 00:00:002

82 7000087 KYLEMORE ROAD (SC) TAG General Engineer Query Cycle Lane at Mc Donalds leading up to
traffic lights

27/10/2017 10:08:552

83 7000151 DRIMNAGH ROAD (SC) Bus Lane Extend the outbound bus lane on Drimnagh
Road from Balfe Road through the junction
with
Walkinstown Road to tie in with the existing
bus lane on the Nass Road.

03/11/2017 09:55:362

84 7000152 WALKINSTOWN ROAD (SC) Bus Lane Extend the inbound bus lane on Walkinstown
Road to the stop line at the junction with the
Drimnagh Road.

03/11/2017 09:58:392

85 7000450 BRIDGEFOOT STREET (SC) Yellow Box On Bridgefoot Street at the junction of
Marshal Lane.

20/11/2017 11:43:122

86 7000473 ROSSMORE AVENUE (SC) School Keep Clear outside 49, Training college 20/11/2017 15:33:482

87 7000477 SOUTH CIRCULAR ROAD
(SC/SE)

Right Turn Filter Light Right filter light at the junction of SCR and
the Royal Hospital. Turn from South Circular
Road onto High Road, Kilmainham.

21/11/2017 09:21:282

88 7000570 CHAPELIZOD ROAD (SC) Cycle Track Cycle track on inbound footpath across form
Chapelizod Church.

24/11/2017 10:01:382

89 7000653 SOUTH CIRCULAR ROAD
(SC/SE)

P&D/Permit Parking at Nos. 480-490. partial scheme.Other
residents notified

29/11/2017 10:40:532

90 7000666 SUNDRIVE ROAD (SC/SE) Cycle Track on Sundrive Road. 29/11/2017 12:43:272

Page 4 of 8

Page 31



Item Enquiry SP Ref Site Subject Description Logged

Status Report Thursday 21 June 2018
182 Items

Status

91 7000738 LANDEN ROAD (SC) No Right Turn (Amend) amend 'no right turn'  from Kylemore Rd onto
Landen Rd to operate during peak times
only.

04/12/2017 15:05:492

92 7000929 LAMB ALLEY (SC) Double Yellow Lines Double yellow lines to be completed on
Lamb Alley

15/12/2017 12:13:062

93 7001119 KILDARE ROAD (SC) Disab Park Bay Residential outside No. 14. 08/01/2018 13:13:122

94 7001238 ARMAGH ROAD (SC) Disab Park Bay General Outside or opposite Scoil Una Naofa. 16/01/2018 09:53:152

95 7001292 OSCAR SQUARE (SC) Disab Park Bay Residential outside No.16 18/01/2018 12:36:492

96 7001340 LE FANU ROAD (SC) Pedestrian Crossing Pedestrian crossing at St. John's College
Ballyfermot.

22/01/2018 12:35:582

97 7001522 THOMAS STREET (SC) Clearway (Amend Hours) Extend Clearway hours on section between
the end of the bus lane and the Luas Tracks.

31/01/2018 14:34:312

98 7001528 GRAND CANAL QUAY (SE) Cycle Track Cycle track along road 01/02/2018 09:36:162

99 7001529 JAMES'S STREET (SC) Cycle Track Extend cycle lane towards luas tracks 01/02/2018 10:11:412

100 7001530 JAMES'S STREET (SC) Clearway (Amend Hours) extned hours of clearway cars constantly
blocking cycle lane

01/02/2018 10:12:562

101 7001637 STANNAWAY ROAD (SC) Double Yellow Lines at the junction of Stannaway Road and
Ferns Road due to vans parking and
obstructing the view.

09/02/2018 12:10:042

102 7001731 JOHN'S LANE WEST (SC) P&D Parking (Rescind) Removal of parking bay outside Saint Johns
National School

20/02/2018 09:59:532

103 7001950 SAINT LAURENCE ROAD (SC) Right Turn Filter Light cars constantly breaking the red light coming
from St. Laurence Road to turn right onto
Chapelizod Road.

08/03/2018 12:09:462

104 7002016 CONVENT LAWNS (SC) Parking Restrictions in Convent Lawns. 14/03/2018 13:34:032

105 7002175 MONASTERBOICE ROAD (SC) Disab Park Bay Residential Disabled parking bay outside house. 26/03/2018 12:57:082

106 7002333 COOLEY ROAD (SC) Stop Line request for safety review at Crumlin Hospital
(include Stop line relocation)

06/04/2018 13:41:542

107 7002364 CLARKE'S TERRACE (SC) Disab Park Bay Residential on th road, adjacent to No.6. PAY AND
DISPLAY BEING CONSIDERED HERE
TOO.

10/04/2018 11:31:362

108 7002451 PIM STREET (SC) Double Yellow Lines (Extend) extend the dyls by 6 meters to the same
length as the continuous white line .

17/04/2018 08:33:112

109 7002513 DRIMNAGH ROAD (SC) Yellow Box outside entrance to Costa and Boots, difficult
for cars to exit car park

20/04/2018 12:13:472

110 7002666 BROOKFIELD ROAD (SC) Yellow Box o/s the new entrance to St James's Hospital. 01/05/2018 16:08:032

111 7002819 RAVENSDALE DRIVE (SC) Double Yellow Lines (Extend) extended on Ravensdale Drive 10/05/2018 10:02:482

112 7002843 CEANNT FORT (SC) P&D/Permit Parking Parking solutions for the estate. 11/05/2018 17:48:312

113 7002874 NEW IRELAND ROAD (SC) Children Crossing Sign on the road 15/05/2018 14:30:562

114 7002902 CHAPELIZOD HILL ROAD (SC) Double Yellow Lines DYLS at entrance 17/05/2018 09:42:142

Page 5 of 8

Page 32



Item Enquiry SP Ref Site Subject Description Logged

Status Report Thursday 21 June 2018
182 Items

Status

115 7002903 KYLEMORE ROAD (SC) Pedestrian Crossing at junction 17/05/2018 09:47:572

116 7002979 BELLEVUE (SC) Coach Parking Change Bus Stop to Coach Bay 21/05/2018 16:29:352

117 7002981 THOMAS COURT (SC) Yield Sign At junction 21/05/2018 16:31:452

118 7002985 CHAPELIZOD HILL ROAD (SC) Yellow Box Entrance to Annamore Court apartment
complex

22/05/2018 09:29:372

119 7003009 GALTYMORE ROAD (SC) Bus Stop Marking (Rescind) reduce size of bus cage outside no. 68 23/05/2018 09:09:162

120 7003125 CRANE STREET (SC) Stop Sign at the junction with Thomas Street. 30/05/2018 11:51:512

121 7003127 INCHICORE PARADE (SC) Children Crossing Sign throughout the CIE works estate 30/05/2018 13:18:422

122 7003238 LARKFIELD GROVE (SE) Disab Park Bay Resid (Rescind) nearby No.67 07/06/2018 10:23:282

123 7003310 SAINT ANTHONY'S ROAD
(SC)

Disab Park Bay General 2 bays outside new Enable Ireland Offices 12/06/2018 15:34:372

124 90048610 SP_37475 DONORE ROAD (SC) P&D/Permit Parking Introduction of Scheme. 07/04/2017 17:07:363

125 90049803 SP_38685 SHANNON TERRACE (SC) P&D/Permit Parking Introduction of a Scheme. 13/06/2017 15:13:163

126 90050047 SP_38933 INCHICORE ROAD (SC) P&D/Permit Park (Change
Hours)

for extension of the operational hours. 28/06/2017 15:36:523

127 90044747 SP_12251 JOHN DILLON STREET (SC) School Ahead Sign on Thomas Davis St Sth & John Dillon St. 12/05/2014 10:52:454

128 90044771 SP_12638 BRIDGEFOOT STREET (SC) Pedestrian Crossing Across Bridgefoot Street at Usher's Quay. 29/05/2014 13:32:154

129 90044854 SP_14722 SAINT AGNES ROAD (SC) Pedestrian Crossing From Rockmead Court Senior Citizens
Complex to the shops.

20/10/2014 15:37:184

130 90045028 SP_16937 DOLPHIN ROAD (SC) Pedestrian Crossing for junction at Rialto Bridge/Herberton
Rd/Dolphin Rd.

26/02/2015 16:58:324

131 90045079 SP_17481 WINETAVERN STREET
(SC/SE)

Pedestrian Crossing at Christ Church 09/04/2015 12:10:354

132 90045107 SP_17729 SAINT MARY'S ROAD (SC) Traffic Lights (new) turning left from St. Mary's Road to St.
Agnes' Road

20/04/2015 16:47:284

133 90045108 SP_17759 BANGOR ROAD (SC) Add Pedestrian Phase at the junction 21/04/2015 15:43:494

134 90045183 SP_18499 KYLEMORE WAY (SC) Speed Ramps on the road. 04/06/2015 15:25:454

135 90045344 SP_19820 PARNELL ROAD (SC/SE) Pedestrian Crossing at junction with Clogher Road 25/08/2015 15:56:234

136 90045527 SP_21026 INCHICORE TERRACE SOUTH
(SC)

3.5 Tonne Limit on the road. 27/10/2015 10:44:014

137 90045603 SP_27824 PARK WEST AVENUE (SC) Traffic Island at the roundabout, towards the Nangor
Road, on the hotel side of the road.

16/11/2015 15:43:364

138 90048337 SP_37200 BASIN VIEW (SC) No Parking request for parking prohibitions Basin
St./ View
 
 

27/03/2017 12:52:514

139 90048829 SP_37698 CHAPELIZOD ROAD (SC) Traffic Calming Between The Bridge Inn and Mullingar
House.

26/04/2017 13:23:394

Page 6 of 8

Page 33



Item Enquiry SP Ref Site Subject Description Logged

Status Report Thursday 21 June 2018
182 Items

Status

140 90049088 SP_37959 JAMES'S WALK (SC) Double Yellow Lines at the entrance to Nos. 64-74. 10/05/2017 10:16:544

141 90049374 SP_38249 SAINT JOHN'S ROAD WEST
(SC)

Loading Bay Or P&D parking 23/05/2017 13:39:184

142 90050470 SP_39367 MARROWBONE LANE (SC) Disab Park Bay General in the indented free parking space adjacent
to St. Catherine's Community Sports
Centre.

25/07/2017 11:52:304

143 90051521 SP_40430 SAINT JAMES'S TERRACE
(SC)

P&D/Permit Parking Pay & Display and Permit Parking Scheme
BALLOT

22/09/2017 10:28:064

144 90051842 SP_40756 SAINT JAMES'S TERRACE
(SC)

Disab Park Bay General Request for 2 bays in the vicinity of the
Church. 

11/10/2017 00:00:004

145 7000382 BLARNEY PARK (SC) Speed Ramps Speed ramps to be lowered or removed
outside No.47

14/11/2017 15:00:364

146 7000451 MARSHAL LANE (SC) Double Yellow Lines at the footpath dishing on Marshal Lane. 20/11/2017 11:46:474

147 7000767 REUBEN STREET (SC) Speed Ramps Speed survey for the increase in traffic
volume.

06/12/2017 11:52:164

148 7001085 CAMERON SQUARE (SC) P&D/Permit Parking Introduction of a scheme.   BALLOT 05/01/2018 16:28:034

149 7001088 PORTMAHON DRIVE (SC) P&D/Permit Parking Introduction of a Scheme.   BALLOT 05/01/2018 16:31:144

150 7001090 HERBERTON ROAD (SC) P&D/Permit Parking Introduction of a Scheme.   BALLOT 05/01/2018 16:32:304

151 7001091 HERBERTON PARK (SC) P&D/Permit Parking Introduction of a Scheme.   BALLOT 05/01/2018 16:34:514

152 7001094 HAROLDVILLE AVENUE (SC) P&D/Permit Parking Introduction of a Scheme.  BALLOT 05/01/2018 16:38:014

153 7001095 MALLIN AVENUE (SC) P&D/Permit Parking Introduction of a Scheme.  BALLOT 05/01/2018 16:39:044

154 7001096 CLARKE'S TERRACE (SC) P&D/Permit Parking on the road 05/01/2018 16:40:044

155 7001142 HERBERTON ROAD (SC) Traffic Calming on Herberton Road at the junction of Rialto
Drive and Herberton Park.

09/01/2018 12:59:034

156 7001212 LONG MILE ROAD (SC) Disab Park Bay General o/s pharmacy (no.6?); same block as Long
Mile Inn.

12/01/2018 17:03:054

157 7001544 BALFE ROAD EAST (SC) Stop Sign replace yield sign with stop sign at junction
with Lisle Road

02/02/2018 13:09:034

158 7001643 KYLEMORE PARK NORTH
(SC)

Double Yellow Lines Double yellow lines outside Henkel Ireland
Operations and Research Ltd.

09/02/2018 13:19:584

159 7001719 OBLATE DRIVE (SC) Disab Park Bay Residential Outside No. 22. 16/02/2018 10:15:284

160 7001892 SUIR ROAD (SC) 3.5 Tonne Limit 3.5 tonne limit on Suir Road and surrounding
roads

06/03/2018 12:48:204

161 7001996 RAFTERS ROAD (SC) Parking Restrictions Request for parking restrictions / DYLs as
cars parking beside entrance making it
diffiuclt for vehicles to access premises

13/03/2018 15:53:194

162 7002383 EMERALD SQUARE (SC) Disab Park Bay General on the road 11/04/2018 11:18:404

163 7002470 GRATTAN CRESCENT (SC) Double Yellow Lines Double Yellow Line all the egdes of the
indent bay located 47m northeast of Emmet
Road.

18/04/2018 16:20:284

Page 7 of 8

Page 34



Item Enquiry SP Ref Site Subject Description Logged

Status Report Thursday 21 June 2018
182 Items

Status

164 7002730 LONG MILE ROAD (SC) Yellow Box 150m east of Walkinstown Avenue junction. 02/05/2018 16:53:054

165 7002878 JAMES STREET NORTH (C) Disab Park Bay Resid (Rescind) bay no longer required outside No. 5. 16/05/2018 10:25:084

166 7002921 CRUMLIN ROAD (SC) Electric Car Bay relocated/redesign the electric car bay on
Crumlin Road near the shopping centre. The
bays allows cars to park on cycle lane. also
cars that have to charge at the front of the
car, makes it dangerous to reverse out of the
space. See pic attached

17/05/2018 15:14:294

167 90045421 SP_20316 PATRICK STREET (SC/SE) Stop Sign To replace the YIELD sign at junction of
Dean Street and Patrick Street.

22/09/2015 12:08:585

168 90045521 SP_20998 KILMAINHAM LANE (SC) No U Turn Cars coming of Chapelizod Byepass and
trying to do a U turn at the entrance to the
War Memorial Gardens

22/10/2015 15:52:365

169 90045774 SP_28935 MILITARY ROAD (SC) 3.5 Tonne Limit On Military Road at the junction of St. John's
Road West.

18/01/2016 14:41:015

170 90046801 SP_35622 SOUTH CIRCULAR ROAD
(SC/SE)

Bus Lane (Change of hours) For extension of the operational hours,
eastbound on the approach to Leonard’s
Corner.  

20/12/2016 11:17:535

171 90047925 SP_36783 SAINT FRANCIS' SQUARE
(SC)

P&D Parking (Change Hours) Change hours to Monday-Sunday
7.00-24.00.  BALLOT

02/03/2017 13:21:165

172 90048253 SP_37115 MOUNTSHANNON ROAD (SC) P&D/Permit Park (Change
Hours)

for extension of the operational hours.
BALLOT

21/03/2017 13:24:285

173 90049904 SP_38787 MAYFIELD ROAD (SC) P&D/Permit Park (Change
Hours)

For extension of operational hours.  Ballot 19/06/2017 15:05:175

174 90050610 SP_39508 RAINSFORD STREET (SC) Right Turn Only At junction with Crane Street 02/08/2017 15:24:405

175 90051043 SP_39944 CLONMACNOISE ROAD (SC) Yield Sign at the junction where two roads merge into
one (heading east twds the circular green),
near Nos.161/162.

28/08/2017 15:31:465

176 90051660 SP_40571 BOW LANE WEST (SC) Yield Sign On the cycle slip lane that comes from Bow
Lane West onto Thomas Street.   

03/10/2017 00:00:005

177 90051710 SP_40624 O'LEARY ROAD (SC) 3.5 Tonne Limit on the road. 04/10/2017 00:00:005

178 7000199 CRANE STREET (SC) Double Yellow Lines Clearways on both siides 24 hrs/7 days
between Thomas Street and Rainsford
Street.

06/11/2017 14:50:525

179 7000683 TURVEY AVENUE (SC) Stop Sign on Turvey Avenue at the junction of Emmet
Road.

30/11/2017 09:14:215

180 7001029 JAMES'S WALK (SC) Double Yellow Lines Along the Luas line (from Rialto stop to
Fatima stop)

03/01/2018 11:40:295

181 7001644 CLIFDEN ROAD (SC) Bus Stop Marking Opposite No. 18 09/02/2018 14:54:195

182 7001695 CRANE STREET (SC) 3.5 Tonne Limit Buses/truck will not be able to access
Thomas Street via Crane Street.

14/02/2018 12:26:295

Page 8 of 8

Page 35





South Central Area

Discretionary Fund 2018

Ballyfermot Drimnagh Projects

Ref Location Description Amount Allocated Amount Spent

1 The Orchard Community Centre, C.O. Reception & Kitchen Upgrade 9,000.00€                            15,800.34€                       

2 The Orchard Community Centre, C.O. Courtyard Upgrade 7,000.00€                            

3 Cherry Orchard    'Love Cherry Orchard' Fund 10,000.00€                         9,619.06€                         

4 Cherry Orchard Public Space(s) Improvements 5,000.00€                            4,750.00€                         

5 Cherry Orchard Halloween Festival 8,000.00€                            

6 Cherry Orchard Additional Tree Planting (Community Project) 15,000.00€                         2,318.98€                         

7 Croftwood Gardens, Cherry Orchard Replace Bollards with Planters 10,000.00€                         

8 Barneville Park, Cherry Orchard Entrance Upgrade (Community Project) 15,000.00€                         331.55€                            

9 Civic Centre Park Upgrade/Improvement Works 10,000.00€                         

10 Fr. Lemass/Riverview/Rossaveal Courts Upgrade CCTV 12,000.00€                         10,708.73€                       

11 Ballyfermot/Inchicore Villages Shopfront Improvement Scheme: 20K Ballyfermot, 5K Inchicore 25,000.00€                         

12 Inchicore Environmental Improvement Scheme - Phase 2 25,000.00€                         

13 Kilmainham & Inchicore Provision of 2 Heritage/Interpretive Panels 14,000.00€                         

14 Kilmainham & Inchicore Additional Tree Planting 10,000.00€                         

15 Turvey Park, Inchicore Public Space Upgrade 10,000.00€                         

16 Graveyards, Kilmainham & Inchicore Develop Historical Walking Trail 10,000.00€                         

17 Chapelizod Tidy Town enhancements 5,000.00€                            1,000.00€                         

18 Drimnagh Tidy Towns - High Tech Bins, Planting, Signage 5,000.00€                            

19 Walkinstown Park Landscape Improvements outside Park, Walkinstown Avenue 10,000.00€                         

20 Walkinstown Avenue Landscape Improvements around Statue on Open Space 5,000.00€                            

21 Dublin 8 and 10 Additional Park Benches 12,000.00€                         

22 Carrow Road Open Space, Drimnagh Footpath upgrade 5,000.00€                            

23 Lissadel Road, Drimnagh CCTV 10,000.00€                         

24 Benbulbin Road, Drimnagh CCTV 4,000.00€                            

25 Community Festivals in Ballyfermot/Drimnagh Support for Festivals in Cherry Orchard, Chapelizod, Kilmainham & Walkinstown 15,000.00€                         6,500.00€                         

26 Ballyfermot/Drimnagh/Inchicore/Kilmainham/ChapelizodPublic Domain to include Urban Village and Shopping Precinct 100,000.00€                       28,450.70€                       

Wash programme, Planters, Dog Fouling, Halloween Clean -ups

Pavement Proofing, Utility Community Box Art, Illegal Dumping

27 Californian Hills Upgrade of Park 35,000.00€                         

28 Longmeadows P&P Course CCTV 5,000.00€                            

29 Ballyfermot & Inchicore Villages Christmas Lighting Schemes: Ballyfermot & Inchicore Villages 25,000.00€                         

30 Ballyfermot Sports Complex Improvements 40,000.00€                         

31 Ballyfermot Youth Services Upgrade of front elevation of premises 20,000.00€                         18,724.50€                       

32 Local Tidy Towns (Ballyfermot) Community clean-ups 5,000.00€                            

33 Cherry Orchard Equine Centre Horse Welfare Programme 10,000.00€                         

34 Ballyfermot/Cherry Orchard Feasibility Study for Weekend market 5,000.00€                            

35 Ballyfermot Community Festival 70 year celebration 20,000.00€                         20,000.00€                       

36 Bingo Group Ballyfermot Expand to target activities for 15-21 year olds 4,000.00€                            

37 Family Resources Centre, Tyrone Place Programme of Events 6,000.00€                            6,000.00€                         

38 Ballyfermot United Upgrade Changing Rooms 12,500.00€                         

39 Community Centre, Walkinstown Avenue Upgrade Works 11,000.00€                         

40 Bluebell Memorial Garden 8,000.00€                            4,524.38€                         

41 Chapelizod Resurfacing of Bridge 10,000.00€                         

42 St. Patricks Athletic Community Development 15,000.00€                         

43 Ballyfermot/Drimnagh Provision of High Tec Bins 20,000.00€                         

44 Oranmore Park, Ballyfermot Dedication of Park to Crew of R116 (stone plus planting) 5,000.00€                            

45 Chapelizod Provision of Scouts Hall 20,000.00€                         

642,500.00€                       128,728.24€                    

Partial payments made

Project complete

P
age 37





Crumlin/SWIC Projects

Ref Location Description Amount Allocated Amount Spent

46 Older Persons Complexes in Dublin 8Provision of CCTV 40,000.00€                         3,699.75€            

47 Other Locations In Dublin 8 Provision of CCTV in Emmet Buildings, Timber Yard, Ash Grove, Robert Emmet Walk/Close, St. Audeond House, Mary Aikenhead House60,000.00€                         18,273.50€          

48 Pimlico Terrace, Dublin 8 Precinct Improvements 20,000.00€                         

49 Marrowbone Lane, Dublin 8 Precinct Improvements & Landscaping and Lighting to Front 35,000.00€                         33,482.50€          

50 Basin Street, Dublin 8 Playground Improvements 10,000.00€                         

51 School Street/Thomas Court Bawn, D.8Playground Improvements 10,000.00€                         

52 Maryland Grotto Upgrade - Tree Planting & Seating 5,000.00€                           1,131.60€            

53 Blarney Park, Kimmage Soft Landscaping at entrance to Allotments 5,000.00€                           

54 Crumlin/SWIC Halloween Events 10,000.00€                         

55 The Liberties/Cork Street Shopfront Improvement Scheme 20,000.00€                         19,125.00€          

56 The Liberties Flowering Planters 5,000.00€                           

57 St. Catherine's Park Conservation Programme 20,000.00€                         

58 Bow Lane West, Dublin 8 Replacement of 10 Lighting Columns 12,000.00€                         

59 Bridgefoot Street, Dublin 8 Upgrade of 16 lighting Columns 12,000.00€                         

60 Bridgefoot Street, Dublin 8 Upgrade & Tree Planting on Median 10,000.00€                         

61 Cromwell Quarters Repair & Upgrade of 40 Steps and Lighting 40,000.00€                         

62 Cork Street Median Tree Planting/Greening 15,000.00€                         

63 Haroldville/Reuben Street Area Tree Planting/Greening 40,000.00€                         3,841.00€            

64 Rialto Improvement Works to men's Shed 5,000.00€                           2,500.00€            

65 Galtymore Park Painting & Footpath Repair (painting 12K) 19,000.00€                         

66 Clogher Road, Crumlin Large Specimen Tree in Open Space 5,000.00€                           

67 Stannaway Park, Crumlin New Outdoor Gym 15,000.00€                         

68 Dolphin's Barn Shopfront Improvement Scheme 15,000.00€                         6,475.00€            

69 Crumlin/SWIC Public Domain to include Urban Village and Shopping Precinct 100,000.00€                       16,569.37€          

Wash programme, Planters, Dog Fouling, Halloween Clean -ups

Pavement Proofing, Utility Community Box Art, Illegal Dumping

70 Crumlin Swimming Pool Maintenance of Services 35,000.00€                         35,000.00€          

71 Open Spaces, Crumlin Upgrades of Greens at Derry Drive, Kells Road, 20,000.00€                         

72 Bangor Circle Upgrade Lighting 10,000.00€                         

73 Weaver Park Mural at Skate Park 3,000.00€                           

74 Crumlin United Set of Portable Goals 3,000.00€                           3,000.00€            

75 Crumlin Boxing Club Portkabin/Container 2,000.00€                           

76 Crumlin Swimming Pool Exit for Vehicles 10,000.00€                         

77 SWIC Play 'Bring Me Back Alive' to be performed 10,000.00€                         10,000.00€          

78 SWIC Mental Health Warriors' - Pilot Scheme 3,000.00€                           1,500.00€            

79 Pearse Park Hurling Wall 10,000.00€                         

80 Ceannt Fort Centenary Celebrations 2,000.00€                           

636,000.00€                       154,597.72€        

Partial payments made

Project complete

P
age 39





 South Central Area Office, 
 Eblana House, 

 Marrowbone Lane, 
 Dublin 8. 
 
  

      
11/7/2018        
 
 
The Chairperson and Members  
South Central Area Committee. 
 
 

 
Naming and numbering proposal for a new development Planning ref: 2850/17 at 

Clancy Quay, South Circular Road, Islandbridge, Dublin 8. 

 

 
 
This naming proposal refers to a new mixed use residential and retail development at 
Clancy Quay, Dublin 8, as indicated on the attached map - reference R.M. 36986 
 
The naming proposals for this development are the following address names: 
 
Street names: 
 

 Macken Avenue   (Ascaill Uí Mhaicín) 
 Parade Square    (Cearnóg na Paráide) 

 
Building names: 

 The Watchtower  (An Túr Faire) 

 The Court            (An Chúirt) 

 Cooke Hall          (Halla Cooke) 

 The Parade         (An Paráid) 

 Robinson Hall      (Halla Robinson) 
 

 
The Heritage Officer and the Environment & Transportation Dept. have deemed the 
proposed names as appropriate for this development. 
 
The above names are considered suitable and are recommended for adoption. 
 
 
 
 
Bruce Phillips 
_____________ 

Acting Area Manager 

Page 41





P
age 43





ROAD DRAINAGE

MAINTENANCE UNIT
GULLY CLEANING OPERATIONS 04/07/2018

Total Inspected:   1632

Total Cleaned:   1461

Total Omissions:   101

Total Repairs 

Noted:   226

Total Street 

Visits:   343

Date Area Street Insp. Cl. Om. Rep. M/V Comments

06/06/2017 30 CLEGGAN AVENUE 16 16 0 4 CV

Road Finnish gully 

packed

07/06/2017 30 CLEGGAN PARK 12 10 2 0 GCCV 1 7 jetted all packed

08/06/2017 30 CLEGGAN ROAD 16 12 4 0 GCCV 1

Rd finished all packed 

5jetted all cleared 

intermittent heavy 

rain

07/06/2017 30 DRUMFINN ROAD 0 0 0 0 GCCV 1

Manhole opp42 mains 

up

08/06/2017 30 KYLEMORE RD lucan rd-ballyfermot rd 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

08/06/2017 30 LE FANU RD kylemore rd-ballyfermot rd 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

08/06/2017 30 LUCAN ROAD 1 1 0 0 SV 2 One flood cleared

27/06/2017 31 CHAPELIZOD BYPASS median - inbound 0 0 0 0 AGMan NO FLOODING

27/06/2017 31 CHAPELIZOD BYPASS median - outbound 0 0 0 0 AGMan NO FLOODING

27/06/2017 31 CON COLBERT ROAD 0 0 0 0 AGMan NO FLOODING

08/06/2017 31 CON COLBERT ROAD PL side of l/s 6 0 0 0 0 GV 1 No flood

22/06/2017 31 ISLANDBRIDGE COURT 1 1 0 0 GCCTV

Cctv-1 stretch 

abandoned T/D 40 m

27/06/2017 31 SAINT LAURENCE ROAD 0 0 0 0 SV 2 Ponding

08/06/2017 31 SARSFIELD RD PL under bridge 0 0 0 0 GV 1 No flood

27/06/2017 31 SARSFIELD ROAD 0 0 0 0 SV 2 Ponding

19/06/2017 32 AUGUSTINE STREET 6 6 0 2 SV 3 Rd finished

20/06/2017 32 AUGUSTINE STREET 3 3 0 0 SV 3 3 of 3 done

20/06/2017 32 BONHAM STREET 7 5 0 2 SV 3 5 of 7 done

20/06/2017 32 BORRIS COURT 0 0 0 0 SV 3

Private gates on LA 

way

22/06/2017 32 BOW BRIDGE 10 9 1 1 SV 3 Rd finished

08/06/2017 32 BRIDGE ST LWR PL @ loading bay & o'sheas 0 0 0 0 GV 1 No flood

02/06/2017 32 BRIDGE STREET LOWER 2 2 0 0 SV 1

CLEARED FLOODING 

AT PUB

20/06/2017 32 CARRICKFOYLE TERRACE 4 4 0 0 SV 3 4 of 4 done

08/06/2017 32 COOK ST PL @ needle exchange 0 0 0 0 GV 1 No flood

At median

,TS

19/06/2017 32 COOK STREET 11 11 0 2 SV 3 Rd finished

21/06/2017 32 IRWIN COURT 4 4 0 0 GV 2 Rd finished

20/06/2017 32 ISLAND STREET 12 12 0 4 SV 3 12 of 12 done

22/06/2017 32 JOHN STREET 5 5 0 0 SV 3 Also johns st west

22/06/2017 32 JOHN`S LANE WEST 8 7 1 1 SV 3 Rd finished

19/06/2017 32 COOK STREET 1 0 1 0 SV 3

DCC DRAINAGE DIVISION Gully Cleaning Program 

Daily Returns Statistics For - All Areas In The South Central Area, All Machines, All Operators, June 2017 

Insp.=Inspected, Cl.=Cleaned, Om.=Omissions, Rep.=Repairs, M/V=Machine/Van, MDN=Machine Digging Needed, HDN=Hand 

DiggingNeeded, OSP= On-StreetParking, TS= TrafficSensitive

15:29

Compiled by

Roy O'Donnell 

Mark Gleeson

Brendan O'Neill 1
Page 45

javascript:__doPostBack('dgStreetDetails$_ctl1$_ctl0','')
javascript:__doPostBack('dgStreetDetails$_ctl1$_ctl1','')
javascript:__doPostBack('dgStreetDetails$_ctl1$_ctl2','')
javascript:__doPostBack('dgStreetDetails$_ctl1$_ctl3','')
javascript:__doPostBack('dgStreetDetails$_ctl1$_ctl4','')
javascript:__doPostBack('dgStreetDetails$_ctl1$_ctl5','')
javascript:__doPostBack('dgStreetDetails$_ctl1$_ctl6','')
javascript:__doPostBack('dgStreetDetails$_ctl1$_ctl7','')
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178028
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178028
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178058
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178058
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178182
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178182
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178060
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178060
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178095
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178095
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178096
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178096
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178097
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178097
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178976
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178976
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178977
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178977
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178961
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178961
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178119
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178119
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178771
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178771
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178933
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178933
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178120
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178120
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178932
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178932
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178596
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178596
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178624
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178624
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178623
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178623
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178621
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178621
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178743
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178743
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178130
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178130
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179177
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179177
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178626
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178626
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178131
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178131
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178567
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178567
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178679
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178679
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178622
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178622
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178729
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178729
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178736
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178736
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178566
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178566


ROAD DRAINAGE

MAINTENANCE UNIT
GULLY CLEANING OPERATIONS 04/07/2018

21/06/2017 32 KEARN'S PLACE 9 9 0 0 GV 2 Rd finished

20/06/2017 32 LADY'S LANE 2 2 0 0 SV 3 2 of 2 done

20/06/2017 32 LADY'S LANE PL all gullies 4 4 0 0 GV 1

21/06/2017 32 MERCHANTS QUAY FT PATH GRID 1 1 0 0 GV 2 At l/s 35

21/06/2017 32 MERCHANT'S QUAY liffey side 3 3 0 0 GV 2 Rd finished

20/06/2017 32 MILITARY ROAD 6 4 0 2 SV 3 4 of 6 done

20/06/2017 32 MILLBROOK TERRACE 1 1 0 0 SV 3 1 of 1 done

08/06/2017 32 MOUNT BROWN PL all gullies 0 0 0 0 GV 1 No flood

14/06/2017 32 MOUNT BROWN PL all gullies 12 12 0 0 GV 1

20/06/2017 32 OLIVER BOND STREET 16 14 2 0 SV 3 14 of 16 done

11/06/2017 32 OLIVER BOND STREET PL @ bike rack 1 1 0 0 GV 1

19/06/2017 32 SAINT AUDEON'S TERRACE 2 2 0 1 SV 3 Rd finished

27/06/2017 32 SAINT JOHNS ROAD WEST 0 0 0 0 AGMan NO FLOODING

19/06/2017 32 SAINT MICHAEL'S CLOSE 2 2 0 0 SV 3 Rd finished

19/06/2017 32 SCHOOLHOUSE LANE off cook st 3 3 0 1 SV 3 Rd finished

21/06/2017 32 SHANNON TERRACE 3 2 1 1 GV 2 Rd finished

12/06/2017 32 USHER ST PL @ & opp flats 2 2 0 0 GV 1

19/06/2017 32 USHER STREET 11 11 0 0 SV 3 Rd finished

22/06/2017 32 USHER'S QUAY 10 10 0 1 SV 3 Rd finished

21/06/2017 32 WATLING STREET 13 9 4 1 GV 2 Rd finished

21/06/2017 32 WATLING STREET FT PATH GRID 1 1 0 0 GV 2 Rd finished

15/06/2017 45 CLANBRASSIL CLOSE 10 9 1 4 SV 1 Finished

14/06/2017 45 DONORE AVENUE 2 2 0 1 SV 1 Finished

27/06/2017 45 DONORE AVENUE 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

09/06/2017 45 LULLYMORE TERRACE 2 2 0 0 SV 1 Finished

14/06/2017 45 PRIESTFIELD COTTAGES 1 0 0 1 SV 1 Finished

09/06/2017 45 SAINT ANNE'S ROAD 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Osp/1st visit

13/06/2017 45 SAINT ANNE'S ROAD 6 6 0 0 SV 1 Finished

12/06/2017 45 WESLEY PLACE 1 1 0 0 SV 1 Finished

13/06/2017 46 BROWN STREET SOUTH 8 6 2 2 SV 2 Road finished

02/06/2017 46 CAMERON STREET 6 4 2 1 SV 2 Road finished

21/06/2017 46 CHAMBER STREET 6 5 1 2 SV 2 Road finished

22/06/2017 46 CLARENCE MANGAN ROAD 1 1 0 0 GCCJ 2

Minijet, Outside No 66-

Double Gully(Working-

Cctv Done) T.M 16

07/06/2017 46 DONORE AVENUE 25 23 2 8 SV 2 Road finished

13/06/2017 46 DONORE AVENUE 11 0 0 0 EE

QA Inspection, gullies 

cleaned OK

07/06/2017 46 FINGAL STREET 4 0 0 0 AGMan QC-ALL GULLIES OK

02/06/2017 46 FINGAL STREET 4 4 0 0 SV 2 Road finished

21/06/2017 46 MADDEN ROAD 0 0 0 0 CV OSP

21/06/2017 46 MAXWELL STREET 0 0 0 0 CV OSP

07/06/2017 46 MAXWELL STREET 3 1 2 0 SV 2 Road not finished

21/06/2017 46 MILL STREET 9 9 0 0 SV 2

Asked to leave site 

noise

Road not finished

,TS

08/06/2017 46 O'CURRY ROAD 1 1 0 0 SV 2 One flood cleared

08/06/2017 46 O'DONOVAN ROAD 1 0 0 1 SV 2 Flood op ls3 jet

22/06/2017 46 O'DONOVAN ROAD 1 0 0 1 GCCJ 2

Minijet, Opposite L/S 

3(Pipe Running 

Through Connection-

Cctv Done) T.M 4

01/06/2017 46 OSCAR SQUARE 7 6 1 1 SV 2 Road finished

07/06/2017 46 OSCAR SQUARE 7 0 0 0 AGMan QC-ALL GULLIES OK

SV 246 NEW ROW SOUTH 6 5 1 009/06/2017

15:29

Compiled by

Roy O'Donnell 

Mark Gleeson

Brendan O'Neill 2
Page 46

http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178681
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178681
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178627
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178627
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178655
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178655
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178675
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178675
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178674
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178674
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178625
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178625
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178628
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178628
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178129
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178129
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178408
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178408
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178629
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178629
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178255
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178255
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178560
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178560
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178950
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178950
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178564
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178564
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178562
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178562
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178677
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178677
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178321
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178321
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178570
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178570
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178730
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178730
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178673
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178673
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178672
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178672
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178501
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178501
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178443
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178443
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178934
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178934
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178230
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178230
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178444
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178444
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178231
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178231
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178368
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178368
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178317
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178317
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178357
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178357
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177983
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177983
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178683
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178683
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178768
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178768
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178052
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178052
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178393
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178393
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178301
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178301
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177984
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177984
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178686
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178686
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178687
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178687
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178053
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178053
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178684
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178684
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178098
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178098
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178090
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178090
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178741
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178741
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177942
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177942
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178302
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178302
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178214
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178214


ROAD DRAINAGE

MAINTENANCE UNIT
GULLY CLEANING OPERATIONS 04/07/2018

14/06/2017 46 S.C.R. CLANBRASSIL ST TO DOLPHINS BARN 21 19 2 6 SV 2

Road not finished 

house 314gt8

08/06/2017 46 S.C.R. CLANBRASSIL ST TO DOLPHINS BARN 2 2 0 1 SV 2 2 floods cleared

15/06/2017 46 S.C.R. CLANBRASSIL ST TO DOLPHINS BARN 24 16 8 2 SV 2 Road finished

09/06/2017 46 WARD'S HILL 4 4 0 0 SV 2 Road finished

13/06/2017 46 WASHINGTON STREET 4 3 1 1 SV 2 Road finished

21/06/2017 46 WASHINGTON STREET 4 4 0 1 CV Rd finished

21/06/2017 46 WATKIN'S BUILDINGS 7 7 0 1 SV 2 Road finished

21/06/2017 47 BROOKFIELD ROAD PL @ bike rack 1 1 0 0 GV 1

27/06/2017 47 CEANNT FORT 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

15/06/2017 47 CLARKES TERRACE 4 4 0 0 GCCTV

4 stretches 1 

abandoned T/D 86,39 

m

27/06/2017 47 CORK ST dolphins barn st-ardee st 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

08/06/2017 47 CORK ST dolphins barn st-ardee st 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

Minijet, Outside 

Gym(In Bush 

Lane/Sunday Work)

,TS

21/06/2017 47 CORNMARKET PL @ spar 1 1 0 0 GV 1

27/06/2017 47 CORNMARKET PL @ spar 1 1 0 0 SV 2 Road finished

11/06/2017 47 DEAN ST PL new st sth-lukes ave 8 8 0 0 GV 1

08/06/2017 47 DEAN STREET 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

08/06/2017 47 DOLPHINS BARN ST s.c.rd to cork st 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

15/06/2017 47 DOLPHINS BARN ST s.c.rd to cork st 25 25 0 3 SV 1 25/53 1st visit

21/06/2017 47 DOLPHINS BARN ST s.c.rd to cork st 26 26 0 5 SV 1 2nd visit/ finished

23/06/2017 47 EARL STREET SOUTH 6 6 0 1 SV 1 Finished

21/06/2017 47 FRANCIS ST PL @ jcn thomas st 1 1 0 0 GV 1

27/06/2017 47 FRANCIS ST PL @ jcn thomas st 2 2 0 0 SV 2 Road finished

27/06/2017 47 FRANCIS STREET 1 1 0 0 SV 2 One flood cleared

08/06/2017 47 FRANCIS STREET 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

21/06/2017 47 FRANCIS STREET PL @ bike rack 2 2 0 0 GV 1

27/06/2017 47 FRANCIS STREET PL @ bike rack 2 2 0 0 SV 2 Road finished

27/06/2017 47 GRAY SQUARE 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

08/06/2017 47 GRAY SQUARE 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

08/06/2017 47 GRAY STREET 1 1 0 0 SV 2 One flood cleared

27/06/2017 47 GRAY STREET 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

16/06/2017 47 GRAY STREET 0 0 0 1
MAINT 

STH HDN

16/06/2017 47 JAMES ST FT PATH GRID @ guinness 1 1 0 0 SV 1 Finished

27/06/2017 47 JAMES'S STREET 0 0 0 0 SV 2 Ponding

22/06/2017 47 JAMES'S STREET 1 0 0 0 GCCJ 2

Minijet, Outside No 

134 At Steeven's 

Lane(M/H On Road 

22/06/2017 47 JAMES'S STREET 1 0 0 0 GCCJ 2

Minijet, Outside No 

134 At Steeven's 

Lane(M/H On Road 

Needs Further 

22/06/2017 47 JAMES'S STREET 1 0 0 0 GCCJ 2

Minijet, Opposite No 

134 At Steeven's 

Lane(M/H On Road 

Needs Further 

01/06/2017 47 LONG'S PLACE 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Osp

06/06/2017 47 LONG'S PLACE 14 8 6 1 SV 1

22/06/2017 47 MALLIN AVENUE 1 1 0 0 GCCTV

Cctv-1 stretch 

complete T/D 22 m 

done with push cam

02/06/2017 47 CORK ST dolphins barn st-ardee st 0 0 0 0 GCCJ 2

15:29

Compiled by

Roy O'Donnell 

Mark Gleeson

Brendan O'Neill 3
Page 47

http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178414
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178414
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178091
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178091
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178477
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178477
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178213
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178213
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178358
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178358
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178685
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178685
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178682
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178682
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178716
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178716
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178935
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178935
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178506
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178506
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178936
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178936
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178099
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178099
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178707
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178707
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179085
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179085
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178250
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178250
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178100
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178100
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178101
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178101
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178473
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178473
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178669
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178669
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178782
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178782
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178705
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178705
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179079
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179079
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178937
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178937
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178102
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178102
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178704
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178704
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179080
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179080
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178938
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178938
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178103
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178103
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178104
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178104
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178939
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178939
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178538
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178538
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178530
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178530
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178940
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178940
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178737
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178737
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178738
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178738
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178739
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178739
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177953
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177953
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178008
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178008
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178773
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178773
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177981
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177981


ROAD DRAINAGE

MAINTENANCE UNIT
GULLY CLEANING OPERATIONS 04/07/2018

27/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE 1 0 0 0 SV 2 Car on gully oils 29

22/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE 1 1 0 0 GCCJ 2

Minijet, At Loretto 

Road(Working-

Pipeline Deformed 

Catching Debris Cctv 

12/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE 1 0 0 1 AGMan

AT JCN OF LORETO RD 

FLOODING

15/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 1

16/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 1

19/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 1

20/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 1

21/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GV 2 Gully van 2

21/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 3

Went over to get 

hoses to flush gullies

22/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 3

10 gully keys left in 

stores

21/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 1

23/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 2

Tipped and cleaned 

van

26/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 1

23/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 1

22/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GV 1

Tipped and cleaned 

van

22/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 1

02/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GM 4

Brought to depot 

collected gm4 kitted 

out

02/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GV 1

Tipped and cleaned 

van

02/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 2 Van check list

01/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 1

06/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 CV

Tipped and went to 

Tallaght to collect 

push rod

07/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Left gm4 collected sv1

07/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 1

Tipped sv1 collected 

gm4

07/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GV 1

Tipped and cleaned 

van

08/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GV 1

13/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GV 1

Tipped and cleaned 

van

14/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 1

12/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 2 Van check list

09/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 3 3 0 0 SV 3 Tipped

12/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 1 0 0 0 SV 1

13/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 1

26/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 2 Van check list

26/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GCCV 1 Mini jet

27/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 3

27/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 1

27/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GM 2

28/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 2 Van check list

28/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 1

29/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 1

29/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GCCV 1

Jet van to main 

station

27/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE PL @ pedestrian crossing 2 2 0 0 SV 2 Road finished

12/06/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE PL @ pedestrian crossing 2 2 0 0 GV 1

15:29

Compiled by

Roy O'Donnell 

Mark Gleeson

Brendan O'Neill 4
Page 48

http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178941
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178941
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178740
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178740
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178313
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178313
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178476
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178476
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178532
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178532
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178611
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178611
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178617
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178617
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178671
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178671
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178718
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178718
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178728
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178728
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178701
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178701
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178795
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178795
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178821
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178821
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178783
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178783
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178767
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178767
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178751
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178751
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177995
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177995
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178002
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178002
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177985
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177985
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177952
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177952
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178030
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178030
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178040
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178040
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178059
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178059
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178069
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178069
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178156
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178156
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178379
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178379
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178398
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178398
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178292
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178292
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178228
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178228
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178318
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178318
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178333
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178333
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178806
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178806
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178836
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178836
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179126
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179126
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179139
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179139
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179165
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179165
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179203
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179203
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179207
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179207
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179253
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179253
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179275
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179275
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179081
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179081
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178322
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178322


ROAD DRAINAGE

MAINTENANCE UNIT
GULLY CLEANING OPERATIONS 04/07/2018

08/06/2017 47 MEATH STREET 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

26/06/2017 47 MEATH STREET 10 10 0 5 SV 1 1st visit

28/06/2017 47 MEATH STREET 9 9 0 2 SV 1 2nd visit/ finished

27/06/2017 47 MOLYNEUX YARD 3 3 0 1 SV 2 Road finished

27/06/2017 47 MOLYNEUX YARD FT PATH GRID 1 1 0 0 SV 2 Road finished

14/06/2017 47 OLD KILMAINHAM 0 0 0 0 GV 1 Garage for diesel

08/06/2017 47 OLD KILMAINHAM PL all gullies 0 0 0 0 GV 1 No flood

11/06/2017 47 OLD KILMAINHAM PL all gullies 21 20 1 0 GV 1

27/06/2017 47 PORTLAND STREET WEST 10 9 1 0 SV 1 Finished

29/06/2017 47 S C Rd PL @ 513 gully each side 0 0 0 0 SV 1

S.c.r.roundabout to 

suit road not on page

11/06/2017 47 S C Rd PL @ 513 gully each side 3 1 2 0 GV 1

09/06/2017 47 S C Rd PL @ rothe abbey & 656 + opp 664 4 4 0 0 SV 1 Flooding

08/06/2017 47 S.C.Rd dolphins barn to roundabout 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

16/06/2017 47 S.C.Rd dolphins barn to roundabout 0 0 0 1
MAINT 

STH HDN

23/06/2017 47 S.C.Rd dolphins barn to roundabout 0 0 0 1
MAINT 

STH HDN

27/06/2017 47 S.C.Rd dolphins barn to roundabout 0 0 0 0 SV 2 Ponding

29/06/2017 47 S.C.Rd dolphins barn to roundabout 0 0 0 1
MAINT 

STH HDN

29/06/2017 47 S.C.Rd suir road to inchicore road 30 24 3 9 SV 1 Finished

27/06/2017 47 S.C.Rd suir road to inchicore road 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

08/06/2017 47 S.C.Rd suir road to inchicore road 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

09/06/2017 47 S.C.Rd suir road to inchicore road 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Traffic

14/06/2017 47 S.C.Rd suir road to inchicore road 11 10 0 7 SV 1 Finished

28/06/2017 47 SAINT CATHERINE`S LANE 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Building works

16/06/2017 47 SAINT MARGARET'S AVENUE 1 1 0 0 SV 1

Plus 1/second 

visit/finished

15/06/2017 47 SAINT MARGARET'S AVENUE 1 1 0 0 SV 1 1st visit 1/2

21/06/2017 47 SAINT MARGARETS TERRACE 3 2 1 1 CV

Take off system road 

finished

09/06/2017 47 STH.CIR.RD roundabout to suir road 1 1 0 1 SV 1 Fooding

28/06/2017 47 THOMAS ST FT PATH GRID 1 1 0 0 SV 1 Finished

08/06/2017 47 THOMAS ST PL @ jcn francis st 0 0 0 0 GV 1 No flood

21/06/2017 47 THOMAS ST PL @ jcn francis st 1 1 0 0 GV 1

27/06/2017 47 THOMAS STREET 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

28/06/2017 47 THOMAS STREET WEST 9 7 1 5 SV 1 Finished

27/06/2017 47 VICAR ST PL @ flats & laneway 7 6 1 0 SV 2 Road finished

11/06/2017 48 HERBERTON RD PL @ 84 1 1 0 0 GV 1

21/06/2017 48 MADISON ROAD 4 4 0 0 CV

Used a bar to open the 

grid outside 15 road 

finished

21/06/2017 48 MOUNTSHANNON ROAD 11 7 4 0 CV

Rd finished lifted the 

grids on gully outside 

32 aND 21

09/06/2017 48 SUIR RD PL @ bus stop 2 2 0 0 GV 1

08/06/2017 48 SUIR ROAD 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

27/06/2017 48 SUIR ROAD 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

19/06/2017 49 ANNER ROAD 5 3 1 2 SV 1 1st visit

09/06/2017 49 BULFIN RD PL @ jcn s c rd 2 2 0 0 GV 1

27/06/2017 49 BULFIN ROAD 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

19/06/2017 49 CAMAC CLOSE 5 5 0 0 SV 1 Finished

13/06/2017 49 CAMAC COURT 6 6 0 1 SV 1 Finished

16/06/2017 49 DEVOY ROAD 4 4 0 0 SV 1 Finished

13/06/2017 49 EMMET RD FT PATH GRIDS 2 2 0 0 SV 1 Finished

15:29

Compiled by

Roy O'Donnell 

Mark Gleeson

Brendan O'Neill 5
Page 49

http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178105
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178105
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178819
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178819
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179179
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179179
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179083
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179083
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179084
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179084
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178438
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178438
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178138
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178138
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178251
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178251
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179140
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179140
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179254
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179254
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178257
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178257
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178224
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178224
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178106
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178106
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178537
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178537
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178804
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178804
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178942
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178942
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179245
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179245
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179252
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179252
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179024
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179024
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178107
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178107
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178223
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178223
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178396
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178396
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179180
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179180
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178529
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178529
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178474
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178474
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178670
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178670
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178232
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178232
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179181
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179181
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178139
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178139
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178706
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178706
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179025
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179025
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179182
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179182
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179082
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179082
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178258
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178258
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178678
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178678
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178680
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178680
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178241
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178241
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178108
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178108
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179026
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179026
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178613
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178613
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178242
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178242
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179027
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179027
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178612
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178612
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178366
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178366
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178533
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178533
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178331
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178331


ROAD DRAINAGE

MAINTENANCE UNIT
GULLY CLEANING OPERATIONS 04/07/2018

13/06/2017 49 EMMET ROAD 19 18 1 4 SV 1 2nd visit/plus19

14/06/2017 49 EMMET ROAD 7 7 0 3 SV 1 Plus 7total 51

12/06/2017 49 EMMET ROAD 25 25 0 7 SV 1 25/40 1st visit

16/06/2017 49 EMMET ROAD 0 0 0 1
MAINT 

STH HDN

16/06/2017 49 EMMET ROAD 0 0 0 1
MAINT 

STH HDN

27/06/2017 49 EMMET ROAD 0 0 0 0 SV 2 Ponding

27/06/2017 49 GOLDENBRIDGE AVENUE 0 0 0 0 SV 1 On street parking

21/06/2017 49 GOLDENBRIDGE AVENUE 0 0 0 0 SV 1 On street parking

21/06/2017 49 KICKHAM ROAD 8 7 0 7 SV 1 Finished

19/06/2017 49 KICKHAM ROAD 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Osp

21/06/2017 49 KICKHAM ROAD cul de sacs 3 3 0 1 SV 1 Finished

15/06/2017 49 LUBY ROAD 4 4 0 0 SV 1 Finished

19/06/2017 49 MYRA CLOSE 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Osp

27/06/2017 49 MYRA CLOSE 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Osp

13/06/2017 49 O'LEARY ROAD 3 2 0 2 SV 1 Finished

14/06/2017 49 SAINT VINCENT STREET 5 4 1 0 SV 1 Finished

23/06/2017 49 SOUTHERN CROSS AVENUE 7 5 2 0 SV 1 2nd visit plus 5

26/06/2017 49 SOUTHERN CROSS AVENUE 2 2 0 0 SV 1 Finished

22/06/2017 49 SOUTHERN CROSS AVENUE 7 7 0 0 SV 1

1st visit - guliies 

packed

14/06/2017 49 SPA ROAD 4 4 0 0 SV 1 Finished

09/06/2017 49 SPA ROAD PL @ eurospar 1 1 0 0 GV 1

08/06/2017 49 TYRCONNELL ROAD 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

23/06/2017 49 TYRCONNELL ROAD 8 8 0 1 SV 1 2nd visit/ finished

22/06/2017 49 TYRCONNELL ROAD 15 13 0 5 SV 1 1st visit

27/06/2017 49 TYRCONNELL ROAD 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

29/06/2017 49 TYRCONNELL ROAD FT PATH GRIDS 4 4 0 0 GCCV 1 All flushed all working

22/06/2017 49 TYRCONNELL ROAD FT PATH GRIDS 5 5 0 5 SV 1 Finished

07/06/2017 50 ABERCORN SQUARE 12 10 2 0 SV 2 Road finished

08/06/2017 50 BALLYFERMOT RD sarsfield rd-kylemore rd 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

08/06/2017 50 BALLYFERMOT ROAD 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

27/06/2017 50 BALLYFERMOT ROAD 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

27/06/2017 50 BLUEBELL ROAD 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

27/06/2017 50 GRATTAN CRESCENT 0 0 0 0 SV 2 Ponding

08/06/2017 50 HUBAND ROAD 19 17 2 5 SV 2 Road finished

13/06/2017 50 HUBAND ROAD 9 0 0 0 EE

QA Inspection, gullies 

cleaned OK

12/06/2017 50 INCHICORE SQUARE EAST 4 4 0 1 SV 2

Road finished house 

15gt8

08/06/2017 50 INCHICORE SQUARE SOUTH 2 2 0 0 SV 2

Road finished house 

31 gt8

07/06/2017 50 OLD NAAS RD PL @ jcn naas rd 2 2 0 0 GV 1

27/06/2017 50 OLD NAAS ROAD 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

27/06/2017 51 BALLYFERMOT RD kylemore rd-coldcut rd 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

07/06/2017 51 BALLYFERMOT RD kylemore rd-coldcut rd 11 11 0 3 SV 1 Early morning

01/06/2017 51 BALLYFERMOT RD kylemore rd-coldcut rd 26 25 1 6 GM 1

Early morning and 

normal time

02/06/2017 51 BALLYFERMOT RD kylemore rd-coldcut rd 9 9 0 0 GM 1

14/06/2017 51 BALLYFERMOT RD kylemore rd-coldcut rd 21 21 0 3 GM 1

Early morning and 

normal time road 

finished

14/06/2017 51 BLACKDITCH DRIVE 5 5 0 4 GM 1 Road finished

14/06/2017 51 BLUEBELL AVENUE 9 9 0 0 GM 1

Bluebell ave to camac 

park

15:29

Compiled by

Roy O'Donnell 

Mark Gleeson

Brendan O'Neill 6
Page 50

http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178332
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178332
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178401
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178401
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178283
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178283
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178535
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178535
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178536
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178536
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179028
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179028
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179143
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179143
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178708
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178708
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178709
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178709
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178614
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178614
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178710
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178710
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178475
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178475
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178615
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178615
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179144
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179144
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178367
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178367
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178416
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178416
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178798
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178798
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178822
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178822
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178775
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178775
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178417
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178417
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178243
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178243
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178109
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178109
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178781
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178781
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178748
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178748
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179029
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179029
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179244
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179244
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178750
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178750
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178054
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178054
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178111
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178111
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178110
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178110
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179030
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179030
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179031
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179031
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179032
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179032
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178163
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178163
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178391
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178391
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178300
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178300
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178164
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178164
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178065
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178065
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179033
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179033
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179034
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179034
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178041
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178041
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177916
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177916
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177993
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177993
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178406
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178406
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178407
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178407
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178415
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178415


ROAD DRAINAGE

MAINTENANCE UNIT
GULLY CLEANING OPERATIONS 04/07/2018

27/06/2017 51 BLUEBELL AVENUE 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

07/06/2017 51 CAMAC PARK 13 13 0 0 SV 1 Road finished

07/06/2017 51 CAMAC PARK 3 3 0 0 GV 1 Opp Bocas gas

07/06/2017 51 CHERRY ORCHARD COTTAGES 5 5 0 0 SV 1 Road finished

13/06/2017 51 CHERRY ORCHARD COURT 16 14 2 2 GM 1 Road finished

15/06/2017 51 KILEEN ROAD 32 24 8 1 GM 1

Early morning and 

normal time

08/06/2017 51 KYLEMORE RD ballyfermot rd-naas rd 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

08/06/2017 51 KYLEMORE RD PL bus stops landen-r/about 0 0 0 0 GV 1 No flood

08/06/2017 51 LE FANU RD ballyfermot rd-kileen rd 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

07/06/2017 51 LE FANU RD ballyfermot rd-kileen rd 15 15 0 0 SV 1 Road finished

01/06/2017 51 LE FANU RD ballyfermot rd-kileen rd 20 19 1 1 GM 1

07/06/2017 51 LE FANU RD FT PATH GRID 1 1 0 0 SV 1 Road finished

08/06/2017 51 LE FANU ROAD PL at 286 0 0 0 0 GV 1 No flood

07/06/2017 51 ORANMORE CLOSE 2 2 0 0 SV 1 Roadfinished

07/06/2017 51 ORANMORE CLOSE 2 2 0 0 SV 1 Roadfinished

12/06/2017 51 RAHEEN DRIVE 14 14 0 3 SV 3 Finishe only 14 gullys

14/06/2017 51 SPIDDAL PARK 4 4 0 1 GM 1

22/06/2017 52 BRANDON ROAD 1 1 0 0 GV 1 O/s 111

11/06/2017 52 DAVITT RD FT PATH GRID PL @ luas 2 2 0 0 GV 1

11/06/2017 52 DAVITT RD PL suir rd to statoil garage 10 10 0 1 GV 1

08/06/2017 52 DAVITT ROAD 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

21/06/2017 52 DAVITT ROAD PL @ naas rd jcn 5 5 0 0 GV 1

08/06/2017 52 DOLPHIN ROAD 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

08/06/2017 52 HERBERTON RD canal-sundrive rd 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

08/06/2017 52 NAAS ROAD 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

28/06/2017 52 RAFTER'S LANE 6 6 0 2 SV 1 Finished

09/06/2017 52 SLIEVENAMON RD PL @ apts entrance 5 5 0 0 GV 1

08/06/2017 52 WALKINSTOWN AVE naas rd-long mile rd 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

26/06/2017 53 BLARNEY PARK 16 16 0 0 GCCV 1 Rd finished

26/06/2017 53 BLARNEY PARK 2 2 0 0 GCCV 1 Lane way side no 97

20/06/2017 53 BUNTING ROAD PL opp 102 1 1 0 0 GV 1

28/06/2017 53 BUNTING ROAD PL opp 102 2 2 0 0 SV 2

Road finished done 

gully at 102

01/06/2017 53 CAPTAIN'S DRIVE 0 0 0 1
MAINT 

STH HDN

27/06/2017 53 CAPTAIN'S ROAD - PL - jcn of windmill rd 2 2 0 0 SV 2 Road finished

19/06/2017 53 CASHEL ROAD 11 9 2 0 GCCV 1 Rd finished 4jetted

14/06/2017 53 CLOGHER ROAD 14 12 2 0 GCCV 1

06/06/2017 53 CLOGHER ROAD 25 25 0 4 GCCV 1

4 gullies jetted all 

packed

12/06/2017 53 CLOGHER ROAD 17 16 1 3 GCCV 1 4jetted

28/06/2017 53 CLOYNE ROAD 9 9 0 0 GCCV 1 Rd finished

28/06/2017 53 CLOYNE ROAD 9 9 0 0 GCCV 1 Rd finished

08/06/2017 53 CROMWELL'S FORT ROAD (s.c.c remit) 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

08/06/2017 53 CRUMLIN ROAD 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

14/06/2017 53 DEVENISH ROAD 8 8 0 2 GCCV 1 4jetted all packed

15/06/2017 53 DEVENISH ROAD 17 17 0 0 GCCV 1 4jetted all packed

08/06/2017 53 DRIMNAGH ROAD 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

15/06/2017 53 HAROLDS CROSS RD PL @ fmk finance 2 2 0 0 GV 1

15/06/2017 53 HAROLDS CROSS RD PL @ mount drummond ave 4 4 0 0 GV 1

15/06/2017 53 HAROLDS CROSS RD PL greenmount-canal X 6 6 6 0 0 GV 1

15/06/2017 53 HAROLDS CROSS RD PL mt jerome-greenmount 5 5 0 0 GV 1

15/06/2017 53 HAROLDS CROSS RD PL opp convent parkside 2 2 0 0 GV 1

15/06/2017 53 HAROLDS CROSS RD PL opp mt jerome pkside 6 6 0 0 GV 1

15:29

Compiled by

Roy O'Donnell 

Mark Gleeson

Brendan O'Neill 7
Page 51

http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179035
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179035
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178048
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178048
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178064
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178064
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178047
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178047
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178338
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178338
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178478
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178478
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178112
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178112
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178204
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178204
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178113
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178113
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178042
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178042
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177938
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177938
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178045
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178045
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178205
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178205
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178046
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178046
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178043
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178043
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178310
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178310
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178419
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178419
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178765
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178765
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178253
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178253
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178254
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178254
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178115
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178115
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178702
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178702
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178116
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178116
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178114
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178114
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178117
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178117
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179206
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179206
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178244
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178244
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178118
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178118
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178831
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178831
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178832
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178832
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178653
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178653
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179202
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179202
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177937
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177937
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179152
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179152
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178597
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178597
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178432
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178432
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178026
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178026
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178309
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178309
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179214
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179214
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179212
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179212
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178157
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178157
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178158
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178158
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178445
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178445
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178503
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178503
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178159
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178159
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178498
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178498
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178497
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178497
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178499
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178499
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178496
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178496
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178494
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178494
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178495
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178495


ROAD DRAINAGE

MAINTENANCE UNIT
GULLY CLEANING OPERATIONS 04/07/2018

22/06/2017 53 HAZEL PARK 13 13 0 0 GCCV 1 Road finished

19/06/2017 53 KILDARE ROAD 16 15 1 3 GCCV 1 4jetted

20/06/2017 53 KIMMAGE RD LWR sundriverd-kimmagerdwest 14 12 0 3 SV 1

16/06/2017 53 KIMMAGE RD LWR sundriverd-kimmagerdwest 18 15 0 6 SV 1 Finished

19/06/2017 53 KIMMAGE RD LWR sundriverd-kimmagerdwest 10 8 0 2 SV 1 2nd visit/plus10

08/06/2017 53 KIMMAGE RD LWR sundriverd-kimmagerdwest 1 1 0 0 SV 2 One flood cleared

19/06/2017 53 KIMMAGE ROAD WEST 20 20 0 0 GCCV 1

20/06/2017 53 KIMMAGE ROAD WEST 25 25 0 0 GCCV 1

21/06/2017 53 KIMMAGE ROAD WEST 8 8 0 0 GCCV 1 Rd finished

12/06/2017 53 LIME KILN LANE PL all gullies 7 5 2 0 GV 1

07/06/2017 53 LISLE ROAD 2 2 0 0 GCCV 1 Rd finished

06/06/2017 53 LISLE ROAD 4 4 0 1 GCCV 1 4jetted all packed

22/06/2017 53 LONG MILE ROAD 23 23 0 0 GCCV 1

28/06/2017 53 LONG MILE ROAD 31 31 0 2 GCCV 1

23/06/2017 53 OLD COUNTY RD PL @ fast fit 2 2 0 0 SV 2 Road Finished

22/06/2017 53 SAUL ROAD 7 7 0 0 GCCV 1

7jetted all packed Rd 

finished

21/06/2017 53 SAUL ROAD 7 7 0 0 GCCV 1 5jetted all packed

22/06/2017 53 SAUL ROAD 0 0 0 0 SV 3

Gully vac 1 collecting 

spoil

20/06/2017 53 SAUL ROAD 14 10 4 1 GCCV 1 6jetted all packed

07/06/2017 53 STANNAWAY ROAD 25 24 1 8 GCCV 1 All packed

12/06/2017 53 STANNAWAY ROAD 6 6 0 0 GCCV 1

JettING list all 

working

13/06/2017 53 STANNAWAY ROAD 8 0 0 0 EE

QA Inspection, gullies 

cleaned OK

08/06/2017 53 STANNAWAY ROAD 16 15 1 0 GCCV 1 Rd finished

28/06/2017 53 SUNDRIVE ROAD 14 14 0 3 GCCV 1 Not finished

29/06/2017 53 SUNDRIVE ROAD 17 17 0 2 GCCV 1 Rd finished

29/06/2017 53 SUNDRIVE ROAD 0 0 0 0 GCCV 1

7jetted all packed Rd 

finished

26/06/2017 53 SUNDRIVE ROAD 19 14 5 3 GCCV 1 Not finished

23/06/2017 53 SUNDRIVE ROAD PL outside DID electrical 1 1 0 0 SV 2 Road Finished

28/06/2017 53 TONGUEFIELD ROAD 5 4 1 0 GCCV 1 Rd finished

28/06/2017 53 TONGUEFIELD ROAD 5 4 1 0 GCCV 1 Rd finished

08/06/2017 53 WALKINSTOWN AVE long mile rd-r/about 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

20/06/2017 53 WALKINSTOWN DRIVE PL ft path at 107 1 1 0 0 GV 1

19/06/2017 53 WALKINSTOWN PARADE 6 6 0 0 SV 1

2nd 

visit/plus6/finished

06/06/2017 53 WALKINSTOWN PARADE 12 12 0 1 SV 1 First visit

06/06/2017 53 WALKINSTOWN PARK 1 1 0 1 GCCJ 2

Minijet, Outside No 39-

Gully1(Working-Cctv 

Done)Main Needs 

Cleaning O/S 

No95(T.M 10)

06/06/2017 53 WALKINSTOWN PARK 1 1 0 0 GCCJ 2

Minijet, Outside No 39-

Gully2(Working-Cctv 

Done)T.M 10

15:29

Compiled by

Roy O'Donnell 

Mark Gleeson

Brendan O'Neill 8
Page 52

http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178754
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178754
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178594
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178594
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178618
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178618
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178534
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178534
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178561
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178561
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178160
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178160
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178593
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178593
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178656
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178656
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178696
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178696
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178323
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178323
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178055
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178055
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178025
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178025
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178752
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178752
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179210
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179210
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178793
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178793
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178753
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178753
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178697
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178697
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178742
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178742
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178657
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178657
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178056
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178056
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178312
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178312
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178392
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178392
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178175
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178175
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179216
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179216
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179272
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179272
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179273
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179273
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178837
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178837
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178794
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178794
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179215
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179215
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179213
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=179213
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178162
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178162
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178654
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178654
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178563
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178563
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178033
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178033
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178034
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178034
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178035
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178035


ROAD DRAINAGE

MAINTENANCE UNIT
GULLY CLEANING OPERATIONS 04/07/2018

06/06/2017 53 WALKINSTOWN PARK 1 1 0 0 GCCJ 2

Minijet, Outside No 

101-Resident 

Complaint(Working-

Cctv Done)T.M 12

02/06/2017 53 WALKINSTOWN PARK 1 1 0 0 GCCJ 2

Minijet, Outside No 

55(Working-Cctv 

Done)T.M 2

02/06/2017 53 WALKINSTOWN PARK 1 0 0 1 GCCJ 2

Minijet, Outside No 89 

Not 85(Concrete In 

Pipe-Cctv Done)T.M 

14

08/06/2017 53 WALKINSTOWN ROAD 0 0 0 0 SV 2 No floods

12/06/2017 53 WINDMILL AVENUE 12 12 0 3 SV 3 Road finished

NOTE: The Omissions And Repairs Figures Are Taken From The Daily Return Sheets And Not The Omissions/Repairs Sheets

15:29

Compiled by

Roy O'Donnell 

Mark Gleeson

Brendan O'Neill 9
Page 53

http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178036
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178036
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177978
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177978
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177979
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177979
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178161
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178161
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178311
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=178311




Library Events for July 2018 – South Central Area 

1 

 

Children’s Summer Programme – Events in South Central Area. 

 

 

Branch Date and 
Time 

Event  Speaker Type of Workshps 

Ballyfermot Library Tuesday 17 
July at 
10.30am 

Susie and the Story 
Shredder 

Bombinate 
Theatre 
Company 

Performance and visual arts 
workshop 

Ballyfermot Library Tuesday 17 
July at 
1.30pm 

Susie and the Story 
Shredder 

Bombinate 
Theatre 
Company 

Performance and visual arts 
workshop 

Dolphin’s Barn Library Thursday 12 
July at 
2.30pm 

Scratch Coding 
Animation workshop 

GO 4 IT Coding workshop  

Dolphin’s Barn Library Thursday 
26th July at 
2.30pm 

Hey Diddle Diddle 
Stories and 
Puppetry for young 
listeners 

Storygate 
Puppetry 

Storytelling and Crafts 

Inchicore Library Monday 16 
July at 
2.30pm 

Goldilocks and the 
Three Bears 

Jill Anderson Drama workshop 

Inchicore Library Thursday 
26th July at 
11am 

Hey Diddle Diddle! 
Stories and 
Puppetry for young 
listeners 

Storygate 
Puppetry 

Storytelling and Crafts  

Walkinstown Library Thursday 19 
July at 
1.30pm 

Susie and the Story 
Shredder 

Bombinate 
Theatre 
Company 

Performance and visual arts 
workshop 

Walkinstown Library Thursday 19 
July at 
10.30am 

Susie and the Story 
Shredder 

Bombinate 
Theatre 
Company 

Performance and visual arts 
workshop 

Walkinstown Library Thursday 26 
July at 11am 

My First App Coding 
workshop 

GO 4 IT Coding workshop 

 

Page 55



Library Events for July 2018 – South Central Area 

2 

 

Ballyfermot Library 

 

Non 
Regular or 

Regular 
Events 

Event 
Category 

Event Title Suitable Audience Date and Time 

Regular Exhibition 1916 Street Banners & Art Exhibition All  Ongoing 

Regular Exhibition Bio-Diversity  All Month 

Non- 
Regular 

Health Diabetes Education Group Course 
with HSE 

All but need to 
register 

Six weeks on 
Wednesdays starting  
4th 1.30pm – 5.00pm 

Non-
Regular 

Education St Raphael’s Irish Language Deis 
Camp 

Selected children 
from St Raphael’s 

Monday 2nd July  

Non- 
Regular  

Education St Gabriel’s Deis Camp Selected children 
from St Gabriel’s 

Tuesday 3rd 10.00am 
– 11.00am 

Non-
Regular 

Education St Ultan’s Irish Language Deis Camp  Selected Children 
from St Ultan’s 

Tuesday 3rd July 
12.00pm- 1.00pm 

Non-
Regular 

Education St Raphael’s Deis Camp Selected children 
from St Raphael’s 

Wednesday 4th 
10.00am – 11.00am  

Non- 
Regular 

Education Deis Camp – St Michael’s Irish 
Language Camp 

Selected children 
from St Michael’s 

Wednesday 4th 
11.30am – 1.30pm  

Non- 
Regular 

Education Deis Camp – St Ultan’s Selected children 
from St Ultan’s 

Thursday 5th 
10.00am – 1.00pm  

Non- 
Regular 

Drama Smashing Barriers drama rehearsal Members of 
Smashing Barriers 
group 

Monday 9th 11.00am 
– 1.00pm 

Non – 
Regular 

Health Open Meeting for people experiencing 
Mental Health difficulties 

All Tuesday 10th 6.00pm 
– 7.45pm 

Non-
Regular 

Education  St Gabriel’s Irish Deis Camp Selected children 
from St Gabriel’s 

Wednesday 11th 
11.00am – 12.00pm 

Non- 
Regular 

Drama Smashing Barriers rehearsal Smashing Barriers 
group 

Wednesday 11th 
11.00am – 1.00pm 

Non- 
Regular 

 Graduation ceremony for Ballyfermot 
Youth Reach 

Ballyfermot Youth 
Reach & families 

Wednesday 11th @ 
6pm 

Non- 
Regular 

Drama Smashing Barriers rehearsal Members of 
Smashing Barriers 
group 

Monday 16th 
11.00am – 1.00pm 

Non-
regular 

CAL Bombinate theatre performance and 
workshop 

Children aged 7-10 
with parents 

Tuesday 17th July 
10.30am – 12.15pm 

Page 56



Library Events for July 2018 – South Central Area 

3 

 

Non 
Regular or 

Regular 
Events 

Event 
Category 

Event Title Suitable Audience Date and Time 

Non- 
Regular 

Drama Smashing Barriers rehearsal Members of 
Smashing Barriers 
group 

Wednesday 18th 
11.00am – 1.00pm 

Non- 
Regular 

Drama Smashin Barriers ‘Dead or alive’ 
Drama production  

all 2 performances 
1.00pm –2.00pm 
6.30pm-7.30pm 

Non- 
Regular 

Drama Smashing Barriers evaluation session Members of 
Smashing Barriers 
group 

Thursday 26th 
11.00am – 4.00pm 

Non- 
Regular 

Summer 
Camp 

Ballyfermot Autism Spectrum Disorder 
Support Group 

Members of group Mon 23rd, Tues 24th , 
Wed 25th , Mon 30th, 
Tues 31st 10.00am – 
3.00pm 

Regular Irish 
Language 
group 

Ciorcal Comhrá All  Tuesdays 6.00 – 
7.30pm 

Regular Workshop “Smashing Barriers” 
Ballyfermot/Chapelizod  

Closed Thursdays   
10.30am- 1.00pm 

Regular Computer 
Class 

WALK computer classes Closed to members 
of WALK 

Tuesdays & 
Wednesdays 2pm – 
4pm 

Regular Meeting Ballyfermot Heritage Group All  Thursday 5th @ 
7.00pm 

Regular Meeting COPD info session People suffering 
from COPD 

Last Thursday of 
month  
2.00pm – 4.00pm 

Regular Toddler 
Group 

‘Baby Bounce’ Story telling for toddlers Children  Tuesdays @ 11am  

Regular Facilitated 
Group 

Monday Afternoon Book Club  Adult 2nd  Monday of 
month @ 2.30pm 

Regular Facilitated 
Group 

West Dublin Widow’s C.A.R.E. Adult 2nd and Last Friday 
of each Month - at 
11.00am 

Regular Facilitated 
Groups or 
Organisations 

Creative Writers Group Adult 1st &  3rd  
Wednesdays  at 
6.00pm  

Regular Book Club Junior Book Club Children 10yrs – 
12yrs 

Thursday 14th   @ 
3.30pm 

Regular Facilitated 
Groups or 
Organisations 

St. John of God, Walkinstown, Book 
Club 

Adult Mondays & 
Thursdays  
10.30am – 1.00pm 

Page 57



Library Events for July 2018 – South Central Area 

4 

 

Dolphin’s Barn 

 

Regular or Non 

Regular 

Type of Event Event Title Audience Date and Time 

Not Regular Workshop Hey, Diddle Diddle! 

Stories and Puppetry 

for Young Listeners 

Child July 26th 2.30pm 

Not Regular Activity ‘Under the Sea’ 

Interactive Poster 

Child Mid-July 

Not Regular Reading Summer Stars Child Summer 

Not Regular Workshop GO4IT (Coding) 8-12 years July 12th 2.30pm 

Regular Book Club Grand Canal Book 

Club 

Adult 2nd Monday of the month 

at 7pm 

Regular Book Club Beyond the Pale Adult  External Book Club  

Regular Book Club Margaret Mason Adult External Book Club 

Regular Book Club Dolphins Barn Book 

Club 

Adult Last Thursday of the 

month at 11am 

Regular Book Club Afternoon Book Club Adult 3rd Wednesday of the 

month  

Regular Book Club Page Turners Adult External Book Club – 

Meets every 6 weeks 

Regular History Group Crumlin History 

Group 

Adult Every 2nd Wednesday 

Regular  Book Display Staff Recommends Adult Ongoing 

Regular Book Display This Week in History Adult Ongoing 

Regular Workshop Parent and Toddler 

Group 

Parents/Children Every Tuesday at 

10.30am 

Regular Workshop Knitting Group Adult Every Saturday at 11am 

Regular Competition  Children’s Colouring 

Competition 

Child Monthly 

Page 58



Library Events for July 2018 – South Central Area 

5 

 

Inchicore Library 

 
Regular/Non 

Regular 

Type of Event Event Title Adult / 

Child / 

Family 

Date and Time 

Non Regular Book Display New  Adult Book Display Adult ongoing 

Non Regular Book Display New children’s Book 

Display 

Children ongoing 

Non Regular  Miscellaneous Notice Board Display Adult ongoing 

Non Regular Exhibition Children’s Art Competition 

Display 

Children  

Non Regular Book Display International Dublin 

Literary Award 2018 

Winner 

Adult ongoing until July 

Non Regular Exhibition Great Book of Kilmaimham Adult ongoing 

Non Regular Exhibition Around the Table  July 

Non Regular Performing Arts Hey, Diddle Diddle!  

Stories and Puppertry for 

Young Listeners 

Children Thurs 26
th
 @ 11.am  

Non Regular Miscellaneous Film showing Adult Wed 11
th
 @ 6pm 

Regular Faciliated Group 

 

Knitting Circle Adult Thursdays from 3 – 4pm 

Regular Book Club 

 

Wednesday Book Club, 

reading   

Adult Last Wed of Month 25
th
 July @ 

6.30pm 

Regular Book Club The Monday Book Club 

reading ”Lincoln in the 

Bardo’’ by George 

Saunders 

Adult First Monday of Month 2
nd

 

July@ 6.30pm 

Regular Miscellaneous Film showing Adult Thursdays from 3 – 4pm 

Regular Workshop Colouring Children During the month 

 

 

Page 59



Library Events for July 2018 – South Central Area 

6 

 

Walkinstown Library 

 

Non Regular 
or Regular 

Events 

Event Category Event Title Audience Date and Time 

Non regular Display Crumlin and Walkinstown Dog 

Show Photographic Display 

Adults/ 
Children  

Month of July 

Non regular      Borrowbox 
Demo  
 

Borrow box demo to Walkinstown 
Library Readers Group 

Adults 12
th
 July @ 3.30pm 

 Non regular      Childrens Event Susie and the Story Shredder with 
Bombinate Theatre 

Children 
6-10 yrs 

Session 1:Thursday 19
th
 

July @ 10.30pm -12.15pm 
Session 2:  2-3.45pm 

Non regular      Childrens Event My First App – Develop Your Very 
Own App 

Children 
8-12yrs 

Thursday 26
th
 July @ 11am 

Non regular      Childrens Event Movies in the Library Children 
5-10yrs 

Every Wednesday @ 3pm 

 Childrens Event Storytelling Children 
3-6yrs 

Every Tuesday @ 2.30pm 

     

     

Regular Facilitated Groups 
and Organisations 

Local History Group 
(this is a newly formed group who 
will meet in Walkinstown Library on 
the second Wednesday of every 
month) 

Adult 2
nd

 Wednesday of every 
month 6.30pm 

Regular Facilitated groups 
and organisations  

Knitting Circle Adult Wednesday’s 6pm-8pm 

Regular Facilitated Groups 
and Organisations 

GIY(Grow-it-yourself) Adult 3
rd

 Monday of the month 
from 6.30pm-7.45 

Regular Facilitated Groups 
and Organisations 

Adult Readers’ Group Adult 2
nd

 Thurs. @ 3.30pm 

Regular Facilitated Groups 
and Organisations 

Crochet Group  Adult Saturdays @11am 
 

Regular Conversation 
Exchange 

Ciorcal Comhra (Irish language 
exchange) 

Adult  Mondays 6pm-7pm 

Regular Mother and 
Toddler Group 

 Mother and toddler group Children  Tuesdays 11am-12.30pm 

Regular Book Club  Children’s Book Club Children Recommences Sept 

 

Page 60



SOUTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE 

DUBLIN CITY SPORT & WELLBEING PARTNERSHIP REPORT  

18TH  JULY 2018 

 

 Dublin Sports Fest 

General:  
DCSWP’s flagship event will take place during European Week of Sport (September 23rd – 30th). 
The focus will be on encouraging participation across all ages, backgrounds & abilities and, 
importantly, sustainability. The festival will comprise of a week-long programme of activities, 
comprising of pre-existing events and the delivery of specific one-off events & promotions across 
many of DCC's facilities, parks and urban spaces.  
 
Website & Calendar of Events: 
A holding page currently sits on the URL: dublincity.ie/sportsfest, informing people that the 
event is coming soon and providing contact details for anyone who wishes to find out more 
information or get involved. It is hoped that we will have our calendar of events up on the site 
within a number of weeks. The calendar will continue to evolve as more events are added. 
 
Pre-Existing Events: 
We are delighted to confirm that the Great Dublin Bike Ride, the Laser Run World 
Championships & Parkrun/Junior Parkrun have all formally agreed to allow us to market their 
events as part of Dublin Sportsfest. In relation to Parkrun, we will look to ‘turn parkrun blue’ on 
Sept. 29th by encouraging all participants in Parkruns across the city to wear blue for Sportsfest! 
 
DCC Facilities & NGB Participation: 
 All DCC sport & recreation facilities have been informed that there is an expectation on them to 
participate in the week by delivering an innovative event, open day or special promotion. It is an 
opportunity for them to showcase their facility & avail of the marketing and promotional push 
that Dublin Sportsfest will hopefully bring. A number of the centres have already put plans in 
place to deliver free swimming lessons to local schools etc… 
 
We are currently contacting all National Governing Bodies for the various sports to see if they 
will get involved. The response to date has been positive with the FAI, Volleyball Ireland, Leinster 
Cricket, Tennis Ireland, Rowing Ireland, Leinster Rugby, Ladies Gaelic Football & Tug of War keen 
to get involved. 
 
Response from Clubs to Date: 
We issued a call out to sports clubs at the beginning of June, informing them what Dublin 
Sportsfest is all about, how they could get involved, why it would be in their interest to do so 
and to invite expressions of interest. The deadline was June 29th and so far we have had 13 
formal expressions of interest although we expect that number to at least treble based on phone 
queries, e-mail correspondence & social media activity. We will not treat June 29th as a hard 
deadline & fully expect further engagement from clubs after this date. Some examples of 
responses to date include: 
 

Page 61



 Good Counsel GAA will host an open weekend on Sept 29th & 30th to include an 
Operation Transformation style programme, GAA skills demo, Puc Fada, Irish Dancing 
Classes, Meet & Greet with County Stars and to showcase their Healthy Clubs Initiative. 

 St. Bernadette’s Boxing Club, Santry, plan to host an army style assault course event on 
Portmarnock Beach on Sept 23rd. They will invite other sporting clubs from the locality to 
take part in ‘club v club’ and ‘coach v coach’ challenges. 

 Ierne Social & Sports Club, Drumcondra, will host an open day on Sept 27th with free 
access to activities for older adults in the local community & beyond. Activities include 
pitch ‘n’ putt, bowls, tennis, snooker & table tennis. 

 
Launch: 
The Lord Mayor of Dublin, Cllr. Nial Ring will launch Dublin Sportsfest on Tuesday, September 
4th. The plan is to have Sportsfest ambassadors there on the day – a mix of well known sporting 
personalities and everyday people who use DCC sporting facilities on a regular basis – in addition 
to dignitaries & media. Taster sessions for various sports will be ongoing at the venue and we 
will invite local schools & other groups to ensure the venue is a hive of activity on the day! 
 
Commercial Partner / Means of Promotion: 
We are currently in talks with Lidl to see if they can come onboard as a partner with a view to 
providing refreshments at many of the Sportsfest events taking place during the week.  
 
We will ‘dress the city’ by way of lamppost banners along a section of the quays and in other 
prominent places across the city such as O’Connell St, Merrion Square & Stephen’s Green North. 
A JC Decaux billboard campaign will run from 12th August – 8th Sept in addition to 20 poster sites 
(usually on hoarding surrounding derelict buildings or spaces). We will contact Dublin Bus, Luas 
& the National Transport Authority to see what possibilities there are for promotion on public 
transport.  
 
Flyers will be distributed to libraries and similar outlets. Branded assets such as bunting, 
teardrop flags & t-shirts will be used at Sportsfest events taking place across the city. We will 
also distribute Sportsfest branded social media photo frame props to clubs for use at their event. 
Images can then be shared to maximise promotion. 
 
The promotional campaign will take place across all social media platforms and some elements 
of radio in order to gain as much traction as possible for Dublin Sportsfest. 
 
EVENTS 
 
Please see below a flavour of some of the bigger events planned: 
 
Sports Stadium @ Dalymount Park 
Venue booked for Monday 24th September. We hope to host a Walking Football event for older 
adults on half the pitch and run cricket / tag rugby taster activations for schools on the other 
half. We hope to link with D.I.T. Grangegorman & the Bohemians Foundation on this event. 
 
Dublin Sportsfest Seminar: Olympic Values & Insight into Elite Sport 
In conjunction with our team of Boxing Development Officers (who deliver an annual Olympic 
Values Educational Programme to schools), we have provisionally booked the Wood Quay Venue 
on Tuesday Sept 25th (afternoon) to deliver a seminar broader in scope than the above. It will 
give an insight into elite sport and what it means to be an Olympian via presentations, 
motivational speeches and Q&A session. 

Page 62



We will obviously need some major sporting personalities (Olympians & other elite) to agree to 
appear on the day and if they could bring trophies or medals along all the better! 
The invited audience will consist of TY students sourced via the GAISCE Awards or nominated 
directly by schools citywide. Capacity is 120. 
 
Liffey Odyssey 
At 3pm on Saturday, September 29th a huge flotilla of craft (rafts, canoes, kayaks) will sail at a 
leisurely pace from the Rowing Centre in Islandbridge to Poolbeg. Our friends in Ballyfermot 
Youth Service Adventure Centre will lead this event and will also be responsible for promoting it 
amongst other youth services & kayak clubs etc… from across the city in an effort to recruit 
additional craft & participants. A Family Fun Day will take place at the starting point from 11am 
that morning. 
 
Docklands Event  
Event to take place on Thursday 27th September (National Fitness Day) in partnership with 
Ireland Active. We are currently in the process of trying to secure the space on Grand Canal 
Quay, just in front of the Bord Gais Energy Theatre and have applied to the relevant 
management company for a permit for same. 
The vision is for a day full of activity comprising of open air fitness classes (pre-registrations will 
be required), pre-work tai chi and post-work silent disco alongside some other ancillary fun 
activities. We will bring an Event Management Company on board. The event will be promoted 
amongst the corporate organisations and local businesses in the area in addition to the National 
College of Ireland. 
 
Glow Sports 
DCSWP will purchase two ‘glow packs’ to enable us to deliver a number of ‘glow’ events during 
the week of Sportsfest and beyond. Glow football and Glow spin are the most popular 
manifestations to date but the concept is transferrable to many different sporting & fitness 
activities. It is hoped a number of DCC Sport & Recreation facilities will agree to host glow events 
during the week. This particularly appeals to teenage girls, a demographic we are keen to engage 
with. 
 
Trinity Tag 
Trinity College have agreed to expand a tag rugby tournament for freshers, scheduled for Wed 
Sept 26th, to include a number of local schools as their way of reaching out to the local 
community for Dublin Sportsfest. 
 
NEIC 
The Senior Sports Development Officer working in the area is currently exploring the possibility 
of delivering an Olympic Handball event and a special ‘Gaelic for Mothers & Others’ Programme 
during the week of Sportsfest. 
 
Sports History  
As part of the Festival of History, a talk on the ‘Impact of World War 1 on Sport in Ireland’ will 
take place in Pearse St. Library on Sept 29th. The organisers are happy for this to be added to 
the Dublin Sportsfest schedule. The possibility of doing some kind of a Sport History Cycling Tour 
is also being looked at.  

 
 
 
 

Page 63



 Sport for Young People – Small Grants Scheme 
The aim of the grant is to increase participation by young people throughout Dublin City in sport 
and physical activity. Grants were advertised in mid-May via email to Clubs and Sports Contacts, 
newspaper advertisement and via social media. Deadline for receipt of applications was Friday, 
June 29th at 4pm. 

 
More details can be found at: dublincity.ie/smallgrantscheme2018 

 
 

 Bike Week  
Bike Week is a National initiative that took place from the 9th to 17th of June. Dublin City Sport & 
Wellbeing Partnership sourced funding via the Environment & Transportation Department and 
used this to deliver a number of bike related activities across the city during the week. 

 
During Bike Week, the Sport & Wellbeing Partnership launched 2 new Bike Hubs which have 
been established at Dublin Municipal Rowing Centre, Islandbridge and East Wall Water Sports 
Centre.  

 
 

 The Green Scene 
Dublin City Sport & Wellbeing Partnership is putting together a schedule of activities to take place 
on Green Spaces around the City during the summer months.  Activities will comprise of multi-
sport and physical activities and will target various demographics within the community.  
 
Some of the initiatives already planned for the South Central Area include: 
 

 Sports Day for under 14’s in Bluebell Community Centre on on 25th July (10am – 3pm) 
 Family Fun Day in St Michael’s Green, Inchicore on 19th July (2pm – 5pm) 
 Multi-sport sessions for boys & girls aged 6 – 12 years on August 6th- 9th @ open space in 

front of the F2 Centre, Herberton 
 Fatima Sports Day on the pitch and green in front of the F2 Centre on July 26th 
 Multi activity day for adults from 2pm – 4pm in Fatima on July 27th 
 Soccer Road League will take place in Ballyfermot across 3 evenings from 17th-19th July 

for 9-14 year olds. Please contact your local Sport Officer for more details 
 Ballyfermot Sports & Fitness Summer Sports Camps will run for 2 weeks (16-20th July & 

23-27th July) from 10am – 3pm (6-11 year olds) 
 Cherry Orchard Final Sports Day: A selection of sporting activities and events as part of 

a finale to the 4-week summer camp programme will take place on August 3rd at 10am – 
4pm. An athletics obstacle course will be included. Further activities to be confirmed. 

 Every Wednesday from July 18th – August 29th, an event open to mixed youth aged 4 - 17 
years will take place on the all weather  pitch in Basin Lane.  
 

 

 Champions  
This multi-sports programme is aimed and adults with intellectual disabilities and is run in 
partnership with St. John of God Menni Services. It is ongoing every Monday from 11am – 12pm 
in Sport & Fitness Ballyfermot.  
 
Our DCSWP Sport Officers in the South Central area are always linking in with the relevant 
agencies & service providers in order to deliver a number of Champions programmes on an 
ongoing basis. 

Page 64



 
 

 Thrive 
Thrive is a referral programme geared towards engaging people with mental health difficulties. 
This can range from people who suffer with anxiety or depression right through to people who 
may have suffered an acquired brain injury and need assistance in re-integrating into their 
communities from a personal independence, social & general wellbeing viewpoint. Some current 
ongoing Thrive initiatives in the South Central Area include – 

 
 Fatima; Tuesdays from 11am – 1pm & Wednesdays from 12.30pm – 1.30pm (in partnership 

with Fatima Groups United) 
 

 There will be 2 summer activities scheduled for mixed groups of adults in July as part of the 
Summer ETB Programme (in partnership with Ballyfermot STAR). Please contact your local 
DCSWP Sport Officer for more details. 

 
 

 Change for Life 
Aqua classes will be held in Herberton, Rialto, from July 4th – July 25th. This programme is open 
to all levels of fitness. The aim is to get people more active more often and to promote a healthy 
all-round lifestyle. Please contact your local DCSWP Sport Officer for more details. 

 
 

 Get Dublin Walking: DCSWP Sport Officers, in partnership with the HSE and DCC Community 
Section are rolling out a series of walking groups across the city under the banner of ‘Get Dublin 
Walking’. Get Dublin Walking Programmes running in the South Central Area include: 

 
 Brickfields Park – every Saturday morning at 9.30am, in partnership with Fatima Groups 

United. The aim of this programme is to filter participants into the parkrun to create a 
sustainable pathway for people to walk or run on a regular basis. 

 
 Dolphins Barn – A walking group for females, in partnership with Dolphin’s Barn Health 

Team. Takes place every Monday evening at 6pm. 
 

 Swinging 50’s Club – A walking group for females aged 50+ from the Ballyfermot area. The 
local DCSWP Sport Officer is supporting the groups to explore more challenging walks 
outside of the immediate area. There will be group outings on July 2nd. 
 

 Ballyfermot Walkers - Commenced in mid January, the group meets every Monday and 
Wednesday at 7pm from Ballyfermot main church. Open to all ages and gender, this walking 
group is run in conjunction with the DCC Community Section. 

 
 

 Youth Fit: Current programmes ongoing include - 
 
 Hill-Walking programme with a male first year group from Familibase Youth Service (12 – 14 

years). Includes outings to Skillzone & Zipit. 
 

 The Candel Project (Ballyfermot) is a Summer Programme running in July for 12-17 year olds 
that will involve various sporting activities and outings including frisbee and rugby. 

 

Page 65



 Rowing Programme for 6th class students from De La Salle N.S., Ballyfermot (in association 
with Ballyfermot Outward Bounds Adventure Centre) 

 
 A Learn to Swim initiative aimed at teenagers from CLAY Youth Project is ongoing. The 

sessions take place each Thursday at 4pm in Crumlin Pool and are delivered in conjunction 
with Swim Ireland. 

 
 Swim Ireland Dockland Dip is an event hosted by Swim Ireland in the Docklands on July 18th 

at 10am – 4pm for 10 to 16 year olds. It will be attended by various youth services. 
 

 The Ballyfermot DCSWP Sport Officer & St. Ultan’s Care Team are running a summer camp 
from July 4th- August 8th. This will involve a selection of sporting activities and outings 
including rugby, cricket, visits to zipit and an Aviva Stadium tour (for 7-14 year olds). 

 
 A day of kayaking for the Fountain Youth Project will be held on Friday August 3rd from 3pm 

- 7pm in East Wall Water Sports Centre for teens aged 13 – 17 years. 
 

 Adventure Sport Sessions will be delivered throughout the Summer to groups from 
Dolphin’s Barn Youth Services, Fountain Youth Project & Bluebell. This programme is run in 
partnership with Ballyfermot Outward Bounds Adventure Centre. 

 
 A Cycling Programme is ongoing this Summer with young people from Solas Youth Project. 

 

General 
 

 Boot Camp: Every Tuesday evening from 7.30pm – 8.30pm in Brickfields Park. Open to the 
general public. 

 

 Chair Yoga is ongoing every Thursday from 2pm – 3.30pm for older adults in the Walkinstown 
area. 

 

 Chair Aerobics is ongoing every Thursday from 10.30am – 12pm in Donore Avenue Youth & 
Community Centre. This class is aimed at older adults in the south inner city area. A similar Chair 
Fitness Programme takes place on Monday evenings at 7.30pm. 

 

 Bowls: Every Tuesday from 1pm – 3pm in St. Catherine’s Sports Centre (D8 Men’s Shed) & every 
Friday from 12pm – 2pm in Donore Avenue Youth & Community Centre (older adults, mixed).  

 
Donore Avenue Youth & Community Centre will also host the Bowls Liberties Fest competition 
for adults over 55 on Friday July 20th from 11am - 3pm. 

 

 Gymtasics, a gymnastics class for children (under 10’s) with mixed abilities continues to take 
place every Wednesday from 4.30 to 5.30pm in Fatima. 

 

 A Learn to Swim initiative called ‘it’s never too late’ is ongoing every Monday morning at 9.30am 
in Herberton Gym, Rialto. This programme is open to any adults in the area who would like to 
learn how to swim and is delivered in partnership with Swim Ireland. 

 

 Inchicore Ladies is a group that meet every Tuesday morning at 10am in St. Michael’s Parish 
Hall. Sessions are facilitated by the DCSWP Sport Officer and the aim is to create an opportunity 

Page 66



for women in the area to exercise in a comfortable & familiar environment in the hope they will 
build up enough confidence to sign up to other classes/gyms in their locality. 

 

 The Presidents Awards (Gaisce) will be issued through Dublin City Council, who is a Gaisce 
Award Partner with the local DCSWP Sport Officer for Ballyfermot being a young people’s PAL 
(President Award Leader). She is currently working with a D10 youth group aged 15 – 26 years & 
a St. John of God Menni Services Group aged 18 – 26 years to help them both achieve the award. 

 
 Yoga Ballyfermot: a range of yoga classes in Ballyfermot Sports & Fitness, with ‘Hot Yoga’ being 

one of the newest, have been added to the timetable of classes. Classes take place in the 
morning and evening. Membership is not required to take part in a class. 

 
 Introductory Snorkel Programme is an introductory session to snorkeling for staff in Ballyfermot 

Outward Bounds Centre and will take place during the day on July 27th. 
 
 
Clogher Road Sports Centre – News/Info 
 

 Hot Yoga continues every Monday from 7pm – 8pm. Open to anyone in the local area, male or female, 
 this class will help improve posture, flexibility & core strength while also tackling stress. Contact DCSWP  
Sport Officer Will Morris or the centre directly for more details. 
 

 Bokwa classes take place on Monday & Thursday evenings. Bokwa is a cardio based blend of hip-
hop and step aerobics that taps into South African-style dance and is fast gaining popularity 
everywhere! 

 

 Teen Gym has returned to Clogher Road Sports Centre. The sessions are divided into girls 
hour/boys hour and are open to all teenagers from the local area. Ongoing every Monday and 
Tuesday from 5 - 7pm. 

 
 
St. Catherines Sports Centre, Marrowbone Lane – News/Info 
 

 In an exciting development, College of Dance, the premier centre of excellence for dance 
training in Ireland has taken up a long term residency in St. Catherines. This has brought much 
life to the area and created a buzz around the facility, even during off-peak hours. 

 

 Atomic Stage School are in the centre every Saturday from 10am – 5pm 
 

 Flexi Stretch’ Class continues every Tuesday from 1-2pm and every Wednesday from 6.30pm – 
7.30pm 

 

 Ballet Áthas Youth Ballet Company hold an open session every Sunday at 11.30am (for ages 14 – 
30) 

 

 St. Catherine’s Boxing Club continues to operate from the centre every Monday, Wednesday & 
Friday evening. The club is growing from strength to strength.  

 

 A number of parent & toddler/baby friendly classes are currently running in St. Catherines. 
Please contact the centre directly for more details. 

 

Page 67



 
Football Development Officers Update 
 

 Walking Football for Fitness is an initiative aimed at local women who are looking to get fit and 
stay active. Takes place every Tuesday morning at 11am in Inchicore Sports Centre. 

 

 Sprog Soccer takes place every Monday from 4pm to 5pm in St. Catherine’s Sports Centre for 4 – 
8 year olds. 

 

 Men’s Homeless Street League takes place each Friday from 11am – 1pm in St. Catherine’s 
Sports Centre. 

 

 Teen Football Drop-in: aimed at teens from the local Inchicore area, the programme runs in 
Inchicore Community Sports Centre every Thursday at 5pm. 

 

 The FAI/DCSWP Development Officer for Ballyfermot is partnering with Cherry Orchard FC to 
deliver school coaching sessions, coach development sessions, drop-in sessions and girl’s 
football. 

 

 Summer Camps: Our FAI/DCSWP Development Officers will be rolling out a huge number of 
football based summer camps across the city throughout July & August. One such camp will take 
place at the Crumlin Utd facility. 

 
 

Boxing Development Officer Update 

 The Startbox Initiative, a partnership between the IABA and Dublin City Sport & Wellbeing 
Partnership, represents an ideal way for young people (10 – 17 years) to first engage with 
amateur boxing, Ireland’s most successful Olympic sport. It is delivered by our 5 dedicated 
IABA/DCSWP Development Officers via local schools (primary & TY level) in communities across 
the Dublin City area. Approx 2,000 young people take part each year. 
 
The Programme is structured into Bronze (non contact), Silver and Gold phases. The first two 
phases focus on general strength & fitness, method and technique. The Gold phase introduces 
an element of contact to those participants who have displayed a particular talent & enthusiasm 
for the sport.    
 
During the Summer months the IABA/DCSWP Development Officers take a break from Startbox 
to deliver an Olympic Values Education Programme in June. It includes 3-D Printed exact replicas 
of various Olympic medals. July & August are geared towards the Startbox Aviva Stadium 
Experience (which includes a stadium tour). These innovative programmes are aimed at primary 
schools for their end-of-term trips in June and then latterly to Youth Projects & Summer Camps 
throughout July & August. 
 
For more information on which schools in the South Central Area our IABA/DCSWP Development 
Officer is linking in with, please contact Ed Griffin directly. Contact details can be found at the 
foot of this report. 
 

 
Rugby 

 

Page 68



 Our DCSWP/Leinster Rugby Development Officer will be working on Summer Camps throughout 
July & August in addition to assisting DCSWP Sport Officers with Green Scene Programmes or 
similar.  
 

 Pathway & Progression: Our DCSWP/Leinster Rugby Development Officer will also act as an 
intermediary for any kids who display a particular talent or enthusiasm for the sport to make 
contact with their local club. 

 

 Specific programmes to target older adults, people with disabilities & youth at risk are currently 
under development. 

 
 

Rowing Development officer Report 
 

 Get Going … Get Rowing - General 
This initiative, jointly supported by DCSWP, Sport Ireland, Healthy Ireland, Active School Flag & 
Trinity College, has been successfully rolled out for a number of years by Rowing Ireland’s 
Leinster Women’s Development Officer, Michelle Carpenter. This is a 4/6 week school’s 
programme for girls (second level). Rowing Ireland provide rowing machines and a community 
coach to the schools. 

 
A Transition Year Programme compliments the above by giving students the opportunity to get 
on the first step of the coaching ladder and enabling them to be involved in a youth leadership 
role, working in a fun and interactive environment with younger students who will be taught 
values such as fair play, respect, dignity etc… 

 

 2017/2018 Review 
 

So, we take stock of the Get Going...Get Rowing programme a few weeks from the end of what 
has been a bumper academic year in terms of introducing rowing to new schools and students. 

 
We held our biggest ever #Blitzit event in Dublin City on Friday 10th November with over 900 
students attending the third annual competition in Trinity College Dublin. We also had our 
#Blitzit Splash and Dash on the water in Grand Canal Dock on Friday 20th April 2018 which was a 
tremendous success. The sun shone, the weather stayed dry and we had 57 crews from our 
Dublin schools taking part, in addition to our partners who contested the partner’s race. This 
event is the culmination of the indoor coaching and on-the-water sessions provided by the 
programme.  
 
The Get Going … Get Rowing programme will be complimented by Summer Camps for those 
students who wish to take their introduction to rowing to the next level and create a pathway to 
sport and physical activity for life. 
 
Dublin City schools on board or in the process of coming on board for 2018/2019 are as follows: 
 
St. Dominic's Cabra 
Dominican College, Griffith Ave 
Presentation, Terenure 
Our Ladies, Terenure 
St. Mary's Glasnevin 
Mercy School Goldenbridge Avenue 

Page 69



High School, Rathgar 
Colaiste Bride, Clondalkin 
Kings Hospital, Palmerstown 
Larkin College 
Marino College 
Maryfield College, Sion Hill 
Caritas College, Ballyfermot 
Kylemore College, Ballyfermot*  
Margaret Aylward Community College, Whitehall* 
Rosary College, Crumlin* 
Scoil Chaitríona, Glasnevin* 
Holy Faith, Clontarf* 
Sutton Park, Sutton 
Trinity Comprehensive, Ballymun* 
Our Lady of Mercy College, Beaumont* 
 
*schools new to the programme this academic year 

 

 Phoenix Rowing Club: A recreational rowing club for adults based in Dublin Municipal Rowing 
Centre. The club is purely aimed at getting people on the water to enjoy the activity and 
surrounding environs of the Memorial Gardens, Phoenix Park & River Liffey. No previous 
experience required and members can progress at their leisure to a level of their comfort and 
choosing. 
 

 Active Age Rowing - Tuesdays and Fridays from 12.20pm - 1.30pm in Dublin City Municipal 
Rowing Centre, for new and on-going participants aged 55 and over. No previous experience 
required.  
 

 
Cricket Development Officer update 
 

 Liaising with DCSWP Sport Officers in the area to organise the running of cricket programmes for 
the coming months, in addition to any Summer Projects/Events that may be on in the area (e.g. 
Inchicore Family Fun day on the 19th July and the Fatima Summer Camp which starts on August 
6th and will run every Monday for the month of August)  

 

 We have a number of players involved in the provincial teams (U11, U13, U15, U17, and U19), 
both male and female, from 9 - 18 years of age, who have training sessions and cricket tours 
during this period. These sessions take place on a weekly basis at different venues in the Dublin 
City area. Although all the venues may not be in the SCA, many of the participants are from here. 
Some of these events include: 

 
 Dublin City Summer Camp, 16th- 20th of July from 10am - 4pm in the Phoenix Park 
 Dublin City U17 match in YMCA cricket grounds on the 23rd July from 11am - 5pm 
 Dublin City Girls Camp, 30th July – 3rd August from 10am - 4pm (Venue TBC) 

 
 

 

 

Page 70



Contacts: 

Antonia Martin, DCSWP Programmes & Services Development Manager: 
antonia.martin@dublincity.ie  
Alan Morrin, Acting Senior Staff Officer, DCSWP: alan.morrin@dublincity.ie  
Martin McDonagh, Manager, Sports & Fitness Ballyfermot & Inchicore Sports Centre: 
martin.mcdonagh@dublincity.ie  
Cormac Healy, Manager, St. Catherine’s Sports Centre & Clogher Road Sports Centre: 
cormac.healy@dublincity.ie  
Igor Khmil, Sports Officer: igor.khmil@dublincity.ie  
Catherine Flood, Sports Officer: catherine.flood@dublincity.ie  
Will Morris, Sports Officer: william.morris@dublincity.ie  
Sharon Kelly, Sport Officer: sharon.kelly@dublincity.ie  
Gareth Herbert, Sport Officer: gareth.herbert@dublincity.ie  
Michael Moore, Soccer: michael.moore@fai.ie  
Marc Kenny, Soccer: marc.kenny@fai.ie  
David Rake, Soccer: david.rake@fai.ie  
Jonathan Tormey, Soccer: jonathan.tormey@fai.ie  
Ed Griffin, Boxing: shandygriffin@hotmail.com  
Fintan McAllister, Cricket: fintan.mcallister@cricketleinster.ie  
Gareth Murray, Rugby: gareth.murray@leinsterrugby.ie  
 

Report by 

Alan Morrin 

Dublin City Sport & Wellbeing Partnership 

Page 71

mailto:antonia.martin@dublincity.ie
mailto:alan.morrin@dublincity.ie
mailto:martin.mcdonagh@dublincity.ie
mailto:cormac.healy@dublincity.ie
mailto:igor.khmil@dublincity.ie
mailto:catherine.flood@dublincity.ie
mailto:william.morris@dublincity.ie
mailto:sharon.kelly@dublincity.ie
mailto:gareth.herbert@dublincity.ie
mailto:michael.moore@fai.ie
mailto:marc.kenny@fai.ie
mailto:david.rake@fai.ie
mailto:jonathan.tormey@fai.ie
mailto:shandygriffin@hotmail.com
mailto:fintan.mcallister@cricketleinster.ie
mailto:gareth.murray@leinsterrugby.ie




Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



P
age 77





Page 79





DUBLIN CITY COUNCIL 
SOUTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE 

20th June 2018 
 
Q1 Councillor Paul Hand 
 To ask the Area Manager If the tree outside (details supplied) can be removed. This 
 is not a step to be taken lightly, but the tree is totally unsuitable for this area and 
 three different utilities are going through its branches. The residents there during 
 storm Ophelia were worried during the extreme wind for their safety. I would 
 appreciate a response on this matter.  
 
 Reply 

This tree has been removed.  
  
 Contact: Sean Redmond, Executive Parks Superintendent, Parks Department 

Tel:    222 3435 
 Email:    sean.redmond@dublincity.ie 
 
Q2 Councillor Tina MacVeigh  
 To ask the Area Manager what was the outcome of the investigation carried out on 
 the Iveagh Markets and whether the Council have made any decision as to future 
 steps to be taken in relation to the markets? 
 
 Reply 

The consultants engaged by the City Council have carried out a dilapidation survey 
of the main market building and the 2 adjoining buildings will be inspected shortly.  
When the results of the survey are made available to the Council, it will then be in a 
position to take advice on an appropriate course of action. 

  
 Contact: Helen McNamara, Senior Executive Officer, Planning & Development  
 Tel: 222 3488    
 Email: Helen.mcnamara@dublincity.ie 
 
 
Q3 Councillor Paul Hand 
 To ask the Area Manager if DCC would consider installing CCTV at the following 
 locations (details supplied).  
 

Reply 
CCTV has been installed in Dublin City Council flat complexes but, as the vast 
majority of the houses in the locations outlined by the Councillor are privately owned, 
additional security measures including CCTV are an operational matter for the 
Gardaí and any requests should be directed accordingly. 
 
Contact: Brian Lyons, Senior Staff Officer, South Central Area 
Tel:  222 5245 
Email: brian.lyons@dublincity.ie 

 
Q4 Councillor Paul Hand 

To ask the Area Manager if the rent for (details supplied) can be looked at (details 
supplied) ex partner was on the rent, but he left her some time ago. They lived 
together from December to March of last year, a figure of only 4 months, but DCC 
had him down for longer and a result she is in arrears. I would appreciate if this could 
be looked at and her arrears re-calculated.  
 

Page 81

mailto:sean.redmond@dublincity.ie
mailto:Helen.mcnamara@dublincity.ie


Reply 
(Details supplied) ex-partner was added to the rent account from 09/01/17 and he 
continued to claim Social Welfare from her address until 15/02/18. He was approved 
to reside at another Dublin City Council tenancy and added to that account from 
12/02/18 on approval from the Finglas Area Office. He was removed from (details 
supplied) account at the same time. He should not have been claiming from the 
tenant’s address if he was not residing there. Before he was added to the account, 
(details supplied) did not inform the Rents Section that her partner was not residing 
nor did she cancel the application for permission to reside. Dublin City Council Rent 
Assessment Section acted in accordance with the information that was to hand when 
assessing (details supplied) rent.         
 
Contact: Ann O’Donovan, Administrative Officer, Housing Rents 
Tel:  222 3867 
E-mail: ann.odonovan@dublincity.ie 
 

Q5 Councillor Paul Hand 
To ask the Area Manager if (details supplied) could be cleaned. Local residents have 
informed me that there is illegal dumping there. I would appreciate if it could be 
monitored more closely by Parks and if the grass cutting schedule for that park can 
be divulged to me as well.  
 
Reply 
This park is litter picked and cut on a weekly basis. Staff will monitor the area more 
closely as illegal dumping is an occasional problem. Incidents of dumping can be 
reported directly to this office, so that it can be dealt with as soon as possible. 

  
 Contact: Sean Redmond, Executive Parks Superintendent, Parks Department 

Tel:  222 3435 
Email:    sean.redmond@dublincity.ie  
 

Q6 Councillor Paul Hand 
To ask the Area Manager if the tree outside (details supplied) can be removed as a 

 matter of urgency. I don’t like to see trees removed, but this tree has had a car 
 crash in to it, severely uprooting it and it is at a 30 degree angle. If there is an 
 extreme weather event like a storm, the tree will take out the power supply for half of 
 Walkinstown. 

 
Reply 
This tree has now been removed. 
 

 Contact: Sean Redmond, Executive Parks Superintendent, Parks Department 
Tel:    222 3435 
Email:    sean.redmond@dublincity.ie  
 

Q7 Councillor Paul Hand 
To ask the Area Manager if the windows of (details supplied) can be replaced. The 
tenant showed me the windows in his home have come to the end of their 
effectiveness. The back door is no longer flush to the frame, the bathroom window is 
in bad shape, as are other windows in his home. I would appreciate if a report on this 
could be issued to me in replying to this query.  
 
 
 
 

Page 82

mailto:sean.redmond@dublincity.ie
mailto:sean.redmond@dublincity.ie


Reply 
These repair requests has been noted and the windows and doors will be inspected.  
Remedial repairs may be carried out in the interim prior to a full replacement of 
same.   
 
Contact: Frank d’Arcy, Senior Executive Officer, Housing Maintenance Section 
Tel: 222 3517 
Email: frankg.darcy@dublincity.ie 

 
Q8 Councillor Paul Hand 

To ask the Area Manager if the housing maintenance case for (details supplied) can 
be examined and rectified. They reported the following issues to me: 

 The overflow tank in the attic is not working properly 

 The electrics in the kitchen are not working  

 The bath/shower is leaking into the kitchen, this needs to be addressed as 
soon as possible  

 
Reply 

 All repairs have been carried out at this address. 
 

Contact: Frank d’Arcy, Senior Executive Officer, Housing Maintenance Section 
Tel: 222 3517 
Email: frankg.darcy@dublincity.ie 

 
 
Q9 Councillor Ray McHugh 
 To ask the Area Manager to arrange for disability car space at (details supplied). 
  

Reply 
The criteria for the provision of a disabled parking bay outside a private residence 
have being forwarded to the resident concerned of (details supplied). 
 
In summary, the criteria require that the applicant has a disabled parking permit, that 
there is no off-street parking at the residence and that the driver of the vehicle is a 
full-time resident at the address. Where there is no car at the address, a copy of the 
applicant’s primary medical certificate will also be requested if the road is deemed to 
be high demand. 

 
Contact: Stephen Hickey, Senior Staff Officer, Administration/Traffic Advisory Group 
Tel: 222 2528 
Email: traffic@dublincity.ie   

 
Q10 Councillor Ray McHugh 
 To ask the Area Manager to investigate the possibility of erecting “Welcome to 
 (details supplied)” at the corners of the field on (details supplied), or create 
 something in these corners for the community. 
 

Reply 
 There has been a number of recent requests for 'welcome to' signs to be installed on 
 stand alone roads. All roads and streets in the South Central Area have identifying 
 name plates and any additional signage is considered unnecessary. There are 
 moreover hundreds of roads in the South Central Area and the likely escalating 
 costs of such installations would be prohibitive. 
 

Page 83

mailto:traffic@dublincity.ie


 Contact: Brian Lyons, Senior Staff Officer, South Central Area 
 Tel: 222 5245 
 Email: brian.lyons@dublincity.ie 
 
Q11 Councillor Paul Hand 
 To ask the Area Manager if the following can be examined. There is an overgrown 
 tree in (details supplied), which is interfering with neighbouring properties. The 
 resident there has been in hospital recently and if Housing could check up on the 
 resident and assist him in having the tree removed or pruned back, neighbouring 
 properties would be grateful.  
 

Reply 
The tree in the front garden of this dwelling has been inspected. It is not overgrown 

 or dangerous and it does not interfere with neighbouring gardens.  It does not need 
 to be pruned or removed.  No works will be carried out to this tree. 

 
Contact: Frank d’Arcy, Senior Executive Officer, Housing Maintenance Section 
Phone:  222 3517 
Email: frankg.darcy@dublincity.ie 

 
Q12 Councillor Paul Hand 
 To ask the Area Manager if the grass can be cut at (details supplied) along the 
 wall. The grass has overgrown and the contractors have not cut this in a long time.  
 

Reply 
The contractors were notified about the oversight at this location. The grass has now 
been cut. 

 
 Contact: Sean Redmond, Executive Parks Superintendent, Parks Department 

Tel:    222 3435 
Email:    sean.redmond@dublincity.ie 

 
Q13 Councillor Paul Hand 
 To ask the Area Manager if the ramps sign recently erected at (details supplied ) 
 (for cars exiting the laneway between (details supplied 2) can be removed or re-
 positioned? This pole has inadvertently caused a parking nuisance for the houses 
 there. It is also on the wrong side for drivers to view the pole (it is on the passenger 
 side for cars exiting the laneway). If DCC are not going to remove the pole, can it be 
 re-positioned so that it can be on the driver’s side as they are exiting the laneway?   
 

Reply 
The Traffic Officer will inspect (details supplied 1 and details supplied 2) to ascertain 
if there is a requirement of the sign poles to be removed / repositioned. 

 
Contact: Michael O’Brien, Traffic Officer, Traffic Management & Control 
Tel: 222 2773 
Email: Michael.obrien@dublincity.ie 

 
Q14 Councillor Paul Hand 
 To ask the Area Manager if the following housing maintenance issue can be 
 examined. If the windows and doors can be replaced in (details supplied). They have 
 not been replaced since the tenants moved in and are at the end of their lifespan. I 
 would appreciate if a full report and response could be issued to me on this.   
 
 

Page 84

mailto:sean.redmond@dublincity.ie
mailto:Michael.obrien@dublincity.ie


Reply 
This repair request has been noted and the windows and doors will be inspected.  
Remedial repairs may be carried out in the interim prior to a full replacement of 
same.  

 
Contact: Frank d’Arcy, Senior Executive Officer, Housing Maintenance Section 
Tel: 222 3517 
Email: frankg.darcy@dublincity.ie 

 
Q15 Councillor Daithí Doolan 

 To ask the Area Manager to indentify who owns the empty site on (details supplied)
 and will Dublin City Council please contact the owners to ensure they keep the site 
 clean and upkeep the site to a proper standard? 
 

 Reply  
 The ownership of the site is still the subject of investigation.  Every effort will be 
 made to contact the new owner(s) and advise them of their responsibilities under the 
 Litter Act. 
 
 Contact: Anna McDermott, Public Domain Officer, South Central Area 
 Tel:222 5117 

 Email: anna.mcdermott@dublincity.ie 
 
Q16 Councillor Daithí Doolan 

 To ask the Area Manager to install pedestrian lights at the junction of (details 
 supplied1), this is to facilitate residents at (details supplied2) crossing the road.  
 

 Reply 
The Area Engineer has confirmed at June, 2018 that requests for pedestrian 
crossings at the above locations are still listed with Traffic Advisory Group for 
examination and report. The Councillor will be informed of the recommendations in 
due course. 
 
Contact: Stephen Hickey, Senior Staff Officer, Administration/Traffic Advisory Group 
Tel: 222 2528 
Email: traffic@dublincity.ie  

 
Q17 Councillor Daithí Doolan 

 To ask the Area Manager to install yellow lines outside (details supplied1) to facilitate 

 (details supplied2) residents crossing the road. It is currently proving impossible to 
 cross the road as cars park along the road outside (details supplied3). 
 
 Reply 

A request for double yellow lines at the above location is already listed for 
examination and report by the Traffic Advisory Group. The Councillor will be informed 
of the recommendation in due course. 
 
Contact: Stephen Hickey, Senior Staff Officer, Administration/Traffic Advisory Group 
Tel: 222 2528 
Email: traffic@dublincity.ie  

 
Q18 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
 To ask the Area Manager to ask the Housing Department to clarify if Voluntary 
 Housing Bodies rent increases are bound by government legislation. 
 

Page 85

Tel:222
mailto:traffic@dublincity.ie
mailto:traffic@dublincity.ie


 Reply 
Rent reviews for Approved Housing Bodies are carried out in reference to the 
Consumer Price Rental Index and are not restricted by government legislation 
relating to rent pressure zones. 
 
Contact: Dymphna Farrell, Senior Executive Officer, Housing and Community 
Services  
Tel:  222 6114 
Email:  dymphna.farrell@dublincity.ie 

 
Q19 Councillor Daithí Doolan 

 To ask the Area Manager to outline when developing the (details supplied1), how and 
 when will DCC engage with the (details supplied2) in the development of a multi-
 purpose community facility.  
 

 Reply 
 This site has been identified as a potential Rapid Scheme Development and forms 
 part of Rapid Bundle 1 which is included in the next phase of proposed Rapid 
 scheme developments.  Outline proposals for the site are under review and being 
 developed by the City Architects Department.  This review will be finalised during 
 2018 and a Part 8 planning approval process will commence at that stage.  During 
 this process, full consultation of any proposed development will be undertaken with 
 the local community and relevant stakeholders and which will include (details 
 supplied2)  in this area. 
 

Contact: Dymphna Farrell, Senior Executive Officer, Housing & Community Services 
Tel: 222 6114    
Email:  Dymphna.farrell@dublincity.ie   

 
            A meeting was held on 12th June with the Chapelizod Steering Group at which the       
            Deputy Chief Executive Officer outlined Dublin City Council’s proposals for the  
             (details supplied1). He stated that (details supplied2) would be accommodated in a 

multi -purpose building which would be integrated into the design and a financial 
            contribution would be made by the (details supplied2). A small representative group 

from the larger steering group has been nominated to work with DCC architects to 
design the development in preparation for Part 8 submission in the Autumn. 

 
Contact:  Kay Noonan Cork, Local Area Manager, Ballyfermot Area Office 
Tel: 222 4667 
 Email: kay.noonan_cork@dublincity.ie 

 
Q20 Councillor Daithí Doolan 

 To ask the Area Manager for an update on discussions with DCC’s Library Dept 
 relating to the development of the (details supplied).  
 
 Reply 

The Housing and Community Services Department acquired the (details supplied) 
site for social housing. An initial in-house multi-disciplinary feasibility study is being 
prepared. Upon its completion a meeting will be arranged with members to review.   

  
Contact: Darach O’Connor, Senior Executive Officer, Housing & Community Services 
Tel:    222 6812 

 Email:    darach.oconnor@dublincity.ie 

  

Page 86

mailto:Dymphna.farrell@dublincity.ie


Q21 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
 To ask the Area Manager, can DCC confirm that they have acquired the (details 
 supplied) for housing and outline a timeframe for the development of housing on this 
 site?   
 

 Reply 
 Housing Development has recently acquired this site and is currently undertaking a 
 review of its potential use for future Housing development. 

  
 Contact: John Ryan, Administrative Officer, Regeneration 
 Tel: 222 5367. 
 Email: john.ryan@dublincity.ie 
 
Q22 Councillor Daithí Doolan 

 To ask the Area Manager for an update on the proposed extension of the (details 
 supplied). 
 
 Reply 

 We would hope that the advertisement to seek suitable contractors to carry out the 
 proposed build would be publicly released in next 6-8 weeks. 
 
 Contact: Dave O Donovan, Cherry Orchard Project Manager   
 Tel: 222 6410 

 Email: dave.odonovan@dublincity.ie 
 

Q23 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
 To ask the Area Manager for an update on a house for (details supplied1) looking to 
 (details supplied2) 
 
 Reply 

Dublin City Council is very aware of (details supplied1) specific housing needs and 
they are currently being addressed under the 2014-2018 Traveller Accommodation 
Programme.  
The move to (details supplied2) will take place once the property has been 
refurbished and extended to meet the families specific accommodation needs. 
 
It should be noted that under Health & Safety regulations, the Traveller 
Accommodation Unit is currently offsite in (details supplied2) to an assault on a staff 
member. 
 
Contact: Pat Teehan, Administrative Officer, Traveller Accommodation Unit  
Tel: 222 2283 
Email: pat.teehan@dublincity.ie 

 
Q24 Councillor Daithí Doolan 

 To ask the Area Manager to agree to carry out the following works on (details 
 supplied). Prune trees, repair foot paths, replace kerbing, repair potholes on 
 roads. 
 
 Reply 

Repairs to the footpaths and temporary repairs to carriageways are ongoing. We are 
in the process of securing additional funding to hopefully include a portion of the 
(details supplied) in this year’s resurfacing works. Temporary repairs will continue 
until this materialises. 
 

Page 87

mailto:john.ryan@dublincity.ie
mailto:dave.odonovan@dublincity.ie
mailto:pat.teehan@dublincity.ie


Contact: Carl Ryan- Operations & South Central Area Engineer 
Tel:  222 8812 
E-mail: roadmaintenance@dublincity.ie 

 
The 50 street trees along (details supplied) are located on a large grass verge quite a 

 distance away from houses. Under these circumstances the trees are left to grow 
 naturally so pruning is not a priority. Some pruning has been carried out previously at 
 the junction with other roads and at pedestrian crossings for safety reasons. If there 
 is a particular tree or branches causing problems then the details can be forwarded 
 to this office for investigation. 
 

 Contact: Sean Redmond, Executive Parks Superintendent, Parks Department  
Tel:  222 3435 

 Email:   sean.redmond@dublincity.ie 
 
Q25 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

Can the Area Manager request that Dublin City Council consider the purchase of 
(details supplied 1), a fine 3 bedroom house from the owners for financial 
consideration and allocation of an older persons unit at (details supplied 2) to (details 
supplied 3)? 
 
Reply 
The Financial Contribution Scheme was introduced by Dublin City Council some 
years ago in recognition of the fact that there are older persons who find their existing 
accommodation too large for their needs and who wish to be considered for housing 
in Older Persons’ accommodation. Admission to the Financial Contribution Scheme 
will be offered to a home owner if Dublin City Council wishes to purchase a home 
owner’s property, and is dependent on having on having available vacancies in older 
persons’ accommodation.  
 
The Financial Contribution Scheme is for home owners aged over 60 years old and 
the applicants (details supplied) are both too young for the Scheme and are therefore 
not eligible.  

 
Contact: Mary Hayes, Allocations Officer, Housing Allocations  
Tel:  222 2061                   
Email:  mary.hayes@dublincity.ie  

 
Q26 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

To ask the Area Manager to request that I be given an update on the housing 
application of (details supplied 1).  This lady has two children and she is living at the 
above for the past 5 years and is on the Dublin City Council housing list since 2009.  
She was awarded an overall priority due to her sons medical condition, (details 
supplied 2).  (Details supplied 3). I am asking that this family be given a break and 
consideration for housing in the Ballyfermot Area. 

 
Reply 
The applicant (details supplied) is on the Dublin City Council’s transfer waiting list in 
Band 1 with a Welfare Priority for two bedroom accommodation with the following 
position.  

 Position 17 for two bedroom accommodation in Area J (Ballyfermot, Bluebell, 
Inchicore). 

Dublin City Council are allocating properties based on time on the list and currently 
there are applicants on the Waiting List of longer standing who have to be considered 
as suitable vacancies arise. It is not possible to indicate accurately the prospect of an 

Page 88

mailto:sean.redmond@dublincity.ie
mailto:mary.hayes@dublincity.ie


offer for any applicant. The number of vacancies arising will be a determining factor 
in the length of time applicants could expect to be on the waiting list. It is open to the 
applicant to add an additional 2 areas of choice to the application and the applicant 
should contact Housing Welfare in this matter. 
 
Contact:  Mary Hayes, Allocations Officer, Housing Allocations 
Tel: 222 2061                   
Email: mary.hayes@dublincity.ie  

 
Q27 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

To ask the Area Manager to request that Dublin City Council please have a look at 
the ongoing non adherence of traffic signals outside the front of the (details supplied). 
The whole area is now a traffic wasteland and failure of drivers to obey simple traffic 
signals is making a bad situation worse. 

 
Reply 
 If cars are breaking traffic signals outside (details supplied) they should be reported 
to An Garda Siochana as this would be an enforcement issue. This area will also be 
brought to the attention of An Garda Siochana at the next TAG meeting where they 
will be asked to monitor driving behaviour. 
 
Contact: Niall O’Neill, Area Engineer, Traffic Management and Control  
Tel: 222 6393 
Email: niall.oneill@dublincity.ie 

 
Q28 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

To ask the Area Manager to request that Dublin City Council please give me a full 
explanation on the lack of cleansing at (details supplied). Over the past few weeks it 
appears no cleansing is taking place I have witnessed waste on the roads and 
footpaths for days / weeks on end.  Is there enough resources to get the job done 
and is there any on going enforcement available to tackle the litter issue? 

 
Reply 
Waste Management Services can confirm that the (details supplied) areas have been 
cleaned on a weekly basis over the past few weeks and this weekly cleaning of these 
areas will continue. Shop fronts in these areas are cleaned on a daily basis and 
dumped rubbish is removed when necessary. We will monitor the cleaning of the 
above areas to see if improvements can be made. We are satisfied that there are 
enough resources to keep these areas as clean as possible and our litter wardens 
will continue to include these areas as part of their regular patrol. 

 
Contact: Mick Boyle, Senior Staff Officer, Waste Management Services 
Tel: 222 4240 
Email: mick.boyle@dublincity.ie 

 
Q29 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

To ask the Area Manager to request that that Dublin City Council report on the 
following (details supplied). The property owner has indicated he was gong to sell 
this house and this would leave the family homeless.  (Details supplied) was told that 
the builder was trying to sell the house to DCC.  If that is the case can the couple 
stay here as they have made roots here? Their child goes to the local school etc. 

 
Reply 
 If the property owner wishes to sell this property to DCC we will forward the request 
to acquisitions with a view to purchasing the property. If the property is suitable to the 

Page 89

mailto:mary.hayes@dublincity.ie
mailto:donals.brennan@dublincity.ie


requirements of the household and subject to all the usual checks the tenants would 
be allowed to remain. 
 
Contact: Mary Hayes, Allocations Officer, Housing Allocations  
Tel:  222 2061                   
Email:  mary.hayes@dublincity.ie  

 
The City Council are in the process of purchasing (details supplied) with the tenants 
remaining in the property.  

 
 Contact: Dymphna Farrell, Senior Executive Officer, Housing & Community Services 

Tel: 222 6114 
 Email: Dymphna.farrell@dublincity.ie 
 
Q30 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

To ask the Area Manager that all potholes along (details supplied) be properly 
addressed as a matter of urgency.  The area is like something out of Germany after 
the 2nd World War and needs addressing as a matter of urgency.  Residents cannot 
understand why it’s being left so bad for so long. If it’s to be repaired best practice 
states holes are cut back and properly filled / dressed. 

 
Reply 
Road Maintenance has and is carrying out temporary repairs to potholes on (details 
supplied) on an ongoing basis. As you are aware I had previously stated that due to 
an upcoming planned improvement scheme for (details supplied) by the Area Office, 
no resurfacing works had been planned for 2018. However, since the poor weather 
and damage resulting to the road surfaces Road Maintenance requested additional 
funding for resurfacing in 2018.  
 
 Some additional funding has been approved for this department and I am pleased to 
comment that (details supplied) will be one of the roads that we will be able to 
resurface. In the meantime temporary repairs to existing and new potholes will be 
ongoing.  
 
Contact: Carl Ryan, Operations & South Central Area Engineer 
Tel:  222 8812 
Email: roadmaintenance@dublincity.ie 

 
Q31 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

To ask the Area Manager has Dublin City Council given up on the greening of our 
estates.  All too often I see the old tree pits being concreted over and the area loses 
the potential for another tree. The vision to plant a tree gives an area heart and soul.  
We must ensure for future generations they see not just concrete but a streetscape 
softened by the growth of trees. 

 
Reply 
Dublin City Council endeavours to protect, maintain and develop our city tree cover 

 wherever possible. Unfortunately trees sometimes need to be removed for a variety 
 of reasons. In most cases these trees are eventually replaced, however if there are 
 services nearby a tree will not be replanted in the exact location and alternative 
 locations are investigated. Occasionally a resident will also express a wish that a 
 new tree is not replanted directly outside their own premises. Individual cases can be 
 investigated if  details are passed on to this office. 
 Contact: Sean Redmond, Executive Parks Superintendent, Parks Department 

Tel:    222 3435, Email:    sean.redmond@dublincity.ie 

Page 90

mailto:mary.hayes@dublincity.ie
mailto:Dymphna.farrell@dublincity.ie
mailto:sean.redmond@dublincity.ie


 
Q32 Councillor Michael Mullooly 

To ask the Area Manager in relation to Carmans Hall and the recent Orders of the 
Assistant Chief Executives on the change of use for a two year period:-  
(i) What is the position in relation to ownership of Carmans Hall into the future? 

What is the leasehold interest held by Dublin City Council? Is there an option 
to extend the lease or purchase the property outright? Has a decision been 
made on Dublin City Council's future interest/ownership of the property?  

(ii) What is to happen at the end of the two year period and has the local 
authority considered the future use of the property? Has the local authority 
considered renovating the property at the end of the two year period as a 
community centre? Has the local authority taken any steps in this regard?  

(iii) At the end of the two year period is it permissible for the local authority to 
extend the change of use for a further period if the current homeless crisis 
persists? 

 
Reply 
(i) The premises at St. Nicholas of Myra Parish Centre, Carman’s Hall, Dublin 8 

is under lease to Dublin City Council for a period of 5 years, with a break 
clause in favour of the Lessor, at the end of year 3.  As a result of legal 
proceedings and for the purposes of clarification, the change of use of the 
premises was confirmed for a period of two years with effect from 20th April 
2018.  There is no provision within the lease to purchase the property 
outright.  No decision has been made in relation to Dublin City Council’s 
future interest / ownership of the property. 

(ii) The premises are currently being used to provide emergency accommodation 
for people experiencing homelessness in the Dublin Region, which is 
expected to continue into the future.  No further decisions have been made in 
relation to the premises, which is the property of the Diocese of Dublin. 

(iii) Dublin City Council will keep the future use of the premises under review, 
dependent on continuing current homeless crisis. 

 
 Contact: Eileen Gleeson, Director, Dublin Region Homeless Executive 
 Tel:  222 5296 
 Email: eileen.gleeson@dublincity.ie 
 
 (iii)  The change of use is limited to two years, unless the Chief Manager  
              considers that the continued use of the building as a hostel is necessary for  
  dealing with a housing emergency calling for immediate action. 

  
      Contact: Mary Conway, Deputy City Planning Officer 
     Tel: 222 3319 

             Email: mary.conway@dublincity.ie  

Page 91



 
Q33 Councillor Michael Mullooly 

What locations are designated (within the South Central Area and beyond) for 
parking of construction vehicles and other vehicles for persons working on the 
construction of the National Children's Hospital? Please set out the number and type 
of vehicles that can be parked at each location. 

 
Reply 
Dublin City Council does not designate parking for use in the manner indicated and 
no parking on the public road has been set aside for construction vehicles or any 
other vehicles associated with the construction of the National Children’s Hospital. 
 
Contact: Christopher Carroll, Administrative Officer, Parking Policy & Enforcement 
Tel:  222 2501  
Email:   christopher.carroll@dublincity.ie 

 
Q34 Councillor Hazel De Nortúin 
 Can the Area Manager confirm what is the process when a building is found in 
 breach of fire safety? What is the role of the fire officer for the City within this?  
 

Reply 
LOCAL AUTHORITIES (FIRE AUTHORITIES and BUILDING CONTROL 
AUTHORITIES) 
The process depends on the nature of the breach and the Fire Authority has a 
number of powers depending on the individual circumstances.  Statutory powers of 
inspection, enforcement and prosecution may be used in response to complaints 
made in relation to the safety of buildings. 

 
The principal piece of legislation is the Fire Services Acts 1981 & 2003. 

 
The general approach of the fire authority is to identify the owner of a premises and, 
depending on the particular situation, to engage with them using one of the powers 
available to achieve the desired result of enhancing fire safety. This will usually 
involve negotiations with professional advisers for the person having control.  
Different powers are used in different situations, depending on the seriousness of the 
perceived threat to life safety. However, primary responsibility for fire safety rests with 
the persons having control of buildings/ premises, as outlined below, and not with fire 
services 
Section 18(2) if the Fire Service Act places a responsibility on the owner / occupier of 
a building: 
It shall be the duty of every person having control over premises to which this section 
applies to – 

 take all reasonable measures to guard against the outbreak of fire on such premises, 

 provide reasonable fire safety measures for such premises and prepare and provide 
appropriate fire safety procedures for ensuring the safety of persons on such 
premises, 

 ensure that the fire safety measures and procedures referred to in paragraph (b) are 
applied at all times, and 

 ensure, as far as is reasonably practicable, the safety of persons on the premises in 
the event of an outbreak of fire whether such outbreak has occurred or not 

 
Fire authorities have a range of powers available to use in an enforcement role if they 
are not satisfied about fire safety in a particular building and these include 

Page 92

mailto:christopher.carroll@dublincity.ie


 giving advice (orally or in writing) in relation to fire safety to the owner or occupier of 
any premises, 

 giving warnings (orally or in writing)  in relation to fire safety to the owner or occupier 
of any premises, 

 seeking to have an assessment of fire safety carried out for the premises, 

 serving a Fire Safety Notice requiring certain fire safety  enhancement works to be 
carried out or that the use of the premises is limited or ceases altogether, 

 serving closure notices directly on the person having control over any premises 
where there are significant concerns for life safety, 

 seeking High Court orders for the immediate closure of premises. 
 

Dublin Fire Brigade carry out an extensive range of inspections both management 
and technical under the Fire Services Act 1981 and 2003 and other legislation. These 
inspections arise from complaints received from the public, referrals from Dublin Fire 
Brigade operational crews, during performance inspections of places of public 
assembly, court licensing, dangerous substances, etc. In addition operational crews 
carry bout pre incident inspections of premises. The primary roles of inspection is to 
identify any fire safety deficiencies and engage with the owner/occupies to remedy 
these. Dublin Fire Brigade does  not per se issue approvals for buildings other than 
approvals for fire safety certificate applications under the Building Control system. 
Fire safety audits on buildings are carried out by Fire Safety Consultants, Chartered 
Engineers or Registered Architects.  

 
Application of the Fire Services Acts by Fire Authorities excludes premises that are a 
dwelling house occupied as a single dwelling. This in effect means fire authorities 
have no powers of inspection in respect of these dwellings.  

 
Building Control Authorities are required to certify that the design of many buildings 
complies with with the requirement of Part B (Fire Safety) of the Second Schedule to 
the Building Regulations. This work is carried out by Dublin Fire Brigade on behalf of 
the 4 Dublin Local Authorities. Contrary to common public perception, the Building 
Control Authority is not responsible for compliance with Building Regulations. The 
Building Control Act clearly places responsibility for compliance on the owner, 
designer and builder of the building concerned. Moreover, Section 6(4)(a) of the 
Building Control Act 1990 clearly specifies that where a commencement notice is 
submitted to a building control authority; the building control authority is not under 
any duty to any person to ensure that the building or works to which the notice 
relates will comply with the requirements of the Building Regulations or be free from 
any defect.  
Building Control Authorities do however have a responsibility for the enforcement of 
the Building Regulations and under the Act have strong powers to:  

 scrutinise proposals and inspect works in progress;  

 serve enforcement notices for non-compliance;  

 institute proceedings for breaches of regulatory requirements;  

 seek High Court injunctions if non-compliance poses considerable and serious 
danger to the public. 
Summary proceedings for serious non-compliance can only be brought by Building 
Control Authorities within 5 years of the completion of the building concerned. 

 
Other 
The Housing (Standards for Rented Houses Regulations) 2017 came into force on 
the 1st July 2017. They replace the previous 2008 & 2009 regulations.  
The Housing (Standards for Rented Houses Regulations) 2017, as amended, apply 
to all rented properties. Matters covered by these regulations include, Structural 

Page 93



Condition, Sanitary Facilities, Heating Facilities, Food Preparation & Storage & 
Laundry, Ventilation, Lighting, Fire Safety, Refuse Facilities, Gas, Oil & Electricity 
and Tenant Information. The regulations do not apply to owner occupied properties. 
These regulations are enforced by the Environmental Health Section, Housing & 
Community Services.  

 
Contact:  Patrick Fleming, Chief Fire Officer 
Tel:   6734100 
Email:  pat.fleming@dublincity.ie 

 
Q35 Councillor Hazel De Nortúin 
 Can the Area Manager confirm if the house at (details supplied) has had their water 
 shortage corrected? This tenant was promised a new water mains for the last 2 
 years to no avail. 
 

Reply 
Housing Maintenance are aware of this situation at (details supplied).  As the tenant 
has had the drive way and garden privately cobble-locked, they will have to make 
arrangements to remove same before DCC can carry to investigative works and to 
make good the water supply. 
 
Contact: Frank d’Arcy, Senior Executive Officer, Housing Maintenance Section 
Tel: 222 3517 
Email: frankg.darcy@dublincity.ie 

 
Q36 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh 

To ask the Area Manager what update is there re the planning application for the site 
at (details supplied).  Dublin City Council withdrew their disposal for this site. 
 
Reply 
The disposal of lands on the (details supplied) to the ESB was completed  
at the start of May. This land now houses a new sub-station which will serve 
the (details supplied). The ESB are currently installing their equipment and  
the sub-station should be in operation shortly. 

 
Contact:  Stefan Lowe, Senior Executive Architect, City Architect’s 
Tel:  222 3575 
Email: stefan.lowe@dublincity.ie 
 

Q37 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh 
To ask the Area Manager when the last or if any surface condition survey was carried 
out in (details supplied). Residents have complained to me about the poor and 
unsafe condition of some of the road and footpath surfaces. 
 
Reply 
Road Maintenance recently surveyed (details supplied) and has added all defects to 
our works list. A temporary repair will be programmed for these locations. At present 
there is no resurfacing planned for (details supplied), some resurfacing works were 
carried out last year at (details supplied) and the road will be considered for the 2019 
resurfacing contract. 
 
Contact: Carl Ryan- Operations & South Central Area Engineer 
Tel:  222 8812 
Email: roadmaintenance@dublincity.ie 
 

Page 94



 
Q38 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh 

To ask the Area Manager what progress has been made on the plans to deliver a 
sports hub in the Donore Area. 
 
Reply 
A Joint Report of the Assistant Chief Executive of Housing and Community and the 
Assistant Chief Executive of Planning and Property Development on submissions 
received from the public consultation for the Development Framework for St. 
Teresa’s Gardens and Environs (June 2017) was prepared in response to the public 
consultation undertaken in relation to a Draft Development Framework Plan for St 
Teresa’s Gardens and Environs.   

 
A multi-departmental team from Dublin City Council (DCC) prepared a Draft 
Framework for the 9.33 hectare site with frontages to Donore Ave and South Circular 
Road.  The site includes 6ha of DCC lands (inclusive of St Teresa’s Gardens) and 
lands controlled by receivers acting on the behalf NAMA, consisting of the Player 
Wills lands (2.78ha) and part of the Bailey Gibson lands (0.55ha).  

 
The City Council, having regard to the submissions received on the Draft Framework 
and the Chief Executive’s Response and Recommendations, by resolution noted the 
Development Framework, subject to recommended amendments. 

 
The document had been prepared in response to the requirements of the City 
Development Plan (CDP) 2016-2022 for Strategic Development and Regeneration 
Area (SDRA) 12 - St. Teresa’s Gardens and Environs.  Section 15.1.1.15 of the CDP 
sets out seven Guiding Principles for the development of the SDRA 12 that seek to:   

 

 Develop an integrated network of streets and open spaces to ensure physical, social 
and economic integration with surrounding sites. 

 Promote a vibrant mixed-use urban quarter with complementary strategies across 
adjoining sites in terms of urban design, inter-connections and land-use, including a 
80m x 130m playing pitch. 

 Provide a well supervised and landscaped new public park with a diverse range of 
sporting and recreational facilities. 

 Make provision for one or two landmark buildings (up to 50m in height), with 20% of 
the site be used as open space, recreation and sporting facilities. 

 Create strategic links through the site between Donore Avenue, Cork Streets and 
South Circular Road so as to open up the lands and connect adjacent 
neighbourhoods. 

 Establish a ‘community hub’ that provides a range of community facilities accessible 
to the wider neighbourhood. 

 Enable the expansion of St Catherine’s National School.   
 

The framework has also been prepared in response to concerns raised by the 
Department of Housing, Community and Local Government on the Proposed 
Amendments in relation to the impacts of a large playing pitch on the capacity of the 
lands to deliver housing.  In this respect, it was the intention of the Framework to 
show how elements can be delivered in an integrated manner to provide much 
needed housing and open space and to assist in securing funding.   

 
Since June 2017 the following has taken place:  

 Four of the six remaining blocks of apartments with St Teresa’s Gardens have been 
demolished  

Page 95



 

 Capital enabling works programme is substantially complete by DCC’s contractor and 
is now awaiting Irish Water to expedite the water element of this programme.  

 Specifications by City Architects and an internal multi-disciplinary working for an 
interim 100m x 64m playing pitch have been initiated for construction on the site of 
the four demolished apartments.  

 Feasibility and scoping being drafted by City Architects and a multi-disciplinary 
working group for the municipal sports campus and how this relates to the existing 
community centre 

 The tender for 54 new housing units and associated area of open space, approved 
under Part  8 is substantially completed and will shortly issue. (This includes the 4 
additional units) 

 A Part 8 process is due for completion on the 12 June 2018 for the additional 4 units   
The next steps in relation to the municipal multi-sports campus will be: 

 Procuring, engaging and briefing of consultant landscape architects to oversee the 
design and build of the pitch  

 Consultation with relevant stakeholders on the municipal sporting campus.  

 An interim pitch of 100m x 64m will be delivered.  The pitch will be sufficient to cater 
for senior rugby and football matches.  It is also large enough to cater for juvenile (i.e. 
under 17s) GAA matches. 

 A larger pitch of 130m x 80m, capable of hosting adult GAA (in addition to senior 
rugby and football) matches will be delivered following the construction of the 54 new 
units approved under Part 8 and demolition of the remaining two apartments blocks.   

 
The Housing Regeneration Team intend to submit and present a full updated report 
to the elected members during September 2018.  
 
Contact: Darach O’Connor, Senior Executive Officer, Housing & Community Services 
Tel:    222 6812 
Email:    darach.oconnor@dublincity.ie 
 

Q39 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh 
To ask the Area Manager if mobile cctv could be used in the Dublin South Central 
area to address the serious illegal dumping. This unit could be moved from area to 
area where needed. 
 
Reply 

 CCTV cameras are installed at bottle and clothes banks at the following sites.     

 Tesco car park, Ballyfermot. 

 Sundrive Road, Dublin 12. 

 SuperValu car park, Walkinstown, Dublin 12. 
 

The cameras are installed at the above sites to capture footage of vehicles used in 
the commission of an offence. The registration number can be used to trace the 
details of the owner of the vehicle in order to take enforcement action. 
 
If the Councillor is willing to provide details of locations where dumping is taking 
place, consideration will be given to installing CCTV cameras to capture footage of 
offences. 
 

 Contact: Bernie Lillis, Litter Prevention Officer. 
 Tel: 222 4243 
 Email: bernie.lillis@dublincity.ie  

 

Page 96

mailto:darach.oconnor@dublincity.ie
mailto:bernie.lillis@dublincity.ie


Q40 Councillor Críona Ní Dhalaigh 
 To ask the Area Manager to report on what organisations in the (details supplied) 
 are in receipt of funding from DCC and the level of funding. 
 

Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q41 Councillor Greg Kelly 
 To ask the Area Manager to arrange a Welcome to (details supplied1), sign to be put 
 up in the (details supplied2) area. 
 

Reply 
 There has been a number of recent requests for 'welcome to' signs to be installed on 
 stand alone roads. All roads and streets in the South Central Area have identifying 
 name plates and any additional signage is considered unnecessary. There are 
 moreover hundreds of roads in the South Central Area and the likely escalating 
 costs of such installations would be prohibitive. 
 
 Contact: Brian Lyons, Senior Staff Officer, South Central Area 
 Tel: 222 5245 
 Email: brian.lyons@dublincity.ie 
 
Q42 Councillor Greg Kelly 
 To ask the Area Manager to get Parks Department to cut back the bushes on the 
 green in front of the shops in (details supplied). 

 
Reply 
This area will be cut back after the bird nesting season in the autumn. 

 
 Contact: Sean Redmond, Executive Parks Superintendent, Parks Department 

Tel:   222 3435 
Email:    sean.redmond@dublincity.ie 
 

Q43 Councillor Greg Kelly 
 To ask the Area Manager what is the housing position of (details supplied). 
 

Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q44 Councillor Greg Kelly 
 To ask the Area Manager what the housing position of (details supplied). 
  

Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q45 Councillor Greg Kelly 
 To ask the Area Manager if there is an income limit for anyone applying for HAP,  and 
 also what are the rates that people can get on HAP. 
 

Reply 
 Applicants who wish to apply for HAP (housing Assistance Payment) must qualify for 
social housing support and their income must be in line with the Household Means 
Policy issued under Regulation 17 of the Social Housing Assessment Regulations, 
2011.  

  

Page 97

mailto:sean.redmond@dublincity.ie


Contact:  Mary Hayes, Allocations Officer, Housing Allocations 
Tel: 222 2061                   
Email: mary.hayes@dublincity.ie 

 
Maximum rent limits for HAP are set for each local authority area as per HAP 
Regulations. The maximum rent limits for Dublin City Council’s area are outlined 
below. 
 

Local 
authority 

1 adult in 
shared 
accommodation 

Couple in 
shared 
accommodation 

1 
adult 

Couple 

Couple 
or 1 
adult 
with 1 
child 

Couple or 
1 adult 
with 2 
children 

Couple or 
1 adult 
with 3 
children 

Dublin 
City 
Council 
 

€430 €500 €660 €900 €1,250 €1,275 €1,300 

The above rates also apply to HAP tenancies in Dun Laoghaire/Rathdown, Fingal 
and South Dublin County Council areas. 

 
Contact: Lorraine Brogan, Administrative Officer, HAP 
Tel: 222 6176 
Email: Lorraine.brogan@dublincity.ie 

 

Q46 Councillor Pat Dunne 
 Can the Area Manager arrange with our Parks Section to improve the entrance to 
 (details supplied) by planting some summer flowers and thereafter planting 
 suitable shrubbery and adequately maintaining same? 
 

Reply 
Parks and Landscape Services prioritise seasonal and perennial displays in village 
centres and areas of high visibility, rather than the entrances to individual housing 
estates. Staff can give advice to local residents on how to improve their locality if they 
wish to contact us - details below. 
 

 Contact: Sean Redmond, Executive Parks Superintendent, Parks Department 
Tel:    222 3435 
Email:    sean.redmond@dublincity.ie  

 
Q47 Councillor Pat Dunne 
 Can the Area Manager arrange with our Traffic Advisory Group to implement traffic 
 calming measures including road ramps on (details supplied)? Residents on this road 
 report cars constantly speeding and the safety of children at play is a major concern. 

 
Reply 
The request for traffic calming measures at the above location has been referred to 
the Traffic Advisory Group for examination and report.  The Councillor will be 
informed of the recommendation in due course. 

 

Contact: Stephen Hickey, Senior Staff Officer, Administration/Traffic Advisory Group 
Tel: 222 2528 
Email: traffic@dublincity.ie  
 
 

Page 98

mailto:mary.hayes@dublincity.ie
mailto:sean.redmond@dublincity.ie
mailto:traffic@dublincity.ie


Q48 Councillor Pat Dunne 
Can the Area Manager arrange for an appropriate official to contact (details supplied 
1) to ask them to cut back on a tree growing on their grounds which is overhanging 
adjacent to (details supplied 2)? The tree also overhangs onto the public space at the 
old blocked up entrance to the grounds on (details supplied 3). 

 
Reply 

 I have contacted the Secretary  to arrange a site visit.  I will meet with him to discuss 
 cutting back the shrubbery overhanging the boundary at (details supplied).   
 
 Contact: Anna McDermott, Public Domain Officer, South Central Area 
 Tel: 222 5117 
 Email:  anna.mcdermott@dublincity.ie  
 
Q49 Councillor Pat Dunne 

Can the Area Manager ask our Housing Maintenance Section to investigate a rat 
infestation problem in our tenant’s house (details supplied)? The tenant reports the 
problem is in the extension and has been ongoing for years without appropriate 
action been taken. 

 
Reply 
This matter has been brought to the attention of the Pest Control Section of the H.S.E 
for their immediate attention. 
 
Contact: Frank d’Arcy, Senior Executive Officer, Housing Maintenance Section 
Phone:  222 3517 
Email: frankg.darcy@dublincity.ie 

 
Q50 Councillor Pat Dunne 

Can the Area Manager ask our Housing Maintenance Section to investigate a 
reported blocked sewer in our tenants backyard (details supplied). 

 
Reply 
Works on unblocking the drains at this property have been completed. 
 
Contact:  Frank d’Arcy, Senior Executive Officer, Housing Maintenance Section 
Tel: 222 3517 
Email: frankg.darcy@dublincity.ie 

 
Q51 Councillor Pat Dunne 

Can the Area Manager ask our Public Domain and Litter Warden Sections to take 
action to try and prevent persistent illegal dumping in the laneway between (details 
supplied)? Given the long history of illegal dumping, a surveillance programme 
should be put in place with a view to catching those responsible, and taking legal 
action against them.  

 
Reply 

 The area has been inspected and it would appear that the dumping is pedestrian in 
 nature.   Public Domain has submitted a request for CCTV at this location. 
 Surveillance of the area may not provide enforcement evidence however it may deter 
 would be passers bye from creating litter at the location. There is already signage in 
 place which is largely ignored.  A street sweep of the area has also been requested.  
 
 Contact: Anna McDermott, Public Domain Enforcement Officer 
 Tel: 222 5117 Email: anna.mcdermott@dublincity.ie 

Page 99

mailto:anna.mcdermott@dublincity.ie
mailto:anna.mcdermott@dublincity.ie


 
A privacy impact assessment must be carried out under Data Protection legislation in 
order to ascertain whether a CCTV camera can be installed at the laneway between 
(details supplied). 

 
Contact:  Bernie Lillis, Litter Prevention Officer. 
Tel:  222 4243 
Email:  bernie.lillis@dublincity.ie  

 
Q52 Councillor Pat Dunne 

Can the Area Manager provide a list of current voids, with bedroom sizes, including 
acquisitions in Area’s K and L showing if they are with the depot or contractors and 
the expected  date for them to be completed and available for allocation. Please 
ensure that this is a detailed list showing each property and not just a summary. A 
promised detail list for a similar question last month was never sent on to this 
councillor.   

 

Reply 
The following is a summary of current voids in the South Central Area: 

 
Property Type No. of Bedrooms No. in Category Total Vacancies in 

Category 

House 2 Beds 30 49 units 

3 Beds 18 

4 Beds 1 

Apartment 0 Beds 6 84 units 

1 Bed 37 

2 Beds 39 

3 Beds 2 

Senior Citizens’ 0 Beds 7 27 Units 

1 Bed 20 

Total   160 Units 

 
Of the properties listed above, 156 are being refurbished by contractors and four by 
Direct Labour. 

 
52 properties are expected to be complete before early July and the remaining 
properties by dates before late September. 

 
The Councillor was contacted by the Voids Unit who had sent the previous list to the 
Members’ Room. At the Councillor’s request the updated list has been sent to the 
Constituency office. 

 
Contact:  Frank Darcy, Senior Executive Officer 
Tel: 222 3517 
Email:  frankg.darcy@dublincity.ie 

 

Q53 Councillor Pat Dunne 
Can the Area Manager ask our Planning Enforcement Section to investigate the 
erection of extremely high hoarding at (details supplied)? 

 
Reply 
The Planning Enforcement Officer for the area will carry out an inspection at this site 
and will report back directly to the Councillor on the matter. 

   

Page 100

mailto:bernie.lillis@dublincity.ie


 Contact: John Downey, A/Enforcement Manager, Planning Enforcement 
 Tel: 222 3465 
 Email:  john.downey@dublincity.ie 
 
Q54 Councillor Pat Dunne 

Can the Area Manager ask our Housing Maintenance Section to investigate and 
repair the following (details supplied)?  There is a leak from the bath going down 
through the ceiling and the front garden railing is bent and broken and a danger to 
children playing. 

 
Reply 
Following an inspection at this property it was found that as the bathroom fittings 
have been fitted by the tenant, they are now responsible for their repairs and 
maintenance. Repairs to the garden railings has been noted and will be investigated 
and appropriate action will be taken. 
 
Contact: Frank d’Arcy, Senior Executive Officer, Housing Maintenance Section 
Tel: 222 3517 
Email: frankg.darcy@dublincity.ie 

 
Q55 Councillor Tina MacVeigh 
 To ask the Area Manager to begin the process of planning at Derry Park, Derry Drive 
 and Derry Road. so as to deter from Halloween activities as was discussed at 
 recent Area Committees and  at the Discretionary Fund meetings. 
 

Reply  
€20,000 was allocated from the 2018 Discretionary Fund to upgrade the greens at 

 Derry Drive and Kells Road. It is planned to spend this money in the main to provide 
 additional tree planting at both locations. It is likely that the work will take place after 
 Halloween which will reduce the risk of vandalism and coincide with the tree planting 
 season. 
 

Dublin City Council is keen to work in partnership with local groups to arrange 
community lead safe family friendly events/activities as an alternative to bonfires 
which over time has lead to anti-social behaviour.  Events and activities have a 
greater chance of success when local community members are involved. The South 
Central Area Halloween Action Plan is already in motion.  It is a collaborative 
approach with key stakeholders to tackle bonfire material hoarding and retrieval in 
the public domain and to encourage an activities programme. 

 
 Contact: Brian Lyons, Senior Staff Officer, South Central Area  
 Tel: 222 5245 
 Email: brian.lyons@dublincity.ie 
 
 Contact: Anna McDermott, Public Domain Officer, South Central Area 
 Tel: 222 5117 
 Email: anna.mcdermott@dublincity.ie 
 

Q56 Councillor Tina MacVeigh 
 To ask the Area Manager to ask our Planning Department to provide this Councillor 
 with a map and schedule for the planned roll out of the Dublin Bike scheme in Dublin 
 South Central. 
 
 
 

Page 101

mailto:anna.mcdermott@dubli


Reply 
Dublin City Council is currently in the process of extending the Just Eat dublinbikes 
scheme catchment to serve Grangegorman Campus and the surrounding local area. 
This expansion is facilitated by a €1.2 million sustainable transport grant from the 
National Transport Authority (NTA).  The funding provided allows for the construction 
of 15 stations, the majority of which will service Grangegorman with additional 
capacity provided in other areas of the existing network.  

 
On Wednesday, 30th May, 2018, Dublin City Council launched the first regulated 
Stationless Bike Hire Scheme in Dublin city.  Two operators, Urbo and Bleeperbike 
have been granted licences to operate the low cost bike hire scheme which is 
planned to complement the existing Just Eat dublinbikes scheme. The Stationless 
Bike Hire Scheme will expand bike hire services to areas not yet served by Just Eat 
dublinbikes.  
 
Any further growth of the Just Eat dublinbikes scheme beyond the 2018 
Grangegorman expansion will likely be dependent on the identification of additional 
sustainable funding for capital and operational costs; and pending a strategic review 
of the impact of stationless bike hire on the Just Eat dublinbikes business and 
operational model. It is the intention that this review will be completed in early 2019. 
There is therefore no definite timeline in place for the delivery of Just Eat dublinbikes 
scheme expansion to the South Central Area at this time. 
 
Contact: Michael Rossiter, dublinbikes 
Tel: 222 3475 
Email:  michael.rossiter@dublincity.ie 

 

Q57 Councillor Tina MacVeigh 
 To ask the Area Manager to ask our Housing Manager how many families have been 
 allocated permanent local authority Housing from the Clonard Road family hub and 
 how long each of these families spent in the hub. 

 
Reply 
Since the Clonard Road family hub opened in December 2017, no family has been 
allocated permanent local authority housing from the family hub. To date six families 
have moved to a HAP tenancy.  No family has returned to homelessness and the hub 
is operating at full capacity and has accommodated twenty five families. 

 
Contact: Eileen Gleeson, Director, DHRE 
Tel: 222 5296 
Email: eileen.gleeson@dublincity.ie 

 
Q58 Councillor Tina MacVeigh 
 To ask the Area Manager to set up a meeting, as a matter of urgency, between the 
 Area office, Parks Department and the Bridgefoot Street growers. 
 

Reply 
Parks Service have been in contact with the councillor, and will continue to keep the 
councillor updated on the issue. 

 
Contact:  Peter Leonard, Senior Executive Parks Superintendent 
Tel:   222 3805 
Email:  parks @dublincity.ie 

 
 

Page 102



Q59 Councillor Tina MacVeigh 
To ask the Area Manager to seek a detailed explanation from Waterways Ireland as 
to the plans for expansion of the cycleway between Portobello and Inchicore and to 
include a detailed explanation for any delays. 
 
Reply 
At the request of the National Transport Authority, the proposed Grand Canal Cycle 
Route from Blackhorse to Portobello is currently on hold to facilitate the carrying out 
of a feasibility study to review the options surrounding Harold Cross Bridge. 

 
 Contact:Chris Adamson, A/Executive Engineer  
 Tel: 222 4225 
 Email: chris.adamson@dublincity.ie 

 
 

Page 103

Tel:222



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of Meeting held on 20th June 2018
	Minutes
	5 South Central Area Matters

	4 Questions to the South Central Area Manager
	5 Roads & Traffic Matters
	Traffic  Status Report at 15 06 2018

	6 South Central Area Matters
	Discretionary Funds for Crumlin and SWIC July 2018
	Naming proposal Clancy Quay
	Map Clancy Quay Address names RM
	Drainage Report

	7 Community, Culture, Economic and Emergency Services
	Sports Report July

	8 Planning and Economic Development Matters
	Map 1 - Disposal of St Lukes
	Map - 2 Disposal of St  Lukes (2)

	11 June Questions and Answers



